# Guide to the Yale University Divinity School Memorabilia Collection

RG 53



Compiled by Joan Duffy

2023

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301 divinity.library@yale.edu http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

# Table of Contents

| Collection Overview  |    |
|--|----|
| Requesting Instructions  |    |
| Administrative Information   |    |
| Conditions Governing Access  |    |
| Preferred Citation   |    |
| Associated Materials   |    |
| Biographical / Historical  | 8  |
| Scope and Contents   | 8  |
| Arrangement  | 10 |
| Collection Contents  | 12 |
| Series I: Faculty  | 12 |
| A-F  | 12 |
| G-L  | 13 |
| M-R  | 13 |
| S-W  | 14 |
| Series II: Alumni/ae   | 16 |
| General  | 16 |
| Topical / Statistical information  | 16 |
| Chronologically by class   |    |
| Series III: Life at YDS  |    |
| Chronological file   |    |
| 1835-1899  |    |
| 1900-1955  | 18 |
| 1956-1969  | 20 |
| 1970-1999  |    |
| 2000-present   |    |
| Subject file   |    |
| Series IV: YDS publications and lectures, 1822–present   |    |
| Major serial publications  | 26 |
| Miscellaneous publications   |    |
| Named Lecture Series (see University Archives, SML for administrative files relating to the lectures and lecturers |    |
|  |    |
| Series V: Audio-visual materials   |    |
| Photographs  |    |
| Faculty  |    |
| OVERSIZE FACULTY PHOTOS  |    |
| Staff  | 38 |
| Buildings/Grounds  | 38 |
| Students   | 39 |
| Class Photographs  |    |
| Special Subjects   |    |
| Marquand Chapel  |    |
| Institute of Sacred Music (ISM)  |    |
| Other media  |    |
| Glass slides   |    |
| Scrapbooks, 1922-1957  |    |
| Posters  |    |
| Framed photos  |    |
| CD-ROM   |    |
| Audio  |    |
| Named Lectures   |    |
|  |    |

| Bainton Lectures            | 44   |
|-----------------------------|------|
| Bartlett Lectures           | 45   |
| Beecher Lectures, 1940-2023 | 46   |
| Cheney Lectures             | 49   |
| Chisholm Lectures           | 50   |
| Ensign Lectures             | 50   |
| Haskins Lectures            | . 51 |
| Kavanagh Lectures           | 51   |
| Kingsbury Lectures          |      |
| Kittel Lectures             |      |
| Mary Fitch Page Lectures    |      |
| Parks-King Lectures         |      |
| Pitt Lectures               |      |
| Shaffer Lectures            |      |
| Sorensen Lectures           |      |
| Taylor Lectures             |      |
| Templeton Lectures          |      |
| Terry Lectures              |      |
| Wright Lectures             |      |
| YDS Faculty lectures        |      |
|                             |      |
| Ahlstrom, Sydney            |      |
| Ammerman, Nancy             |      |
| Anderson, Bernard           |      |
| Annand, James               |      |
| Bainton, Roland             |      |
| Calhoun, Robert Lowry       |      |
| Childs, Brevard             |      |
| Cook, John W.               |      |
| Crane, Henry H              |      |
| Daly, Mary                  |      |
| Dittes, James               |      |
| Farley, Margaret            | . 58 |
| Forsberg, Joan              | 62   |
| Greer, Rowan                | 62   |
| Hawkins, Peter              | 63   |
| Hays, Richard               | 63   |
| Hicks, Lansing              |      |
| Holmer, Paul                | 63   |
| Johnson, Luke Timothy       |      |
| Kavanaugh, Aidan            | 63   |
| Keck, Leander               |      |
| Kelsey, David               |      |
| Kittel, Bonnie              |      |
| Latourette, Kenneth Scott   |      |
| Lindbeck, George            |      |
| Lovelace, Richard           |      |
| Luccock, Halford E.         |      |
| Lull, David                 |      |
| Malherbe, Abraham           |      |
| Maineroe, Abraham           |      |
| Minear, Paul                |      |
| Mineal, Faul                |      |
| Nouwen, Henri J.M.          |      |
| Ogletree, Thomas            |      |
| Ogletree, Thomas            |      |
|                             |      |
| Russell, Letty              | 05   |

| Canon, Russell, Martin   | 65   |
|--|------|
| Stroup, John   |      |
| West, Cornel   |      |
| Williams, Colin  |      |
| Wilson, Robert   |      |
| Wilson, Robert   |      |
| Panels/ Conferences/ Discussions   |      |
|  |      |
| Black Seminary Conference  |      |
| Visiting Lecturers and Miscellaneous Recordings                          |      |
| Discussion/Forums 1970s  |      |
| 1981 Spirituality Forum  |      |
| Jerusalem: City and Symbol, 1983 YDS Religion and The Arts Program, 1983 |      |
| Peace Making in Ministry Conference, 1984                                |      |
| Conference on the Joint Declaration on Justification, 2000               |      |
| Undated forums/panels  |      |
| Battell Chapel Series/Services   |      |
| Berkeley Divinity School   |      |
| Berkeley Divinity School Convocation/Lectures/Panels                     |      |
| Berkeley Divinity School Services  |      |
| Memorial Services  |      |
| Marquand Chapel Services   |      |
| Yale Divinity School (general)   |      |
| Duplicate Copies of Tapes/CDs (in LSF)                                   |      |
| Video  | . 77 |
| Bainton Lectures   | . 77 |
| Bartlett Lectures  | . 78 |
| Beecher Lectures   | . 78 |
| Chisholm Lectures  | . 80 |
| Ensign Lectures  | . 80 |
| Kittel Lectures  | . 80 |
| Parks-King Lectures  | . 80 |
| Shaffer Lectures   |      |
| Sorensen Lecture   | . 81 |
| Taylor Lectures  | . 81 |
| Terry Lectures   |      |
| Other lectures and events  |      |
| ISM Colloquium: Children in the Worshipping Community                    | . 82 |
| Bible Study  |      |
| Subseries 12: Marquand Chapel Services                                   |      |
| Memorabilia  |      |
| Series VI: Women at Yale Divinity School                                 |      |
| YDS Women's History Project  |      |
| Topically arranged material  |      |
| Series VII: Gender, identity, expression and sexuality at YDS            |      |
| Gay, Lesbian, Straight, Bisexual Coalition History Project, 1978-1996    |      |
| Collected Material related to GLSB Coalition                             |      |
| Audiovisual material   |      |
| LQBTQIA+ Community at YDS  |      |
| Series VIII: Save the Quad, 1997-2003                                    |      |
| Series IX: Marquand Chapel, 1937-2003                                    |      |
| Series X: Institute of Sacred Music                                      |      |
| General  |      |
| Couturier Collection at Yale, 1993–1994                                  |      |
| Series XI: Berkeley Divinity School                                      |      |
| XII: Living Village, 2023-2024   |      |
| Series XIII: Black presence at YDS                                       |      |
| Series AIII. Diack presence at 1D5                                       | 130  |

| Selected Search Terms |
|-----------------------|
|-----------------------|

### **Collection Overview**

| REPOSITORY:           | Yale Divinity Library<br>409 Prospect Street<br>New Haven, CT 06511<br>(203) 432-5301<br>divinity.library@yale.edu<br>http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections  |
|-----------------------|---|
| CALL NUMBER:          | RG 53   |
| CREATOR:              | Yale University. Divinity School  |
| TITLE:                | Yale University Divinity School memorabilia collection  |
| DATES:                | 1701–2023   |
| PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: | 50 linear feet (100+ boxes)   |
| LANGUAGE:             | English   |
| SUMMARY:              | This collection represents primarily non-official documentation of life at<br>Yale Divinity School. The official archives of the Yale University Divinity<br>School are housed at Sterling Memorial Library. The Yale University Divinity<br>School was formed as a separate department of the University in 1822.<br>Since 1972 Berkeley Divinity School has been affiliated with Yale University<br>Divinity School. The Institute of Sacred Music, founded at Yale in 1973, is also<br>affiliated with the Divinity School. In 2018, Andover Newton Theological<br>School affiliated with the Divinity School, changing its official name to<br>Andover Newton Seminary at Yale Divinity School. |
| ONLINE FINDING AID:   | To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.053</u>  |

### **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <u>https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.053</u>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

- b. box
- f. folder
- item barcode

# Administrative Information

# **Conditions Governing Access**

This collection is open for research.

### **Preferred Citation**

Yale University Divinity School Memorabilia Collection (RG 53), Special Collections, Yale Divinity School Library.

### **Associated Materials**

There are three Yale dissertations that trace the history of the Divinity School from 1822 to 1928:

"The Theological Department in Yale College, 1822-1858" by John T. Wayland (<u>https://divinity-adhoc.library.yale.edu/Resources/YDS/YDS\_1822-1858\_John\_T\_Wayland\_dissertation.pdf</u>)

"The Yale Divinity School, 1858-1899" by Gerald E. Knoff (BV4070 Y36 K56 1936, Restricted Circulation)

"The Yale Divinity School, 1899-1928" by James Glover Johnson (<u>https://divinity-adhoc.library.yale.edu/</u> <u>Resources/YDS/YDS\_1899-1928\_James\_G\_Johnson\_dissertation.pdf</u>

The following faculty members and deans have separate individual record groups:

Sydney Ahlstrom, RG 83 Roland H. Bainton, RG 75 Harlan P. Beach, RG 60 Charles Reynolds Brown, RG 37 Millar Burrows, RG 71 James Dittes, RG 174 Eleazar Thompson Fitch, RG 93 Kenneth Scott Latourette, RG 3 George Lindbeck, RG 172 Douglas Clyde Macintosh, RG 50 Randolph C. Miller, RG 173 Raymond P. Morris, RG 80 Liston Pope, RG 49 Marvin Pope, RG 135 Frank Chamberlin Porter, RG 119 Frank Knight Sanders, RG 122 Clarence Prouty Shedd, RG 35 Henry Hallam Tweedy, RG 131 Paul Vieth, RG 59 Williston Walker, RG 51

The following faculty members are included in Record Group No. 30, Miscellaneous Personal Papers:

John Clark Archer Benjamin Wisner Bacon Robert Calhoun Edward Lewis Curtis George Park Fisher Samuel Harris Hugh Hartshorne James Mason Hoppin Paul Schubert George Barker Stevens Charles Cutler Torrey

Berkeley Divinity School records, RG 216 comprises the official archives of the BDS at Yale Divinity School; one box of duplicate ephereral material is available in RG 53, Series XI for purposes of ready-reference.

Official archives of the Yale Divinity School Library may be found in RG 92.

# **Biographical / Historical**

Founded in 1701, Yale College was a place "wherein Youth through the blessing of Almighty God may be fitted for Publick employment both in Church and Civil State." In 1822 the Divinity School became a separate school within the University and now is one of eleven graduate and professional schools, which, with the College, comprise Yale University. Yale University Divinity School provides three degree programs: the Master of Divinity, the Master of Arts in Religion, and the Master of Sacred Theology.

Since 1971, Berkeley Divinity School, an Episcopal seminary, has been affiliated with Yale University Divinity School. Berkeley Divinity School at Yale retains its identity through its continuing board of trustees, its dean, and the Berkeley Center. Episcopal students come under the care of the Dean of Berkeley Divinity School at Yale for spiritual formation and counseling, but are not differentiated from other Yale University Divinity School students.

The Institute of Sacred Music, founded in 1973, is a center for graduate and professional students and for faculty dedicated to the interdisciplinary study of liturgy and the liturgical arts. It exists in relationship to both the Yale University Divinity School and the Yale School of Music. The Institute's primary focus is the training of musicians with vocations to the churches, particularly in organ performance and in choral conducting.

In 2017, Andover Newton Theological School and Yale Divinity School formally agreed to join. By 2018, ANTS faculty and administration, as well as the Trask Library, moved from Newton Centre, Massachusetts to New Haven, Connecticut and became partners on the Sterling Divinity Quadrangle. Degrees are granted by Yale University Divinity School, while students affiliated with Andover Newton Seminary at Yale Divinity School also receive certificates.

The following individuals have served as Dean of the Divinity School:

1888-1895 George Edward Day 1895-1901 George Park Fisher 1901-1905 Frank Knight Sanders 1905-1911\* Edward Lewis Curtis (Acting Dean) 1911-1928 Charles Reynolds Brown 1928-1949 Luther Allan Weigle 1949-1962 Liston Pope 1961-1963\* Charles William Forman (Acting Dean) 1963-1969 Robert Clyde Johnson 1969-1979 Colin Wilbur Williams 1979-1989 Leander E. Keck 1989-1990\* Aidan Kavanagh (Acting Dean) 1990-1996 Thomas W. Ogletree 1996-2000 Richard Wood 2000-2001\* Harry Baker Adams (Acting Dean) 2001-2002 Rebecca S. Chopp 2002-2012 Harold Attridge 2013- Gregory E. Sterling

### Scope and Contents

The official archives of the Divinity School are housed at Yale University's Sterling Memorial Library. This collection represents primarily non-official documentation of life at the Divinity School, with some material documenting university-wide student religious organizations and activities.

Series I, Material Regarding Faculty, contains biographical and ephemeral material arranged alphabetically by faculty name, followed by folders that contain compilations of biographical information about Divinity

School faculty members. There are no individual folders in Record Group 53 for faculty members whose personal papers are contained in Record Group No. 30, Miscellaneous Personal Papers, or in a separate manuscript group. Writings of faculty members are located with their personal papers (when separate collections exist) or in Record Group No. 27, Yale Faculty Publications and Writings. See Related Archival Materials for more information.

Series II, Material Regarding Alumni/ae, is arranged chronologically by year of the class. This material contains class lists, letters, and other news of Yale Divinity School alumni/ae. Preceding the chronological folders are some topical folders: Yale alumni in foreign missions, 1701-1921, Methodist YDS graduates, 1930-1959; Occupational statistics of early Yale College graduates; Ph.D.s in field of religion, 1930-1960; Wisconsin Association of YDS alumni minute-book, 1900-1934.

Series III, Material Documenting Life at YDS, contains miscellaneous printed material related to the life of Yale Divinity School. Whenever possible, contents of individual folders have been listed; however, the folder description is not exhaustive. The folders often contain several items, including correspondence, commencement and symposium programs, handbooks, information about entering students, and newspaper articles referring to YDS. Programs from important anniversaries of the school can be found in the folders corresponding with the year of the event. Also included, when available, are course listings and syllabi. The first part of this series consists of chronologically arranged documents from 1835 until the present. Following the dated material are several folders of material grouped by topic. Some topics are arranged chronologically, while some material is not dated.

Series IV, YDS Publications include annual bulletins, student handbooks, student and staff directories, newsletters, opinion journals, as well as full color publications. There are several opinion journals produced during various years by students. These vary in length and format but seem to have a constant presence at the Divinity School since 1950. Some of the opinion journals include, "In Context", produced in the 1950s; "Signs and Times of Yale Divinity School", an "unofficial" publication produced from 1960-1965; "The Limb", published from the mid-1960s until 1970; "Eschatology Today", published 1977-1978; "Holy Smoke", from 1978-1980; and "Dear Theophilus", printed sporadically from 1983 until the present. Shibboleth is a student publication of creativity. Some publications have gone through format and name changes over the years. The Dial, a student weekly published on gold paper matching the color of Dial soap, provided news and announcements to the YDS community from 1951-1995. In Fall 1995, The Dial underwent changes in its name, to "Q-Source," and its color, from gold to white. As announcements began to circulate virtually by "Dale Mail," a daily email blast to the YDS community, affectionately named for Dean of Students, Dale Peterson, printing of the Q-Source slowly petered out. After Dean Peterson's retirement, the daily email communications took a more generic name of Divinity Mail.

The Yale Divinity Quarterly (1904-1920) was continued as the Yale Divinity News from 1921-1965. In 1965/66, it was continued as Reflection, a journal of opinion produced by the YDS faculty. It was published in conjunction with the Berkeley Divinity School beginning in 1965/66, and with the Yale Institute of Sacred Music, beginning in 1986 when it was renamed Reflections.

The alumni publication Spectrum, and Prism, published by the Institute of Sacred Music, are located in this series. It also includes some issues of wider university publications containing articles related to Yale Divinity School.

Series V, Audio-Visual Materials, contains photographs, audiotapes, and videotapes. Photographs of Yale, the Divinity School and of faculty, alumni, and students are alphabetically arranged by the following topics: Alumni, Buildings/Grounds, Faculty/Staff, Students, Special Subjects and Negatives/Contact Prints. Large panoramic photographs of various classes are located in oversize folders. The audio tapes and compact discs are available for some faculty lectures and other special lectures including those given during the annual Convocation. Origial audio and video media is restricted; digital files are available for many titles or can be digitized upon request.

Series VI, Material Regarding Women at YDS, highlights over sixty years of women admitted to degree programs at YDS. There are studies conducted on women at YDS from various years. A lengthy oral history project consisting of taped interviews and written transcripts is also included in Series VI. The binder from the history project has been placed in an oversize box. From that project, the collection includes audio

cassettes, correspondence and a file folder for each of the women interviewed - alumni, students, faculty and staff. Records and minutes of the Divinity Wives Organization which later turned into the Crescent Community are stored in this series, as well as a collection of articles regarding women's ordination and women at theological schools. Copies of Reflection with articles pertaining to women have been crossreferenced here. Finally, there are individual folders with historical information about women's speakers series and women's ministry at YDS.

Series VII contains documentation of the Gay, Lesbian, Straight, Bisexual Coalition at YDS. The material in this series comes from the efforts of the Gay, Lesbian, Straight, Bisexual Coalition (commonly referred to as "the Coalition") to document the presence of gay and lesbian persons at Yale Divinity School, and the history of the Coalition itself as a symbol of the struggles of gay and lesbian persons within the Divinity School, the Church, and the world. The collection was developed as a group project through Professor Letty Russell's class "Readings in Liberation Theologies: Gay and Lesbian Liberation Theologies."

The material is organized first according to the chronology of Coalition events and consists primarily of posters, flyers, newsletters, budget records, photos, and some correspondence. Following this material are various writings from the students and faculty of YDS pertaining to issues of gay and lesbian persons in the Church. All members of the community were asked to reflect upon the presence of the Coalition and how it has affected their semesters at YDS; the folder of "Student Reflections" contains the responses received from current and past students. The folders containing "Student Papers" represent a sample of the kinds of research and work that some students have completed as part of their degree programs. There is also a cassette tape entitled "God and Other Unanswerable Questions" by Doug Shontz (Div '98), submitted as his main contribution to the collection. The faculty papers represent some of the opinions of the YDS faculty as they have been made known both at YDS, through campus mailings and memos, and in other communities, through publication. The "Dear Theo's" found in this series are only those issues that specifically pertain to the work of the Coalition. Other "Dear Theo's" can be found in the YDS Publications series.

Series VII also contains various collected material of relevance to the Coalition. Most of this material was kept and passed down by Coalition student leaders. This material has been arranged alphabetically by material type: bibliographies and catalogues, clippings, pamphlets and articles, related organizations, and worship and educational material. The "Related Organizations" folder contains invitations, posters, and information about activities and organizations at Yale University and outside Yale which are of interest/ relevance to the Coalition.

While it is not clear exactly when the Coalition began, we know of a group called the "Gay/Straight Coalition" existing from at least 1985. The group later became the "Gay/Lesbian/Straight Coalition" and, in Fall 1993, the "Gay, Lesbian, Straight, Bisexual Coalition."

Series VIII, Save the Quad, contains documentation of the controversies surrounding the deterioration of the Yale Divinity School campus buildings and the various methods for addressing the problem (e.g. relocate, renovate, rebuild). The initial discussions began as early as 1996. After a long process, it was decided to do a renovation based on the principle of "adaptive re-use". The renovation of SDQ was ultimately completed in 2003.

Series IX. Marquand Chapel, contains chapel programs and announcements arranged chronologically, dating 2000-2012.

Series X. Institute of Sacred Music, is a sampling of printed material relating to ISM events. For more information, contact the ISM directly.

Series XI. Berkeley Divinity School, is one box containing a sampling of duplicate ephermeral material, for purposes of ready reference.

### Arrangement

- I Faculty
- II Alumni/ae

- III Life at YDS
- IV YDS Publications and Lectures
- V Audiovisual Material
- VI Women at YDS
- VII Gender, Identity, Expression, and Sexuality at YDS
- VIII Save the Quad
- IX Marquand Chapel
- X Institute of Sacred Music
- XI Berkeley Divinity School
- XII The Living Village
- XIII Black Presence at YDS

# **Collection Contents**

### Series I: Faculty

1 linear foot : Arranged alphabetically. (Series I, Material Regarding Faculty, contains biographical and ephemeral material arranged alphabetically by faculty name, followed by folders that contain compilations of biographical information about Divinity School faculty members. There are no individual folders in Record Group 53 for faculty members whose personal papers are contained in a separate manuscript group. [See Related Archival Materials for more information.])

The following faculty members and deans have separate individual record groups: Sydney Ahlstrom, RG 83 Roland H. Bainton, RG 75 Harlan P. Beach, RG 60 Charles Reynolds Brown, RG 37 Millar Burrows, RG 71 James Dittes, RG 174 Eleazar Thompson Fitch, RG 93 Kenneth Scott Latourette, RG 3 George Lindbeck, RG 172 Douglas Clyde Macintosh, RG 50 Randolph C. Miller, RG 173 Raymond P. Morris, RG 80 Liston Pope, RG 49 Marvin Pope, RG 135 Frank Chamberlin Porter, RG 119 Frank Knight Sanders, RG 122 Clarence Prouty Shedd, RG 35 Henry Hallam Tweedy, RG 131 Paul Vieth, RG 59 Williston Walker, RG 51

The following faculty members are included in Record Group No. 30, Miscellaneous Personal Papers: John Clark Archer Benjamin Wisner Bacon Robert Calhoun Edward Lewis Curtis George Park Fisher Samuel Harris Hugh Hartshorne James Mason Hoppin Paul Schubert George Barker Stevens Charles Cutler Torrey

Writings of faculty members are located with their personal papers (when separate collections exist) or in Record Group No. 27, Yale Faculty Publications and Writings

| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Attridge, Harold W.                                |                  |
|------------------|--|------------------|
| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Bainton, Roland                                    |                  |
| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Barr, Browne                                       | 1953, 1955, n.d. |
| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Blair, Tony  |                  |
| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Bollier, John A.                                   |                  |
| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Brastow, Lewis Orsmond                             |                  |
| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Brooks, Marguerite L. (ISM/YSM, Choral Conducting) |                  |
| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Calhoun, Robert L.                                 |                  |
| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Carr, Aute   | 1956             |
| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Childs, Brevard                                    |                  |
| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Clark, Charles H.                                  |                  |
| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Cook, John W.                                      |                  |
| b. I-1           | Craig, Clarence T.                                 | 1945, 1946       |
|                  |  |                  |
| b. <b>I-1</b>    | Dahl, George                                       |                  |
| b. I-1<br>b. I-1 | Dahl, George<br>Dana, Malcolm                      |                  |

A-F

A-F (continued)

| b.1-1Dittes, Jamesb.1-1Dobihal, Edward F.b.1-1Farley, Margaret1986b.1-1Fitch, Eleazar T.b.1-1Franklin, R. William (12th Dean, BDS, 1998)b.1-1Gobbs, Josiah Willardb.1-1Goodrich, Chauncey Allenb.1-1Goodrich, Chauncey Allenb.1-1Gorer, Rowan1963b.1-1Gostafson, James M.1963b.1-1Gustafson, James M.1963b.1-1Hartshorne, Hugh1944, 1953b.1-1Hartshorne, Hugh1989-1987b.1-1Hein, Norvin1986-1987b.1-1Holmer, Paul L1988b.1-1Holmer, Paul L1988b.1-1Jonson, Robert C.1963b.1-1Jonson, Robert C.1963b.1-1Kavanagh, Aldan1989, 1994b.1-1Kitcle, Bonnie1996b.1-1Kitcle, Bonnie1996b.1-1Kitcle, Bonnie1996b.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1996b.1-1Lovett, A. Sidney1996 | b. <b>I-1</b> | Davis, Jerome                               |            |
|---|---------------|---|------------|
| b.1-1Farley, Margaret1986b.1-1Fitch, Eleazar T  | b. <b>I-1</b> | Dittes, James                               |            |
| b.1-1Fitch, Eleazar T.b.1-1Franklin, R. William (12th Dean, BDS, 1998)G-LG-Lb.1-1Gibbs, Josiah Willardb.1-1Goodrich, Chauncey Allenb.1-1Gorer, Rowan1989b.1-1Gustafson, James M.1963b.1-1Harris Samuel1963b.1-1Hartshorne, Hugh1944, 1953b.1-1Hart, Julian1946-1987b.1-1Hein, Norvin1986-1987b.1-1Hicks, R. Lansing1984b.1-1Holmer, Paul L.1988b.1-1Jones, Serene1964b.1-1Jones, Serene1989, 1994b.1-1Keck, Leander E.1980b.1-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b.1-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b.1-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1964b.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1974b.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1974   | b. <b>I-1</b> | Dobihal, Edward F.                          |            |
| b. 1-1Franklin, R. William (12th Dean, BDS, 1998)G-Lb. 1-1Gibbs, Josiah Willardb. 1-1Goodrich, Chauncey Allenb. 1-1Goodrich, Chauncey Allenb. 1-1Greer, Rowan1989b. 1-1Gustafson, James M.1963b. 1-1Gustafson, James M.1963b. 1-1Harris Samuelb. 1-1Hartshorne, Hugh1944, 1953b. 1-1Hartshorne, Hugh1986-1987b. 1-1Hein, Norvin1986-1987b. 1-1Heiner, Paul L.1988b. 1-1Holmer, Paul L.1988b. 1-1Johnson, Robert C.1988b. 1-1Jones, Sereneb. 1-1Kavanagh, Aldan1989, 1994b. 1-1Keck, Leander E.1980b. 1-1Kittel, Bonnieb. 1-1Kittel, Bonnieb. 1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scottb. 1-1Lovett, A. Sidney  | b. <b>I-1</b> | Farley, Margaret                            | 1986       |
| G-Lb.1-1Gibbs, Josiah Willardb.1-1Goodrich, Chauncey Allenb.1-1Greer, Rowan1989b.1-1Gustafson, James M.1963b.1-1Harris Samuel1963b.1-1Hartshorne, Hugh1944, 1953b.1-1Hart, Julian1986-1987b.1-1Hein, Norvin1986-1987b.1-1Hicks, R. Lansing1988b.1-1Holmer, Paul L.1988b.1-1Johnson, Robert C.1968b.1-1Jones, Serene1980b.1-1Kavanagh, Aidan1980, 1994b.1-1Keck, Leander E.1980b.1-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b.1-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b.1-1Kraeling, Carl H.1996b.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1914b.1-1Lovett, A. Sidney1914  | b. <b>I-1</b> | Fitch, Eleazar T.                           |            |
| b. 1-1Gibbs, Josiah Willardb. 1-1Goodrich, Chauncey Allenb. 1-1Greer, Rowan1989b. 1-1Gustafson, James M.1963b. 1-1Gustafson, James M.1963b. 1-1Harris Samuel1944, 1953b. 1-1Hartt, Julian1944, 1953b. 1-1Hein, Norvin1986-1987b. 1-1Holmer, Paul L.1988b. 1-1Holmer, Paul L.1988b. 1-1Johnson, Robert C.1968b. 1-1Jones, Serene1989, 1994b. 1-1Kavanagh, Aidan1989, 1994b. 1-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1980b. 1-1Kirkle, Sonnie1996b. 1-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1996b. 1-1Kirkle, Sonnie1996b. 1-1Kauratey, Kenneth Scott1906b. 1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1907b. 1-1Lovett, A. Sidney1907   | b. <b>I-1</b> | Franklin, R. William (12th Dean, BDS, 1998) |            |
| b.1-1Goodrich, Chauncey Allenb.1-1Greer, Rowan1989b.1-1Gustafson, James M.1963b.1-1Harris Samuel1963b.1-1Hartshorne, Hugh1944, 1953b.1-1Hartt, Julian1944, 1953b.1-1Hein, Norvin1986-1987b.1-1Holmer, Paul L.1988b.1-1Holmer, Dwayne E.1994b.1-1Johnson, Robert C.1968b.1-1Jones, Serene1989, 1994b.1-1Kavanagh, Aidan1980, 1980b.1-1Keck, Leander E.1980b.1-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1996b.1-1Kraeling, Carl H.1996b.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1991b.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1992   | G-L           |   |            |
| b.1-1Greer, Rowan1989b.1-1Gustafson, James M.1963b.1-1Harris Samuelb.1-1Hartshorne, Hughb.1-1Hartt, Julian1944, 1953b.1-1Hartt, Julian1986-1987b.1-1Hicks, R. Lansingb.1-1Holmer, Paul L.1988b.1-1Holmer, Dwayne E.1994b.1-1Johnson, Robert C.1968b.1-1Jones, Sereneb.1-1Kavanagh, Aidan1989, 1994b.1-1Kelsey, Davidb.1-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1996b.1-1Kitel, Bonnieb.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scottb.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scottb.1-1Lovett, A. Sidney  | b. <b>I-1</b> | Gibbs, Josiah Willard                       |            |
| b. I-1Gustafson, James M.1963b. I-1Harris Samuel  | b. <b>I-1</b> | Goodrich, Chauncey Allen                    |            |
| b.14Harris Samuelb.14Hartshorne, Hughb.14Hartt, Julianb.14Hartt, Julianb.14Hein, Norvinb.14Hein, Norvinb.14Hicks, R. Lansingb.14Holmer, Paul L.b.14Huebner, Dwayne E.b.14Johnson, Robert C.b.14Jones, Sereneb.14Kavanagh, Aidanb.14Keck, Leander E.b.14Kelsey, Davidb.14Kitkl, Bonnieb.14Kittel, Bonnieb.14Kraeling, Carl H.b.14Latourette, Kenneth Scottb.14Lovett, A. Sidney  | b. I-1        | Greer, Rowan                                | 1989       |
| b.I-1Hartshorne, Hughb.I-1Hartt, Julian1944, 1953b.I-1Hein, Norvin1986-1987b.I-1Hicks, R. Lansing1988b.I-1Holmer, Paul L.1988b.I-1Huebner, Dwayne E.1994b.I-1Johnson, Robert C.1968b.I-1Jones, Serene1980b.I-1Kavanagh, Aidan1980b.I-1Keck, Leander E.1980b.I-1Keck, Leander E.1980b.I-1Kitel, Bonnie1996b.I-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b.I-1Kraeling, Carl H.1996b.I-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1916  | b. <b>I-1</b> | Gustafson, James M.                         | 1963       |
| b. I-1Hartt, Julian1944, 1953b. I-1Hein, Norvin1986-1987b. I-1Hicks, R. Lansing1988b. I-1Holmer, Paul L.1988b. I-1Huebner, Dwayne E.1994b. I-1Johnson, Robert C.1968b. I-1Jones, Serene1989, 1994b. I-1Kavanagh, Aidan1980, 1989b. I-1Keck, Leander E.1980b. I-1Kelsey, David1980b. I-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1996b. I-1Kirtel, Bonnie1996b. I-1Kraeling, Carl H.1911b. I-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1980b. I-1Lovett, A. Sidney1980   | b. <b>I-1</b> | Harris Samuel                               |            |
| b. I-1Hein, Norvin1986-1987b. I-1Hicks, R. Lansing1988b. I-1Holmer, Paul L.1988b. I-1Huebner, Dwayne E.1994b. I-1Johnson, Robert C.1968b. I-1Jones, Serene1968b. I-1Kavanagh, Aidan1989, 1994b. I-1Keck, Leander E.1980b. I-1Keck, Leander E.1980b. I-1Kelsey, David1996b. I-1Kirtham, Donald Henry1996b. I-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b. I-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1980b. I-1Lovett, A. Sidney1980   | b. <b>I-1</b> | Hartshorne, Hugh                            |            |
| b.I-1Hicks, R. Lansingb.I-1Holmer, Paul L.1988b.I-1Huebner, Dwayne E.1994b.I-1Johnson, Robert C.1968b.I-1Jones, Serene1989, 1994b.I-1Kavanagh, Aidan1989, 1994b.I-1Keck, Leander E.1980b.I-1Kelsey, David1996b.I-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1996b.I-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b.I-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1914b.I-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1914b.I-1Lovett, A. Sidney1914  | b. <b>I-1</b> | Hartt, Julian                               | 1944, 1953 |
| b.I-1Holmer, Paul L.1988b.I-1Huebner, Dwayne E.1994b.I-1Johnson, Robert C.1968b.I-1Jones, Serene1989, 1994b.I-1Kavanagh, Aidan1989, 1994b.I-1Keck, Leander E.1980b.I-1Kelsey, David1980b.I-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1996b.I-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b.I-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b.I-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1910b.I-1Lovett, A. Sidney1910   | b. <b>I-1</b> | Hein, Norvin                                | 1986-1987  |
| b.1-1Huebner, Dwayne E.1994b.1-1Johnson, Robert C.1968b.1-1Jones, Serene1989, 1994b.1-1Kavanagh, Aidan1989, 1994b.1-1Keck, Leander E.1980b.1-1Kelsey, David1996b.1-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1996b.1-1Kirtel, Bonnie1996b.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1996b.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1996  | b. <b>I-1</b> | Hicks, R. Lansing                           |            |
| b.1-1Johnson, Robert C.1968b.1-1Jones, Serene1b.1-1Kavanagh, Aidan1989, 1994b.1-1Keck, Leander E.1980b.1-1Kelsey, David1980b.1-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1996b.1-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b.1-1Kraeling, Carl H.1b.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1b.1-1Lovett, A. Sidney1   | b. <b>I-1</b> | Holmer, Paul L.                             | 1988       |
| b.1-1Jones, Sereneb.1-1Kavanagh, Aidan1989, 1994b.1-1Keck, Leander E.1980b.1-1Kelsey, David1980b.1-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1996b.1-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b.1-1Kraeling, Carl H.1996b.1-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1980b.1-1Lovett, A. Sidney1980  | b. I-1        | Huebner, Dwayne E.                          | 1994       |
| b.I-1Kavanagh, Aidan1989, 1994b.I-1Keck, Leander E.1980b.I-1Kelsey, David1996b.I-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1996b.I-1Kittel, Bonnie1996b.I-1Kraeling, Carl H.1996b.I-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott1996b.I-1Lovett, A. Sidney1996  | b. I-1        | Johnson, Robert C.                          | 1968       |
| b. I-1Keck, Leander E.1980b. I-1Kelsey, David100b. I-1Kirkham, Donald Henry100b. I-1Kittel, Bonnie100b. I-1Kraeling, Carl H.100b. I-1Latourette, Kenneth Scott100b. I-1Lovett, A. Sidney100   | b. <b>I-1</b> | Jones, Serene                               |            |
| b. I-1Kelsey, Davidb. I-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1996b. I-1Kittel, BonnieImplementerb. I-1Kraeling, Carl H.Implementerb. I-1Latourette, Kenneth ScottImplementerb. I-1Lovett, A. SidneyImplementer   | b. I-1        | Kavanagh, Aidan                             | 1989, 1994 |
| b. I-1Kirkham, Donald Henry1996b. I-1Kittel, Bonnieb. I-1Kraeling, Carl H.b. I-1Latourette, Kenneth Scottb. I-1Lovett, A. Sidney  | b. <b>I-1</b> | Keck, Leander E.                            | 1980       |
| b. I-1Kittel, Bonnieb. I-1Kraeling, Carl H.b. I-1Latourette, Kenneth Scottb. I-1Lovett, A. Sidney   | b. <b>I-1</b> | Kelsey, David                               |            |
| b. I-1Kraeling, Carl H.b. I-1Latourette, Kenneth Scottb. I-1Lovett, A. Sidney   | b. <b>I-1</b> | Kirkham, Donald Henry                       | 1996       |
| b. I-1Latourette, Kenneth Scottb. I-1Lovett, A. Sidney  | b. <b>I-1</b> | Kittel, Bonnie                              |            |
| b. I-1 Lovett, A. Sidney  | b. I-1        | Kraeling, Carl H.                           |            |
|   | b. I-1        | Latourette, Kenneth Scott                   |            |
| b. I-1 Luccock. Halford E.  | b. <b>I-1</b> | Lovett, A. Sidney                           |            |
|   | b. <b>I-1</b> | Luccock, Halford E.                         |            |

#### M-R (continued)

| b. <b>I-1</b> | MacDougall, Detra (Registrar, 1963-2008 |                       |
|---------------|---|-----------------------|
| b. <b>I-1</b> | MacGowan, Andrew (Dean, BDS, 2014- )    |                       |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | MacLennan, David A.                     | 1949, 1954            |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Malherbe, Abraham J.                    | 1994                  |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Marshall, Paul Victor                   | 1996                  |
| b. I-1        | Michaelsen, Robert S.                   | 1953                  |
| b. I-1        | Miller, Randolph C.                     |                       |
| b. I-1        | Miller, William Lee                     |                       |
| b. I-1        | Minear, Paul                            |                       |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Muehl, Ernest W.                        |                       |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Napier, B. Davie                        |                       |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Nelson, John Oliver                     |                       |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Niebuhr, H. Richard                     |                       |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Nouwen, Henri J. M.                     |                       |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Noyce, Gaylord B.                       | 1994                  |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Ogletree, Thomas                        |                       |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Outka, Gene                             |                       |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Outler, Albert C.                       | 1947                  |
| b. I-1        | Pelikan, Jaroslav J.                    |                       |
| b. I-1        | Rowthorn, Jeffery                       |                       |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Russell, Letty                          |                       |
| S-W           | /                                       |                       |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Sanneh, Lamin                           |                       |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Schattauer, Thomas H.                   | 1996                  |
| b. I-1        | Schroeder, John C.                      |                       |
| b. I-1        | Smith, Robert S.                        | 1930-1931,<br>1935-36 |
| b. I-1        | Sterling, Gregory E. (Dean, 2012- )     |                       |
| b. I-1        | Stout, Harry S.                         |                       |
| b. I-1        | Streets, Frederick (Jerry)              |                       |
| b. I-1        | Taylor, Nathaniel W.                    |                       |

#### S-W (continued)

| b. I-1        | Turner, Phillip W.      | 1991 |
|---------------|-------------------------|------|
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Weigle, Luther          |      |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Williams, Colin W.      |      |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Winchester, Benjamin S. |      |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Wood, Richard J.        | 2000 |
| b. <b>I-1</b> | Woodward, Ralph         |      |

### Series II: Alumni/ae

Series II, Material Regarding Alumni/ae, is arranged chronologically by year of the class. This material contains class lists, letters, and other news of Yale Divinity School alumni/ae. Following the chronological folders are some topical folders: Yale alumni in foreign missions, 1701-1921, Methodist YDS graduates, 1930-1959; Occupational statistics of early Yale College graduates; Ph.D.s in field of religion, 1930-1960; Wisconsin Association of YDS alumni minute-book, 1900-1934.

|                | General  |           |
|----------------|--|-----------|
| b. <b>II-1</b> | Alumni Council/Alumnal Board<br><i>0.5 linear feet</i>   | 1932-1969 |
|                | Correspondence & meetings  |           |
| b. <b>II-2</b> | Yale Alumni Fund pledges<br><i>0.5 linear feet</i>   | 1924-1988 |
|                | Topical / Statistical information<br><i>0.5 linear feet</i>  |           |
| b. <b>II-3</b> | Yale Alumni in Foreign Missions  | 1701-1921 |
| b. <b>II-3</b> | Missionary Graduates of Yale   |           |
| b. <b>II-3</b> | Methodist BD Graduates of YDS  | 1930-1959 |
| b. <b>II-3</b> | Occupational Statistics of Yale Graduates  |           |
| b. <b>II-3</b> | Ph.D's in Religion   |           |
| b. <b>II-3</b> | Wisconsin Alumni Minutes   | 1900-1934 |
| b. II-3a       | YDS Alumni by State/Country  | 1997-2005 |
|                | Chronologically by class   |           |
| b. <b>II-4</b> | Class of 1816-1929   |           |
| b. <b>II-5</b> | Class of 1930  |           |
|                | includes Jack A. Davis (Class of 1936) "Our Life at Yale" (1977)   |           |
| b. <b>II-6</b> | Class of 1931-1939   |           |
|                | Includes: Hodges, Graham R. "The Age of the Giants" Hodges, Graham,<br>"Gleanings: The Ultimate Scrapebook" Hodges, Graham, Correspondence<br>Hodges, Graham and Elsie, "Remembrances of Ages Past" (1997) Hodges,<br>Graham, "H. Richard Niebuhr: Students' Recollections" (1997) Hodges,<br>Graham, YDS Photo Album Project Hanan, Ben, "My Journey" Martin Jr.,<br>James L.: Autobiography Nelson, T. Robert: Photo album |           |
| b. <b>II-7</b> | Class of 1940  |           |
|                | includes: writings by Kenneth G. Peterson (1949): "University of California<br>Library at Berkeley, 1900-1945" (1970) "As Dad remembers people, places<br>events and stories about the family" (1995)  |           |
| b. <b>II-8</b> | Classes of 1941-1942   |           |

### Chronologically by class (continued)

| b. <b>II-10A</b> | Class of 1952<br>Includes class letters dating 1952-2013  |  |
|------------------|---|--|
| b. II-10-B       | Class of 1952<br>Leonard W. Frey (hood, gown, personal items - deposited following death<br>2009 Apr 6)   |  |
| b. <b>II-9</b>   | Class of 1953-1959<br>(incl. material re death of Sam Todd, Class of 1984)  |  |
|                  | Class of 1961<br>Video interviews with George W. Braswell, YDS Class of 1961, are available<br>at <u>https://archives.sebts.edu/collections/7h149r311?locale=en</u> . Braswell and<br>his wife were Southern Baptist Convention missionaries in Iran from 1967<br>to 1974 and later Braswell was Professor of World Religions and Founding<br>Director of World Religions Center at Campbell University Divinity School<br>and Professor of Missions and World Religions at Southeastern Baptist<br>Theological Seminary. |  |
| b. <b>II-10</b>  | Class of 2000-present   |  |

### Series III: Life at YDS

Chronological file

Series III, Material Documenting Life at YDS, contains miscellaneous printed material related to the life of Yale Divinity School. Whenever possible, contents of individual folders have been listed; however, the folder description is not exhaustive. The folders often contain several items, including correspondence, commencement and symposium programs, handbooks, information about entering students, and newspaper articles referring to YDS. Programs from important anniversaries of the school can be found in the folders corresponding with the year of the event. Also included, when available, are course listings and syllabi.

Chronological file consists of material arranged by date from 1835 to the present. Subject file contains material grouped by topic and arranged alphabetically.

| Chronold        | ogical file   |            |
|-----------------|---|------------|
| 183             | 5-1899  |            |
| b. III-1        | Views on Theology   | 1835       |
| b. III-1        | Triennial catalogue   | 1841       |
| b. III-1        | Anniversary of the Theological Department   | 1842       |
| b. III-1        | Ordination of Theodore Dwight Woolsey; Valedictory Oration  | 1846, 1847 |
| b. III-1        | Poem and Valedictory Oration  | 1849       |
| b. III-1        | Discourse to Alumni   | 1860       |
| b. III-1        | Obituary Record of Graduates (Yale College)   | 1865       |
| b. III-1        | Commemorative Celebration   | 1866       |
| b. III-1        | Scientific Address  | 1867       |
| b. <b>III-1</b> | Laying of the Cornerstone of Divinity Hall; Origin of the Theological<br>School; Yale College in 1869 | 1869       |
| b. III-1        | Address at the inauguration of President Noah Porter  | 1871       |
| b. III-1        | Semi-Centennial Anniversary of the Divinity School  | 1872       |
| b. III-1        | Obituary Record (Yale College)  | 1874       |
| b. III-1        | Anniversary Exercises   | 1875-1881  |
| b. III-1        | Yale College in 1876  | 1876       |
| b. III-1        | The Founding of Yale College, Governor Elihu Yale   | 1882       |
| b. III-1        | Yale Divinity School 1822-1888; Fourth Annual Reunion   | 1888-1889  |
| b. III-1        | Admission Application - n.d.; Yale College in 1890  | 1890       |
| b. III-1        | Foreign Mission Library Catalogues; Anniversary Exercises   | 1892-1893  |
| b. III-1        | Foreign Mission Library Catalogues  | 1894-1899  |
|                 |   |            |

1900-1955

### Chronological file > 1900-1955 (continued)

| b. <b>III-2</b> | Two Hundredth Anniversary of the Birth of Jonathan Edwards   | 1903                      |
|-----------------|--|---------------------------|
| b. III-2        | Yale Alumni Weekly - "Broadening Divinity School"  | 1907                      |
| b. III-2        | Unwritten Annals; Yale University Christian Association  | 1909-1910                 |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Yale Alumni Weekly - "The New Divinity School"   | 1912                      |
| b. III-2        | Various articles, pamphlets  | 1915-1916                 |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | School of Religion; Use of Liquor Manual, Department of Religious<br>Education; Courses of Instruction Booklet | 1917-1918                 |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | 97th Anniversary of the School of Religion   | 1919                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | 98th Anniversary of the Yale Divinity School   | 1920                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Proposal for "new" Divinity School (signed by C.R. Brown, E. Hershey<br>Sneath, Williston Walker, B.W. Bacon)  | ca. 1921                  |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | 100th Anniversary of Yale Divinity School - programs, articles   | 1921-1922                 |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | 101st Anniversary  | 1923                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Suggested Readings Compiled by YDS Faculty   | 1925                      |
| b. III-2        | Needs of the Divinity School, by C.R. Brown (Yale Alumni Weekly)   | 1925 Feb 27               |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | YDS Department of Missions   | 1926                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Pamphlets and Paper to Faculty Wives   | 1927                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Report of Dean Weigle; 105th Anniversary   | 1928                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Department of Religious Education, Yale's Institute of Human Relations   | s 1929                    |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Articles About Prospect Street; Dean's Report; Commencement  | 1931                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | "Whither the Negro Church?" Seminar at YDS   | 1931 Apr 13-15            |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Notes on the announcement and dedication of SDQ  | 1931 May 4, 1932<br>Oct 3 |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Annual Reports; Articles; Speeches   | 1932                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Articles and Programs  | 1933                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Department of Field Work - Annual reports, news statements   | 1934                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | 113th Anniversary; Case of Jerome Davis  | 1935-1936                 |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Dwight Hall  | 1936                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | 236th Commencement of Yale University; American Association of<br>Professors; Vespers service                  | 1937                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Yale Christian Association   | 1937                      |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Lyman Beecher Lectures   | 1937                      |

### Chronological file > 1900-1955 (continued)

| b. III-2        | Code of Ethics - Field Placement; Students' Religious Preferences  | 1938        |
|-----------------|--|-------------|
| b. <b>III-2</b> | 117th Anniversary; 50th Year of Charles Brown's Ordination; Opening service; Convocation; Christian Conference           | 1939        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | 239th Commencement - Yale; Correspondence; Convocation; 118th<br>Anniversary of YDS                                      | 1940        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Correspondence Concerning the War  | 1940-1945   |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | "Lux et Veritas"; 119th Anniversary; "Co-op Report"  | 1941        |
| b. III-2        | "What Every Young Minister Ought to Know"; Programs  | 1942        |
| b. III-2        | Newspaper Clippings; Chapel Programs; Correspondence   | 1944        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Joint Committee on Graduate and Professional School Alumni<br>(luncheon meeting)   | 1944 May 20 |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Curriculum Report; Articles; Graduation Exercises  | 1945        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Divinity School Timetable; Yale Hope Mission; Articles   | 1947        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Yale Divinity School Catalogue; Foreign Mission Library and Two<br>Hundredth Anniversary of Yale College                 | 1900-1902   |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | "New Directions for Religion in Higher Education"; Calendar  | 1948        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Dormitory rules; Opening service; Orientation program, Field work<br>information; Student Book Supply; Library use rules | 1948        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Choir report; Calendar; Denominational preferences; Articles   | 1949        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Opening service; Orientation; Address list; Field work   | 1949        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Orientation materials  | 1949        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Curriculum Committee   | 1949-1965   |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Anniversary Exercises; Dean's Report (Liston Pope)   | 1950        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Opening service and events   | 1950        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Convocation Announcements  | 1950-1955   |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Student Book Supply  | 1950-1951   |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | 215th Anniversary of Yale; Correspondence; Dean's Report   | 1951        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Alumni Fund Campaign; Entering Students; Correspondence  | 1952        |
| b. III-2        | 132nd Year - Opening services; Orientation program   | 1953        |
| b. <b>III-2</b> | Report of the Divinity School, 1952-1954; Articles   | 1954        |
| b. III-2        | Articles concerning Yale Divinity School   | 1955        |
| 1950            | 5-1969   |             |
| b. III-3        | "Theological Education in America"; Architectural plans  | 1956        |

### Chronological file > 1956-1969 (continued)

| b. III-3   | Convocation Announcements  | 1956-1959   |
|--|--|---|
| b. III-3   | Dedication of the New Buildings; Correspondence  | 1957  |
| b. <b>III-3</b>  | Vignettes of Men Memorialized in the Buildings of the Yale Divinity<br>School, by Roland Bainton   | [1957]  |
| b. III-3   | Dean's Report; Faculty Meeting Minutes; Correspondence   | 1958  |
| b. III-3   | Board Meeting Minutes; Faculty Meeting Minutes   | 1959  |
| b. III-3   | Committee on Scholarly Publications  | 1959-1964   |
| b. III-3   | Fellowship of Southern Churchmen at YDS  | 1960  |
| b. III-3   | Faculty Meeting Minutes; Correspondence  | 1960  |
| b. III-3   | 260th Commencement; Faculty Meeting Minutes  | 1961  |
| b. III-3   | Acting Dean's Report (Charles Forman); Faculty Minutes   | 1962  |
| b. III-3   | Administrative Reports, Committees   | 1962  |
| b. III-3   | Committee on the Appointment of a Dean   | 1962 Jan-Jul  |
| b. III-3   | Committee on the Appointment of a Dean   | 1962 Aug-Dec  |
| b. <b>III-3</b>  | Committee on the Appointment of a Dean   | 1963 Jan-Mar,<br>n.d.   |
|  |  |   |
| b. <b>III-3</b>  | Committee on Faculty   | 1962-1966   |
| b. <b>III-3</b><br>b. <b>III-3</b>   | Committee on Faculty<br>Memorial Service; Minutes From Officers; 262nd Commencement  | 1962-1966<br>1963   |
|  |  |   |
| b. <b>III-3</b>  | Memorial Service; Minutes From Officers; 262nd Commencement  | 1963  |
| b. <b>III-3</b><br>b. <b>III-3</b>   | Memorial Service; Minutes From Officers; 262nd Commencement<br>Student Religious Organizations and Activities  | 1963<br>1963-1968   |
| b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3   | Memorial Service; Minutes From Officers; 262nd Commencement<br>Student Religious Organizations and Activities<br>Faculty Meeting MInutes   | 1963<br>1963-1968<br>1964   |
| b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3   | Memorial Service; Minutes From Officers; 262nd Commencement<br>Student Religious Organizations and Activities<br>Faculty Meeting MInutes<br>Committee on Development   | 1963<br>1963-1968<br>1964<br>1964-1970  |
| b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3   | Memorial Service; Minutes From Officers; 262nd CommencementStudent Religious Organizations and ActivitiesFaculty Meeting MInutesCommittee on DevelopmentCommittee on Portraits   | 1963<br>1963-1968<br>1964<br>1964-1970<br>1965  |
| b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3   | <ul> <li>Memorial Service; Minutes From Officers; 262nd Commencement</li> <li>Student Religious Organizations and Activities</li> <li>Faculty Meeting MInutes</li> <li>Committee on Development</li> <li>Committee on Portraits</li> <li>265th Commencement; Student Information</li> </ul>  | 1963<br>1963-1968<br>1964<br>1964-1970<br>1965<br>1966  |
| b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3   | <ul> <li>Memorial Service; Minutes From Officers; 262nd Commencement</li> <li>Student Religious Organizations and Activities</li> <li>Faculty Meeting MInutes</li> <li>Committee on Development</li> <li>Committee on Portraits</li> <li>265th Commencement; Student Information</li> <li>Committee on Professional Studies</li> </ul>   | 1963<br>1963-1968<br>1964<br>1964-1970<br>1965<br>1966<br>1966-1967, n.d.   |
| b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3   | <ul> <li>Memorial Service; Minutes From Officers; 262nd Commencement</li> <li>Student Religious Organizations and Activities</li> <li>Faculty Meeting MInutes</li> <li>Committee on Development</li> <li>Committee on Portraits</li> <li>265th Commencement; Student Information</li> <li>Committee on Professional Studies</li> <li>Registration Procedure; Correspondence</li> </ul>   | 1963<br>1963-1968<br>1964<br>1964-1970<br>1965<br>1966<br>1966-1967, n.d.<br>1967                                   |
| b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3<br>b. III-3                                     | <ul> <li>Memorial Service; Minutes From Officers; 262nd Commencement</li> <li>Student Religious Organizations and Activities</li> <li>Faculty Meeting MInutes</li> <li>Committee on Development</li> <li>Committee on Portraits</li> <li>265th Commencement; Student Information</li> <li>Committee on Professional Studies</li> <li>Registration Procedure; Correspondence</li> <li>Committee on Faculty</li> </ul>                     | 1963<br>1963-1968<br>1964<br>1964-1970<br>1965<br>1966<br>1966-1967, n.d.<br>1967<br>1967-1969                      |
| b. III-3<br>b. III-3             | <ul> <li>Memorial Service; Minutes From Officers; 262nd Commencement</li> <li>Student Religious Organizations and Activities</li> <li>Faculty Meeting MInutes</li> <li>Committee on Development</li> <li>Committee on Portraits</li> <li>265th Commencement; Student Information</li> <li>Committee on Professional Studies</li> <li>Registration Procedure; Correspondence</li> <li>Committee on Faculty</li> <li>Self Study</li> </ul> | 1963<br>1963-1968<br>1964<br>1964-1970<br>1965<br>1966<br>1966-1967, n.d.<br>1967<br>1967-1969<br>1967-1968         |
| b. III-3<br>b. III-3 | Memorial Service; Minutes From Officers; 262nd CommencementStudent Religious Organizations and ActivitiesFaculty Meeting MInutesCommittee on DevelopmentCommittee on Portraits265th Commencement; Student InformationCommittee on Professional StudiesRegistration Procedure; CorrespondenceCommittee on FacultySelf StudyFaculty Meeting Minutes; Election Poll; Correspondence   | 1963<br>1963-1968<br>1964<br>1964-1970<br>1965<br>1966<br>1966-1967, n.d.<br>1967<br>1967-1969<br>1967-1968<br>1968 |

1970-1999

#### Chronological file > 1970-1999 (continued)

| b. III-4        | Committee on Publications   | 1969-1970 |
|-----------------|---|-----------|
| b. III-4        | Articles in N.H. Register about YDS by John Knoble                            | 1970s     |
| b. III-4        | Articles; Faculty Meeting Minutes   | 1970      |
| b. III-4        | Administrative Reports, Committees  | 1970-1971 |
| b. III-4        | Articles; Faculty Correspondence; 270th Commencement                          | 1971      |
| b. III-4        | Convocation Announcements   | 1970-1999 |
| b. III-4        | Core Groups   | 1971-1972 |
| b. III-4        | Ecumenical Continuing Education   | 1971      |
| b. III-4        | Correspondence; Articles; Programs  | 1972      |
| b. III-4        | Class Schedule; Institute of Sacred Music                                     | 1973      |
| b. III-4        | Questionnaire Result; Berkeley Evaluation; Handbook                           | 1974      |
| b. III-4        | Yale Campaign   | 1975      |
| b. III-4        | Articles Concerning YDS   | 1976-1978 |
| b. III-4        | "Tenth Anniversary of Yale - Berkeley Affiliation"                            | 1979-1981 |
| b. III-4        | Articles in N.H. Register about YDS by John Knoble                            | 1980s     |
| b. III-4        | Union Correspondence; Opening of Renovated Libraries                          | 1982-1984 |
| b. III-4        | Report to University Budget Committee   | 1985      |
| b. III-4        | Baccalaureate Service   | 1986      |
| b. III-4        | Opening Convocation; Library Guide; Baccalaureate                             | 1987      |
| b. III-4        | Administrative Reports, Committees  | 1987-1988 |
| b. III-4        | Baccalaureate Service; LIbrary News   | 1988      |
| b. <b>III-4</b> | Articles; State of the School Report; Baccalaureate; Opening<br>Convocation   | 1989-1990 |
| b. <b>III-4</b> | Commencement Service; Supervised Ministries Report, YDS Student<br>Directory  | 1991-1992 |
| b. III-4        | Building Divinity, by John W. Cook (history of SDQ)                           | 1994      |
| b. III-4        | Yale Studies in Sacred Music  | 1994-1995 |
| b. III-4        | Spring Course Syllabus  | 1995      |
| b. <b>III-4</b> | Orientation; Announcement of New Dean; Correspondence;<br>Newspaper clippings | 1995-1996 |
| b. III-4        | Divinity School Review Committee  | 1995-1996 |
| b. III-4        | "The Future of Divinity" in Yale Alumni Magazine                              | 1996 Mar  |
|                 |   |           |

### Chronological file > 1970-1999 (continued)

| b. <b>III-4</b> | Class schedule   | 1996 Fall          |
|-----------------|--|--------------------|
| b. <b>III-4</b> | Faculty meeting minutes; Baccalaureate and Commencement programs; Reunion; Colloquium on The Will (1996)                       | 1996-1998          |
| b. III-4        | Racism Workshop  | 1997               |
| b. III-4        | Lutheran Studies Program   | 1997               |
| b. III-4        | Advent Vespers   | 1998-1999          |
| b. III-4        | Community Lunch  | 1999               |
| b. <b>III-4</b> | Sterling Bequest: Appellate Court of Connecticut, Cynthia Sterling<br>Russell v. Yale University; decided 1999 Aug 24          | 1999               |
| 20              | 00-present   |                    |
| b. <b>III-5</b> | Convocation Announcements  |                    |
| b. III-5        | Hartford Seminary: Cooperative Program with YDS  | 2000               |
| b. III-5        | Worship  | 2000-2003          |
| b. <b>III-5</b> | The Revitalization of the Sterling Divinity Quadrangle; Newspaper<br>Clippings   | 2001,2002, 2003    |
| b. <b>III-5</b> | YDS Orientation Schedule   | 2002               |
| b. III-5        | Chapel Renovations Proposal  | 2003 May           |
| b. <b>III-5</b> | Traditional Building, "The Revitalization of the Sterling Divinity<br>Quadrangle"  | 2004               |
| b. <b>III-5</b> | YDS Student Autobiographies  | 2004, 2006         |
| b. III-5        | Memorial Program for Letty Mandeville Russell (1929-2007)  | 2007 Jul 28        |
| b. III-5        | YDS Alumni Awards Dinner, Woolsey Hall   | 2015 Oct 22        |
| Subject         | file   |                    |
| b. III-6 Ad     | Iministrative Reports and Committees   |                    |
| b. III-6 YD     | DS Association   | n.d.               |
| b. III-6 AS     | PEN  | n.d.               |
| Inc             | ack Presence at YDS<br>cludes "Milestones of the Black Presence at Yale Divinity School" by<br>rrence Taylor and Teresa Howell | n.d.               |
| b. III-6 Ca     | mpus Life  | n.d.               |
| b. III-6 Ce     | nter for Faith and Culture   | 2003-2004,<br>2006 |
| b. III-6 Ch     | ristian Activity at Yale   | n.d.               |

### Subject file (continued)

| b. <b>III-6</b> | Coffin-Forsberg Fellows   | 1998–1999                                  |
|-----------------|---|--|
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Conferences<br>1 Folder   | 2000 Feb 4-6,<br>n.d.                      |
|                 | including YDS All-School Conference on Dialogue and Conference on Future of Ecumenism |  |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Constitution, YDS Association   | n.d.                                       |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Curriculum Committee  | 1949–1965                                  |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Ecumenical Continuation Education Center at Yale                                      | 1971                                       |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Educational Leadership Ministry Program (ELM)   | 2010-2011                                  |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Faculty Wives   |  |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Farm at YDS   | 2010-                                      |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Guest Register  | n.d.                                       |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Initiative on Religion and Politics   | 2006                                       |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | The In-Parish Pastoral Studies Program (4 folders)                                    | n.d.                                       |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Keck Communication Program dedication   | 1991 Oct 9                                 |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Lay School of Religion  | 1978                                       |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Lutheran Studies Program  | 1997-                                      |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Martin Luther King, Jr. Visit to Yale YDS.  | 1959 Jan 14-15                             |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Open Party (sponsor of Taylor House Lectures)   | 2012-2014                                  |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | PEW Program in Religion American History  | 1977                                       |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | YDS Requirements  | n.d.                                       |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Rules of the Divinity School of Yale University                                       | n.d.                                       |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Scholarship funds   |  |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | South Africa divestment efforts   | 1978                                       |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Special Events; Worship   | n.d.                                       |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Sterling Memorial Library holding related to YDS (photocopied catalog cards)          |  |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Student Book Supply   | 1950-1951                                  |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Student Religious Organizations Activities  | 1886, 1911–1957;<br>1963–68, 2014,<br>n.d. |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | War efforts   | 1940-1945                                  |

### Subject file (continued)

| b. <b>III-6</b> | War: Ministry in Time of War: YDS and WWII - papers, news clippings,<br>brochures | 1940-1945 |
|-----------------|---|-----------|
| b. III-6        | Wesley Foundation at Yale   | n.d.      |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | "Window Shopping with the Divinity Doubles", ed. by Fran and James Dittes         | n.d.      |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Works of Jonathan Edwards   |           |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Worship   | n.d.      |
| b. <b>III-6</b> | Yale Committee on Social Ministry   | 1992      |

# Series IV: YDS publications and lectures, 1822-present

| N               | lajor serial publications  |  |
|-----------------|--|--|
| b. IV-1         | General Catalogue<br>Available online from Hathitrust: https://catalog.hathitrust.org/<br>Record/102737862   | 1822-1922  |
| b. IV-2         | Bulletin<br>(NB: Microfilm (positive) of issues for 1862/63, 1866/67, 1869/70-1977/79.<br>New Haven, Conn. ; Yale University Photographic Services, 1984. 5 microfilm<br>reels ; 35 mm.) | 1856-1959  |
| b. IV-3         | Bulletin<br>1 linear foot  | 1960-present   |
| b. IV-4         | Student Handbooks<br><i>0.5 linear feet</i>  | 1981/82,<br>1991/92–<br>2000/01,<br>2005/06                          |
| b. <b>IV-5</b>  | Student Directories<br>1 linear foot   | 1950-1999  |
| b. <b>IV-6</b>  | Student Directories<br><i>0.5 linear feet</i>  | 2000-present   |
| b. <b>IV-7</b>  | Faculty/Staff Directories<br><i>0.5 linear feet</i>  | 1958- present  |
| b. IV8          | Dial (Continued by "Q-Source")<br>1 linear foot  | 1951-1984  |
| b. <b>IV-9</b>  | Dial (Continued by "Q-Source")<br>0.5 linear feet  | 1992-1995  |
| b. IV-10A       | Q-Source<br>1 linear foot  | 1995-2009  |
| b. IV-10B       | Q-Source, Dear Theo<br><i>0.5 linear feet</i>  | 2010-present;<br>1983-1984, 1988,<br>1991-1994, 1995-<br>1997, 2005- |
| b. IV-11        | Yale Divinity Quarterly (Continued by Yale Divinity News)<br>0.5 linear feet   | 1904-1920  |
|                 | Available online from Hathitrust: https://catalog.hathitrust.org/<br>Record/008701651  |  |
| b. <b>IV-12</b> | Yale Divinity News (Continued by Reflection)<br>1 linear foot  | 1920-1965  |
| b. <b>IV-13</b> | Reflection / Reflections<br>1 linear foot  | 1965-present   |
| b. <b>IV-14</b> | Spectrum<br>1 linear foot  | 1987-2013  |

### Major serial publications (continued)

| b. IV-15        | Signs Times<br><i>0.5 linear feet</i>   | 1960-1965  |
|-----------------|---|--|
| b. IV-10        | Dear Theo<br>7 Folders  | 1983-1984,<br>1988, 1991-1994,<br>1995-1997, 2005,<br>2012 |
| b. IV-10        | Taylor House lectures* (see Open Party)   |  |
| b. <b>IV-16</b> | Commencement/Baccalaureate Programs<br>1 linear foot  | 1992-present   |
| Mise            | cellaneous publications   |  |
| b. IV-17        | Admissions brochures, booklets  | 1990s  |
| b. IV-17        | Arts Festival publications  |  |
| b. IV-17        | Bicentennial of Yale (Yale Alumni Weekly)   | 1902   |
| b. IV-17        | Building Divinity, by John W. Cook (history of SDQ)   | 1994   |
| b. IV-17        | "YDS Catholic Presence"   | 1994-96  |
| b. IV-17        | Distanced from Divinity: the 1932 re-housing of Yale Divinity School, by Larry<br>Gipson  | [2011]   |
| b. IV-17        | The Yale Divinity School before its move to 409 Prospect Street : from a<br>History of Yale College, published in 1879 / edited and introduced by Allison<br>Stokes (on the occasion of YDS's 190th year). Published/Created:[New<br>Haven, Conn. : Yale Divinity School, 2012] | 2012   |
| b. IV-17        | "The Diviner"   | 2002-2004  |
| b. IV-17        | Centenary of Yale Divinity School, Alumni Weekly  | 1922 Oct 20  |
| b. <b>IV-17</b> | Centennial issue  | 1822-1888<br>1888-1902<br>1822-1922                        |
| b. IV-17        | "Eschatology Today"   | 1977-1978  |
| b. IV-17        | Fiat Lux: Yale student journal of religion  | 2009   |
| b. IV-17        | "Friends of Edwards"  | 1953-1959  |
| b. IV-17        | Historical Buildings of YDS   | 2015   |
| b. IV-17        | Hymnal (published by YDS)   | 1952   |
| b. IV-17        | "In Context"  | 1953-1959  |
| b. IV-17        | "Laudamus: Services and Songs of Praise"  | 1980   |
| b. IV-17        | "The Limb"  | 1965-1970  |
| b. <b>IV-17</b> | Miscellaneous Reports   | 1930-31, 1963-73,<br>1975                                  |

#### Miscellaneous publications (continued)

| b. IV-17        | "Nota Bene" - publication correspondence, notes, drafts  | 1988-1990                     |
|-----------------|--|-------------------------------|
| b. IV-10        | Obituary Record of Record of Graduates of Yale Colllege: who have died<br>during the academical year 1859-60, including the names of who died the<br>year previous, hitherto unreported [Nos 1-10 of the First Printed Series] | 1860-1869                     |
| b. IV-17        | Prospect. "A journal of poetry, fiction and art produced by a few students at<br>Yale Divinity School, New Haven."   | 2006-                         |
| b. <b>IV-17</b> | Renovating the Yale Divinity School Campus: a brief overview, by James M.<br>Phillips  | Rev. ed. 2004                 |
| b. <b>IV-17</b> | "The Root"   | 1971                          |
| b. <b>IV-17</b> | Shibboleth   | 1981                          |
| b. <b>IV-17</b> | "Student Weekly"   | 1938-1940                     |
| b. <b>IV-17</b> | "University Divinity Schools: A Report on Ecclesiastically Independent<br>Theological Education" - George Lindbeck   | 1976                          |
| b. <b>IV-17</b> | Update : Yale Divinity School, Berkeley Divinity School, Institute of Sacred<br>Music.   | 1998-2000                     |
| b. <b>IV-17</b> | "The Wellspring"   | 1947                          |
| b. IV-17        | "The Yale Epistle"   | 1952-1954                     |
| b. <b>IV-17</b> | Update : Yale Divinity School, Berkeley Divinity School, Institute of Sacred Music.  |                               |
| b. IV-17        | View from 490 Prospect Street, by Joan Delaney, OMSC   | 1998                          |
| b. <b>IV-17</b> | Vignettes of Men Memorialized in the Buildings of YDS, by Roland Bainton   | 1957; reprint<br>1989/1990    |
| b. <b>IV-17</b> | Voice (publication of YDS Women's Center)  | 2000, 2002                    |
| b. <b>IV-10</b> | YDS Broadside  | 1982                          |
| b. <b>IV-10</b> | Yale Daily News (selected issues)  | 1915-1917,<br>1921-1923, 1977 |
| b. IV-10        | "YDS News" - Social Action Committee   | 1948                          |
| b. <b>IV-10</b> | Yale Weekly Bulletin (selected issues)   | 1978 Jul; 1990<br>Oct         |
| b. IV-10        | The Yale Standard  | 1969                          |

Named Lecture Series (see University Archives, SML for administrative files relating to the lectures and lecturers)

The following files were transferred to the Yale Divinity School archives held at the University Archives in 2022: Administrative files relating to the lectures and lecturers may contain personal or confidential information, while some material is general in nature. The files contain correspondence between the Dean of YDS and the lecturers, including letters of invitation to present lectures, and letters of appreciation for having lectured. They may also contain travel arrangements and information on financial compensation. Some files include CVs on the lecturers and information pertinent to the topic of the lectures. Access

to these files is determined by and used under the guidance of the University Archivist. Text of the lectures is not available in the University Archives files, nor in the general announcements and publicity about the lectures in RG 53. For lecture content, see Series V for audio/video and check the library catalog for published versions, Roland Bainton Lectures (16 folders), 1987/88-2004/05 Bartlett Lectures (17 folders), 1987/88-2004/05 Lyman Beecher Lectures (48 folders), 1996/97-2004-05 Chisholm Lectures (4 folders), 2000/01-2005/06 (ceased) Ensign Lectures (10 folders), 1995/96-2004/05 Hoskins Lectures (5 folders), 1985/86-2006/07 Kittel Lectures (8 folders), 1984/85-1993/94 (ceased) Luccock Lectures (5 folders), 1986/87-2002/03 Parks-King Lectures (10 folders), 1990/91-2004/05 Shaffer Lectures (29 folders), 1949/50-2002/03 Margaret Lindquist Sorensen Lectures (25 folders), 1984/85-2004/05 Nathaniel Taylor Lectures (34 folders), 1950/51-2003/04 Templeton Lectures (4 folders), 1998, 1999, 2008 Faculty and Miscellaneous Lectures (13 folders), 1984-2003

#### See also: Series 5, Audio-Visual Materials

Roland Bainton Lectures (16 folders)

Material was transferred to Yale Divinity School archives. 2004-2005 Andrew F. Walls (11/16/04) 2003-2004 H. C. Eric Midelfort (4/1/04) 2002-2003 Gary Wills (declined) -10/2002 2001-2002 Lamin Sanneh (10/1/02) 2000-2001 Barbara Newman (10/10/00) 1998-1999 Frank M. Tumer (10/12/98) 1996-1997 Albert Raboteau (10/16/97) 1995-1996 Margaret R. Miles (10/10/95) 1994-1995 Robert Bellah (2/7/95) 1993-1994 E. Glenn Hinson (11/3/93) 1992-1993 John Howard Yoder(declined)-4/1993 1991-1992 Beyers Naude (declined) - 2/1993 1990-1991 Clarissa W. Atkinson (2/5/91) 1989-1990 James Washington (2/13/90) 1988-1989 Donald G Mathews (2/15/89) 1987-1988 Eric W Gritsch (2/16/88)

#### Bartlett Lectures (17 folders)

2004/05 Material was transferred to Yale Divinity School archives 2004-2005 Diane B. Obenchain (11/9/04) 2003-2004 Daniel Bays (2/19/04) 2002-2003 Barbara Brown Zikmund (9/9/03) 2000-2001 Emily Townes (10/12/00) 1999-2000 Larry Minear (declined) - 2/1999 1997-1998 Harold Koh (10/16/97) 1996-1997 Robert Burt (10/9/96) 1995-1996 Usa Sowle Cahill (10/11/95) 1994-1995 David Uttle (2/7/95) 1994-1995 Cornell West (declined) - 2/1995 1992-1993 Nathan O. Hatch (2/9/93) 1991-1992 Michael McGiffert (2/11/92) 1990-1991 Franklin J. Woo (2/6/91) 1990-1991 Bishop K. H. Ting (declined) - 2/1991 1989-1990 Robert T. Handy (2/14/90) 1988-1989 David M. Stowe (4/13/89) 1987-1988 Martin E. Marty (1213/87)

#### Lyman Beecher Lectures (48 folders)

Material was transferred to Yale Divinity School archives. 2004-2005 Otis Moss, Jr. (10/9-15/04) 2003-2004 Ellen F. Davis (10/11-17/03) 2002-2003 J. Barrie Shepherd (10/12-17/02) 2001-2002 David L Bartlett (10/1-4/01) 2000-2001 Barbara Lundblad (10/7-13/00) 1999-2000 Richard Alan Lischer (10/10-14/99) 1998-1999 Peter J. Gomes (10/10-14/98) 1997-1998 Barbara Brown Taylor (10/12-16/97) 1996-1997 David G. Buttrick (10/6-9/96) 1995-1996 Harry B. Adams (10/9-12/95) 1994-1995 Peggy Brainard Way (2/6-9/94) 1993-1994 Walter Burghardt (2/7-10/94) 1992-1993 Thomas J. Hoyt, Jr. (2/19-11/93) 1991-1992 Leander Keck (2/10-12/92) 1990-1991 Bartlett, Childs, Farley, Malherbe (2/5-7/91) 1989-1990 Samuel D. Proctor (2/12-16/90) 1988-1989 Walter Brueggmann (2/12-16/89) 1987 -1988 John B. Coburn (2/8-11/88) 1986-1987 Horace T. Allen, Jr. (2/9-12/87) 1974-1975 Davie Napier (2/18-20/75) 1972-1973 David H. C. Read (4/24-26/73) 1970-1971 Multi-media presentation 1969-1970 Ivan D. Illich (2/16-18/70) 1968-1969 Paul Ramsey (4/14-17/69) 1967-1968 Paul W. Pruyser (4/68) 1966-1967 Sidney E. Mead (4/25-27/67) 1965-1966 Lesslie Newbigin (4/26-28/66) 1964-1965 Jackson Burns (4/27 - 29/65) 1963-1964 Daniel Jenkins (4/14-16/64) 1962-1963

1996/97-2004-05

1987/88-

1987/88-

2004/05

| Herbert Gezork (declined) 4/1963 1962-1963 Browne Barr (4/16-18/63)<br>1961-1962 Samuel H. Miller (4/24-26/62) 1960-1961 Gene E. Bartlett<br>(4/4-6/61) 1959-1960 Donald O. Soper 4/19-21/60) 1958-1959 Joseph Sitler<br>(3/31/59-4/2/59) 1957-1958 Douglas Horton 4/8-10/58) 1956-1957 Daniel<br>T. Niles (4/23-25/57) 1955-1956 Angus Dun (4/3-5/56) 1954-1955 James H.<br>Robinson (4/12-14/55) 1953-1954 Gerald Kennedy (4/20-22/54) 1952-1953<br>Halford E. Luccock (4/7-9/53) 1951-1952 James S. Stewart (4/15-17/52)<br>1950-1951 Truman B. Douglas (6/6-8/51) 1949-1950 H. M. Wriston, A. S.<br>Flemming, W. H. Auden, E. W. Sinnott, H. Kenyon (4/18-20/50) |                                 |
|--|---------------------------------|
| Chisholm Lectures (4 folders)<br>Material was transferred to Yale Divinity School archives. 2005-2006 Susar<br>Ackerman (1/31/06) 2004-2005 Baruch Levin (10/26/04) 2002-2003 John<br>Barton (3/27/03) 2000-2001 Carol Newsom (10/10/00)   | 2000/01–<br>2005/06<br>(ceased) |
| Ensign Lectures (10 folders)<br>Material was transferred to Yale Divinity School archives. 2004-2005 Don<br>Cupitt (2/28/05) 2003-2004 Nancy Ammerman (10/14/03) 2002-2003 Ave<br>Cardinal Dulles (9/23/03) 2001-2002 Margaret Farley (10/4/01) 2000-2001<br>Marie M. Fortune (10/13/00) 1999-2000 William Julius Wilson (declined)<br>-10/1993 1998-1999 Jean B. Ehlstain (10/15/98) 1997-1998 Sr. Helen Prejan<br>(10/15/97) 1996-1997 Mercy Amba Oduyoye (10/7/96) 1995-1996 William F.<br>May (10/9/95)  |                                 |
| Hoskins Lectures (5 folders)<br>Material was transferred to Yale Divinity School archives.<br>2004-2005-2006-2007 Rev. Warren H. Stewart (4/9-12/07) 1991-1992 J.<br>Alfred Smith (4/8-10/92) 1989-1990 Jim Wallis (4/4-6/90) 1987 -1988 Mary<br>Lee Daugherty (11/2-4/87) 1985-1986 Marie M. Fortune (10/28-30/85)  | 1985/86-<br>2006/07             |
| Kittel Lectures (8 folders)<br>Material was transferred to Yale Divinity School archives. 1993-1994 Susan<br>Niditch (4/20/94) 1991-1992 Carol Newsome (10/16/91) 1990-1991 Patrick<br>Miller (10/17/90) 1989-1990 Walter Harrelson (10/18/89) 1988-1989 Jon D.<br>Levenson (2/22/89) 1987-1988 Elizabeth Achtemeier (10/13/87) 1986-1987<br>Norman Gottwald (9/29/86) 1984-1985 David Freedman (10/22/84)   | 1984/85–<br>1993/94<br>(ceased) |
| Luccock Lectures (5 folders)<br>Material was transferred to Yale Divinity School archives. 2002-2003<br>Timothy Hickey (11/5-7/02) 2001-2002 William D. Campbell (declined)<br>3/2001 1992-1993 Jeremiah A. Wright, Jr. (4/13-15/93) 1988-1989 Joseph L.<br>Roberts, Jr. (4/5-7/89) 1986-1987 Joan M. Martin (3/30-4/1/87)   | 1986/87-<br>2002/03             |
| Parks-King Lectures (10 folders)<br>Materials were transferred to Yale Divinity School archives. 2004-2005 Joh<br>Kinney (2/15/05) 2003-2004 Robert Franklin (2/26/04) 2001-2002 Barbara<br>Holmes (2/28/02) 2000-2001 Peter Paris (3/1/01) 1998-1999 Renita Weems<br>(2/5/99) 1997-1998 Kelly Brown Douglas (4/7/98) 1994-1995 Barbara Rose<br>Collins (3/24/95) 1994-1995 Rosa Parks (no correspondence) 1993-1994 Peter<br>Paris (3/24/94) 1990-1991 Calvin Butts (2/91)  |                                 |

| Shaffer Lectures (29 folders)<br>2002-2003 Susan Garrett (10/15-17/02) 2000-2001 J. Louis Martyn<br>(10/10-12/00) 1998-1999 Abraham J. Malherbe (10/13-15/98) 1996-1997<br>Nicholas Thomas Wright (10/7-9/96) 1994-1995 Morna Hooker (2/7 -8/95)<br>1992-1993 Martin Hengel (2/8-11/93) 1990-1991 Ed P. Sanders (2/4-7/91)<br>1988-1989 Marinus R. de Jonge (2/14-16/89) 1986-1987 Elizabeth Schussler<br>Fiorenza (2/87) 1971-1972 James Sanders (4/18-19/72) 1969-1970 James<br>Robinson 1968-1969 W. D. Davies (11/12-14/68) 1966-1967 Krister Stendahl<br>(4/25-27/67) 1965-1966 Ernst Kasemann (4/26-28/66) 1964-1965 C. K. Barrett<br>(4/27-29/65) 1962-1963 Gunther Bornkamm (3/11-14/63) 1961-1962 Nils<br>A. Dahl (4/24-26/62) 1960-1961 William Cornelis van Unnik (4/24-27/61)<br>1959-1960 Erich Dinkler (11/2-5/59) 1958-1959 Frederick Grant (2/23-26/59)<br>1957-1958 Gerhard von Rad (declined) 4/1959 1955-1956 John Knox<br>(2/13-16/56) 1953-1954 Amos Wilder (4/20-22/54) 1951-1952 Luther A.<br>Weigle (9/30-10/3/52) 1951-1952 Karl Barth (declined) 1951-1952 Richard<br>Livingstone (declined) 1951-1952 Dorothy L Sayers (declined) 1950-1951<br>Rudolf Bultmann (10/15-18/51) 1949-1950 Robert H. McCracken (4/18-20/50)   | 1949/50-<br>2002/03 |
|--|---------------------|
| Margaret Lindquist Sorensen Lectures (25 folders)<br>Materials were transferred to Yale Divinity School archives 2004-2005<br>Don Cupitt, Richard Mollica (2/28-3/1/05) 2004-2005 Thomas Berry<br>(declined) 2003-2004 Charles E. Curran (10/13/03) 2002-2003 Ronald J.<br>Sider (10/15/02) 2000-2001 Stanley Hauerwas (10/9/00) 1999-2000 Delores<br>Williams (10/11/99) 1998-1999 Kurt Schmoke (4/8/99) 1997-1998 James<br>Childress (10/16/97) 1996-1997 The Honorable James T. Laney (3/26/97)<br>1995-1996 Albert Gore (declined) 1995-1996 Marian Wright Edelman (no<br>response) 1994-1995 James M. Gustafson (2/6/95) 1993-1994 Richard John<br>Neuhaus (3/28/94) 1992-1993 Guido Calabresi (4/1/93) 1991-1992 Beverly<br>Harrison (4/1/92) 1990-1991 George McGovern (4/29/91) 1989-1990 David<br>Price (2/13/90) 1988-1989 Robin W. Lovin (10/13/88) 1987-1988 William Lee<br>Miller (4/6/88) 1986-1987 John C. Danforth (10/24/86) 1985-1986 David<br>Hollenbach (10/17/85) 1984-1985 Sheldon Wolin, Sr. Augusta Neal, Brian<br>Hehir (10/8/84)   | 1984/85-<br>2004/05 |
| Nathaniel Taylor Lectures (34 folders)<br>Material transferred to Yale Divinity School archives. 2003-2004 David<br>Kelsey (10/14-16/03) 2001-2002 Nicholas Wolterstorff (10/2-4/01)<br>1999-2000 David Tracy (10/12-14/00) 1997-1998 Jurgen Moltmann<br>(10/14-15/97) 1995-1996 Gordon Kaufman (10/9-12/95) 1993-1994 Sallie<br>McFague (2/8-10/94) 1989-1990 Jane Dempsey Douglass (2/13-15/90)<br>1987-1988 John B. Cobb, Jr. (2/8-11/88) 1983-1984 Dorothee Solie (2/84)<br>1981-1982 Julian Hartt (2/81) 1978-1979 Paul Riccoeur (2/79) 1976-1977<br>Wolfhart Pannenberg (2/77) 1974-1975 Albert C. Outler (2/18-20/75)<br>1970-1971 Thomas F. Torrance (4/20-22/71) 1968-1969 Richard M. Hare<br>(12/10-12/68) 1962-1963 Wilfred Cantwell Smith (4/16-18/63) 1960-1961<br>Austin Farrer (4/4-6/61) 1959-1960 Gustave Weigel (4/19-21/59) 1958-1959<br>Wilhelm Pauck (3/31-4/2/59) 1957-1958 Visser't Hooft (9/23-26/57)<br>1974-1975 Albert C. Outler (2/18-20/75) 1970-1971 Thomas F. Torrance<br>(4/20-22/71) 1968-1969 Richard M. Hare (12/10-12/68) 1962-1963 Wilfred<br>Cantwell Smith (4/16-18/63) 1960-1961 Austin Farrer (4/4-6/61) 1959-1960<br>Gustave Weigel (4/19-21/59) 1958-1959 Wilhelm Pauck (3/31-4/2/59)<br>1957-1958 Visser't Hooft (9/23-26/57) 1954-1955 Roger Hazelton<br>(4/12-14/55) 1952-1953 Daniel Williams (4/7-9/53) 1950-1951 Roland Bainton,<br>Robert Calhoun, Luther Weigle, Sammuel Morison (4/3-5/51) | 1950/51-<br>2003/04 |

| Templeton Lectures (4 folders)<br>Material was transferred to Yale Divinity School archives. David Munteanu<br>(4/22/08) Ian Barbour (10/13/99) David B. Larson (4/9/98) Letty Russell<br>(Moderator) Panel Discussion (10/14/98)   | 1998, 1999, 2008 |
|---|------------------|
| Faculty and Miscellaneous Lectures (13 folders)<br>Material was transferred to Yale Divinity School archives. Amy Plantinga<br>Pauw (10/10/03) Jaroslav Pelikan (4/3/03) Demetrios Traketellis (4/29/03)<br>Oswald Bayer (2/22/01) Oliver O'Donovan (9/25/98) Michael Perry-Utowjtz<br>Lectureship (4/15/97) Jim Wallis (10/19/94) Peter Pokorny (10/22/92) James<br>and Evelyn Whitehead (10/16/87) Robert A. K. Runcie (10/9/86) John Cobb<br>(10/15/84) J. S. K. Ward (4/11/94) Stephen Herholdt (12/8/94) | 1984-2003        |

### Series V: Audio-visual materials

Photographs

\*NOTE: CDs of Convocation lectures are available for purchase from the Yale Divinity School Bookstore (http://www.yaledivinitybookstore.com/category/audio-and-lectures)

Series V, Audio-Visual Materials, contains photographs, audiotapes/CDs, and videotapes/DVDs documenting many aspects of Yale Divinity School life, including faculty, staff, alumni, students and events.

Class composite photos & panoramic photographs of various classes are stored in drawers in the Map Chest.

Audio tapes and compact discs are available for some faculty lectures and other special lectures including those given during the annual Convocation\*.

| Fa     | aculty                  |
|--------|-------------------------|
| b. V-1 | Adams, Harry B          |
| b. V-1 | Adams, Marilyn McCord   |
| b. V-1 | Ahlstrom, Sydney        |
| b. V-1 | Annand, James           |
| b. V-1 | Archer, Clark           |
| b. V-1 | Attridge, Harold        |
| b. V-1 | Bacon, B.W.             |
| b. V-1 | Bainton, Roland         |
| b. V-1 | Baker, Robert           |
| b. V-1 | Bartlett, David         |
| b. V-1 | Baugh, W.               |
| b. V-1 | Bigwood, Jill           |
| b. V-1 | Bliss, William          |
| b. V-1 | Bollier, John           |
| b. V-1 | Brewster, Kingman Jr.   |
| b. V-1 | Bond, Gilbert           |
| b. V-1 | Brown, Charles Reynolds |
| b. V-1 | Brown, Thomas           |
| b. V-1 | Calhoun, Robert Lowry   |
| b. V-1 | Campbell, J.Y           |
| b. V-1 | Carr, Aute              |

### Photographs > Faculty (continued)

| b. V-1 | Childs, Brevard            |
|--------|----------------------------|
| b. V-1 | Chiola, Richard            |
| b. V-1 | Chopp, Rebecca             |
| b. V-1 | Clark, Charles H.          |
| b. V-1 | Coffin, William Sloane     |
| b. V-1 | Connell, David             |
| b. V-1 | Cook, John                 |
| b. V-1 | Couch, A. Edward           |
| b. V-1 | Dahl, George and Elizabeth |
| b. V-1 | Dahl, Nils                 |
| b. V-1 | Davis, Jerome              |
| b. V-1 | Day, Jeremiah              |
| b. V-1 | Dinkler, Eric              |
| b. V-1 | Dinsmore, Charles Allen    |
| b. V-1 | Dittes, James              |
| b. V-1 | Dobihal, E.                |
| b. V-1 | Dwight, Timothy            |
| b. V-1 | Ewing, Lucia               |
| b. V-1 | Farley, Margaret           |
| b. V-1 | Fern, Richard              |
| b. V-1 | Fisher, George Park        |
| b. V-1 | Fitch, Eleazar T.          |
| b. V-1 | Forman, Charles            |
| b. V-1 | Forsberg, Joan             |
| b. V-1 | Franklin, R. W.            |
| b. V-1 | Frei, Hans                 |
| b. V-1 | French, Richard            |
| b. V-1 | Garrett, Susan             |
| b. V-1 | Gibbs, Josiah W.           |
|        |                            |

### Photographs > Faculty (continued)

| b. V-1  | Gomes, Peter   |
|---|--|
| b. V-1  | Goodrich, Chauncey A.  |
| b. V-1  | Greaves, William H.  |
| b. V-1  | Greer, Rowan   |
| b. V-1  | Gundry-Volf, Judy  |
| b. V-1  | Gustafson, James M.  |
| b. V-1  | Hall, Peter Dobkin   |
| b. V-1  | Hartshorne, Hugh   |
| b. V-1  | Hawkins, Peter   |
| b. V-1  | Hays, Richard  |
| b. V-1  | Hehir, J. Bryan  |
| b. V-1  | Hein, Norvin   |
| b. V-1  | Hicks, R. Lansing  |
| b. V-1  | Hilton, Allen  |
| b. <b>V-1</b>   | Holmer, Paul   |
|   |  |
| b. <b>V-1</b>   | Huebner, Dwayne  |
| b. V-1<br>b. V-1  | Huebner, Dwayne<br>Jacks, LP.  |
|   |  |
| b. V-1  | Jacks, LP.   |
| b. V-1<br>b. V-1  | Jacks, LP.<br>Johnson, Robert  |
| b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1  | Jacks, LP.<br>Johnson, Robert<br>Jones, Serene   |
| b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1  | Jacks, LP.Johnson, RobertJones, SereneKagawa, Toyohiko (Shaeffer Lecturer, 1931)   |
| b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1  | Jacks, LP.Johnson, RobertJones, SereneKagawa, Toyohiko (Shaeffer Lecturer, 1931)Kavanagh, Aidan  |
| b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1  | Jacks, LP.Johnson, RobertJones, SereneKagawa, Toyohiko (Shaeffer Lecturer, 1931)Kavanagh, AidanKeck, Leander   |
| b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1  | Jacks, LP.Johnson, RobertJones, SereneKagawa, Toyohiko (Shaeffer Lecturer, 1931)Kavanagh, AidanKeck, LeanderKelsey, David  |
| b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1  | Jacks, LP.Johnson, RobertJones, SereneKagawa, Toyohiko (Shaeffer Lecturer, 1931)Kavanagh, AidanKeck, LeanderKelsey, DavidKittel, Bonnie  |
| b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1<br>b. V-1  | Jacks, LP.Johnson, RobertJones, SereneKagawa, Toyohiko (Shaeffer Lecturer, 1931)Kavanagh, AidanKeck, LeanderKelsey, DavidKittel, BonnieKraeling, Carl H.                             |
| b. V-1<br>b. V-1  | Jacks, LP.Johnson, RobertJones, SereneKagawa, Toyohiko (Shaeffer Lecturer, 1931)Kavanagh, AidanKeck, LeanderKelsey, DavidKittel, BonnieKraeling, Carl H.Krigbaum, Charles            |
| b. V-1         b. V-1 | Jacks, LP.Johnson, RobertJones, SereneKagawa, Toyohiko (Shaeffer Lecturer, 1931)Kavanagh, AidanKeck, LeanderKelsey, DavidKittel, BonnieKraeling, Carl H.Krigbaum, CharlesLara, Jaime |

### Photographs > Faculty (continued)

| b. V-1 | Luccock, Halford E.           |
|--------|-------------------------------|
| b. V-1 | Lull, David                   |
| b. V-1 | Lyke, Larry                   |
| b. V-1 | MacDougall, Detra (Registrar) |
| b. V-1 | McFague, Sallie               |
| b. V-1 | Macintosh, Douglas Clyde      |
| b. V-1 | Malherbe, Abraham             |
| b. V-1 | Martin, Robert K.             |
| b. V-1 | Miller, Francis P.            |
| b. V-1 | Minear, Paul                  |
| b. V-1 | Morris, Raymond               |
| b. V-1 | Muehl, E. William             |
| b. V-1 | Murray, Thomas                |
| b. V-1 | Napier, Davie                 |
| b. V-1 | Nelson, John O.               |
| b. V-1 | Niebuhr, H. Richard           |
| b. V-1 | Nouwen, Henri J. M.           |
| b. V-1 | Noyce, Gaylord                |
| b. V-1 | Ogletree, Thomas              |
| b. V-1 | Outka, Gene                   |
| b. V-1 | Pelikan, Jaroslav             |
| b. V-1 | Peterson, Stephen L.          |
| b. V-1 | Pierson, George - Maintenance |
| b. V-1 | Pope, Marvin                  |
| b. V-1 | Porter, Frank                 |
| b. V-1 | Porter, Noah                  |
| b. V-1 | Rittgers, Ronald              |
| b. V-1 | Rowthorn, Jeffery W.          |
| b. V-1 | Russell, Letty                |
| b. V-1 | Ruth, Lester                  |

# Photographs > Faculty (continued)

| b. V-1  | Saliers, Donald                               |
|---------|---|
| b. V-1  | Sandau, Wayne                                 |
| b. V-1  | Sanneh, Lamin                                 |
| b. V-1  | Schmidt, Benno Jr.                            |
| b. V-1  | Shedd, Clarence Prouty                        |
| b. V-1  | Smith, Robert Seneca                          |
| b. V-1  | Stevens, George B.                            |
| b. V-1  | Streets, Frederick J.                         |
| b. V-1  | Stroup, John                                  |
| b. V-1  | Stubbs, Charles                               |
| b. V-1  | Stuehrenberg, Paul F.                         |
| b. V-1  | Swancutt, Diana                               |
| b. V-1  | Taylor, Nathaniel                             |
| b. V-1  | Towner, Sibley                                |
| b. V-1  | Turner, Philip                                |
| b. V-1  | Tweedy, Henry Hallam                          |
| b. V-1  | Uphaus, Willard                               |
| b. V-1  | Vieth, Paul H.                                |
| b. V-1  | Volf, Miroslav                                |
| b. V-1  | Watts, Leon                                   |
| b. V-1  | Weigle, Luther A. (see also OVERSIZE, framed) |
| b. V-1  | West, Cornell                                 |
| b. V-1  | Williams, Colin                               |
| b. V-1  | Wilson, Robert                                |
| b. V-1  | Wilson, Walter                                |
| b. V-1  | Wolterstorff, Nicholas                        |
| b. V-1  | Wood, Raymond                                 |
| b. V-1  | Woolsey, Theodore Dwight                      |
|         | OVERSIZE FACULTY PHOTOS                       |
| b. OV-3 | Bacon, Leonard                                |

# Photographs > Faculty > OVERSIZE FACULTY PHOTOS (continued)

|        | Day, George Edward  |
|--------|---|
|        | Fitch, Eleazar T.   |
|        | Gibbs, Josiah W.  |
|        | Goodrich, Chauncey A.   |
|        | Taylor, Nathaniel W. (photo of bust)  |
|        | Weigle, Luther  |
|        | Staff   |
| b. V-1 | Barney, Elizabeth "Betty" [circa 1957]  |
| b. V-1 | Blodgett, Barbara   |
| b. V-1 | Bradshaw, Anita   |
| b. V-1 | Brown, Martha   |
| b. V-1 | Civitello, Louie- Maintenance Staff   |
| b. V-1 | Ford, Robert  |
| b. V-1 | Kathan, Boardman  |
| b. V-1 | MacDougall, Detra   |
| b. V-1 | Mullin, Frank   |
| b. V-1 | Stebbins, Judy  |
| b. V-1 | Walter (grounds maintenance) and wife Joane (housekeeping) at their 1990 retirement |
|        | Buildings/Grounds   |
| b. V-2 | Construction and Dedication - 409 Prospect St.                                      |
| b. V-2 | Gatherings and Services   |
| b. V-2 | Institute of Sacred Music   |
| b. V-2 | Marquand Chapel - Interior  |
| b. V-2 | Marquand Chapel - Exterior (photography by Lisa Huck)                               |
| b. V-2 | Marquand Chapel scenes  |
| b. V-2 | Harkness Memorial Quadrangle  |
| b. V-2 | Old YDS Building  |
| b. V-2 | Yale University and Campus, New Haven Scenes  |
| b. V-2 | YDS Buildings - Exterior  |
| b. V-2 | YDS Dormitories   |
|        |   |

# Photographs > Buildings/Grounds (continued)

| b. V-2                                     | YDS Grounds  |                           |
|--|--|---------------------------|
| b. V-2                                     | YDS Refectory  |                           |
| Stu  | dents  |                           |
| b. V-2                                     | Female Students  | 1981                      |
| b. V-2                                     | Student Activities- incl. theatrical performances, choral activities | 1930s-1950s,<br>1977-1978 |
| b. V-2                                     | Student activities, YDS basketball team                              | ca.1900s                  |
| Cla  | ss Photographs   |                           |
| b. <b>RG53-d1</b> , item<br>3900218943395  | Class of 1883  |                           |
| b. RG53-d1, item<br>39002138943403         | Class of 1884  |                           |
| b. <b>RG53-d1</b> , item<br>39002138943411 | Class of 1885  |                           |
| b. RG53-d1, item<br>39002138943429         | Class of 1886  |                           |
| b. RG53-d1, item<br>39002138943437         | Class of 1887  |                           |
| b. RG53-d1, item<br>39002138943445         | Class of 1888  |                           |
| b. RG53-d1, item<br>39002138943452         | Class of 1890  |                           |
| b. RG53-d1, item<br>39002138943460         | Class of 1892  |                           |
| b. RG53-d1, item<br>39002138943478         | Class of 1893  |                           |
| b. RG53-d1, item<br>39002138943486         | Class of 1895  |                           |
| b. <b>RG53-d1</b> , item<br>39002138943494 | Class of 1897  |                           |
| b. <b>RG53-d1</b> , item<br>39002138943502 | Class of 1898  |                           |
| b. RG53-d1, item<br>39002138943510         | Class of 1900  |                           |
| b. <b>RG53-d1</b> , item<br>39002138943528 | Class of 1901  |                           |
| b. <b>RG53-d1</b> , item<br>39002138943536 | Class of 1902  |                           |

| b. <b>RG53-d1</b> , item<br>39002138943544                              | Class of 1903          |
|---|------------------------|
| b. RG53-d1, item<br>39002138943551                                      | Class of 1904          |
| b. <b>RG53-d1</b> , item<br>39002138943569                              | Class of 1905          |
| b. <b>RG53-d1</b> , item<br>39002104663605                              | Class of 1908          |
| b. <b>RG53-d2</b> , item<br>39002104663647                              | Class of 1910          |
| b. <b>RG53-d2</b> , item<br>39002104663654                              | Class of 1911          |
| b. <b>RG53-d2</b> , item<br>39002104663662                              | Class of 1912          |
| b. <b>RG53-d2</b> , item<br>39002104663670                              | Class of 1913          |
| b. <b>RG53-d2</b> , item<br>39002104663688                              | Class of 1914          |
| b. <b>RG53-d2</b> , item<br>39002104663696                              | Class of 1915          |
| b. <b>RG53-d2</b> , item<br>39002104663704                              | Class of 1916          |
| b. <b>RG53-d2</b> , item<br>39002104663712                              | Class of 1918          |
| b. <b>RG53-d2</b> , item<br>39002104663720                              | Class of 1919          |
| b. RG53-d3, item<br>39002135451368                                      | Class of 1924          |
| b. RG53-d3, item<br>39002104663738b.<br>RG53-d3, item<br>39002138114559 | Student Body 1924-1925 |
| b. <b>RG53-d3</b> , item<br>39002104663746                              | Student Body 1928-1929 |
| b. RG53-d3, item<br>39002104663753                                      | Student body 1930-1931 |
| b. RG53-d3, item<br>39002104663761                                      | Student body 1931-1932 |
| b. <b>RG53-d3</b> , item<br>39002104663779                              | Student body 1932-1933 |

| b. <b>RG53-d3</b> , item<br>39002104663787 | Student body 1933-1934 |
|--|------------------------|
| b. <b>RG53-d3</b> , item<br>39002104663795 | Class of 1934          |
| b. <b>RG53-d3</b> , item<br>39002104663787 | Student body 1934-1935 |
| b. <b>RG53-d3</b> , item<br>39002104663811 | Student body 1935-1936 |
| b. <b>RG53-d3</b> , item<br>39002104663803 | Class of 1935          |
| b. <b>RG53-d3</b> , item<br>39002104663829 | Class of 1936          |
| b. <b>RG53-d3</b> , item<br>39002104663837 | Student body 1936-1937 |
| b. RG53-d3, item<br>39002104663845         | Student body 1937-1938 |
| b. <b>RG53-d3</b> , item<br>39002104663852 | Student body 1938-1939 |
| b. <b>RG53-d3</b> , item<br>39002104663860 | Class of 1939          |
| b. <b>RG53-d3</b> , item<br>39002104663878 | Student body 1939-1940 |
| file RG53-d4                               | Student body 1940-1941 |
| file RG53-d4                               | Student body 1941-1942 |
| file RG53-d4                               | Student body 1942-1943 |
| file RG53-d4                               | Student body 1943-1944 |
| file RG53-d4                               | Student body 1944-1945 |
| file RG53-d4                               | Student body 1945-1946 |
| file RG53-d4                               | Class of 1946          |
| file RG53-d4                               | Student body 1946-1947 |
| file RG53-d4                               | Class of 1947          |
| file RG53-d4                               | Student body 1947-1948 |
| file RG53-d4                               | Class of 1948          |
| file RG53-d4                               | Student body 1948-1949 |
| file RG53-d4                               | Student body 1949-1950 |

| file RG53-d5 | Student Body 1950-1951 |
|--------------|------------------------|
| file RG53-d5 | Student Body 1951-1952 |
| file RG53-d5 | Student Body 1952-1953 |
| file RG53-d5 | Student Body 1953-1954 |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1959          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1961          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1970          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1972          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1974          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1976          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1980          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1981          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1982          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1983          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1984          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1985          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1986          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1989          |
| file RG53-d5 | Class of 1991          |
| file RG53-d6 | Class of 2001          |
| file RG53-d6 | Class of 2002          |
| file RG53-d6 | Class of 2007          |
| file RG53-d6 | Class of 2008          |
| file RG53-d6 | Class of 2009          |
| file RG53-d6 | Class of 2010          |
| file RG53-d6 | Class of 2011          |
| file RG53-d6 | Class of 2012          |
| file RG53-d6 | Class of 2013          |
| file RG53-d6 | Class of 2014          |
| file RG53-d6 | Class of 2015          |

| file RG53-d6  | Class of 2016   |           |
|---------------|---|-----------|
| file RG53-d6  | Class of 2017   |           |
| file RG53-d6  | Class of 2018   |           |
| file RG53-d6  | Class of 2019   |           |
| file RG53-d6  | Class of 2020   |           |
| file RG53-d6  | Class of 2021   |           |
| Spe           | cial Subjects   |           |
| b. V-2        | Basketball  |           |
| b. V-2        | Berkeley Divinity School  |           |
| b. V-2        | Classroom Scenes - miscellaneous  |           |
| b. V-3        | Commencement Photographs - Dean Keck  |           |
| b. V-3        | Convocation - 1982  |           |
| b. V-3        | Convocation - 1985  |           |
| b. V-3        | Convocation - 1987  |           |
| b. V-3        | Faculty Conference  |           |
| b. V-2        | Parties - Christmas   | 1984      |
| b. V-2        | Parties - Common Room receptions and gatherings   |           |
| b. V-2        | Parties - At Dean Keck's house  |           |
| b. V-2        | Parties - Reception in YDS Common Room  |           |
| b. V-2        | Photographs of Events   |           |
| b. V-2        | Visitors to YDS : Archbishop Robert Runcie  |           |
| b. V-2        | Visitors to YDS : Madeleine L'Engle and husband   |           |
| b. V-2        | Visitors to YDS : U.S. Senator Gary Hart (YDS Class of 1961)  | 1985      |
| b. V-2        | YDS banner with seal  |           |
| b. V-2        | Class of 1950 Reunion   |           |
| b. V-2        | YDS Plays   |           |
| b. V-3        | Miscellaneous - chronological   | 1969-1990 |
| b. V-4        | Miscellaneous - chronological   | 1991-1994 |
| b. <b>V-5</b> | Miscellaneous - chronological   | 1995-2018 |
| b. <b>V-6</b> | Misc. snapshots, including Quad renovation and dedication, Spring 2001; faculty group photos; first Divinity Library Renovation, 1950s. |           |

# Photographs > Special Subjects (continued)

|                                 | Marquand Chapel   |                              |
|---------------------------------|---|------------------------------|
|                                 | Institute of Sacred Music (ISM)   |                              |
| Oth                             | ner media   |                              |
|                                 | Glass slides  |                              |
|                                 | Glass slides to accompany lectures on Palestine Archaeological<br>Museum, Dead Sea Scrolls, Petra - The "Rose-Red City" of<br>Transjordan (with text and cue cards) |                              |
|                                 | Scrapbooks  | 1922-1957                    |
|                                 | Scrapbook I - includes Articles and Clippings; Photos; Programs and Miscellaneous   | 1922-1938                    |
|                                 | Scrapbook II - includes Articles and Clippings; Photos; Programs and Miscellaneous  | 1937-1957                    |
|                                 | Posters   |                              |
| f. OVd19                        | Tri-fold photo poster by Reid Huntley, Class of 1961: Scenes events of the course of his B.D. study   | 1957-58, 1958-59,<br>1960-61 |
| f. OVd19                        | Tri-fold photo poster by Reid Huntley, Class of 1961: Scenes from 25th reunion; 30th reunion  | 1986; 1992                   |
| f. OVd19                        | Tri-fold photo poster by Reid Huntley, Class of 1961: Scenes from<br>Cluster Reunion (for classes of 1961, 1962, 1963)  | 2007                         |
| f. OVd19                        | Jerusalem Symposium (sponsored by the ISM Religion and the<br>Arts program)   | 1983                         |
|                                 | Framed photos   |                              |
|                                 | Framed blue glass replica of YDS Shield, gift of Class of 1955  |                              |
|                                 | CD-ROM  |                              |
|                                 | Reunions 2004 (James R. Anderson Photography)   | 2004                         |
|                                 | Commencement: Degree Ceremony   | 2008                         |
| b. <b>V-6</b> , f. <b>Misc.</b> | Summer Term, photos by Jennifer P. Sheridan   | 2008                         |
| Audio                           |   |                              |
| Nar                             | med Lectures  |                              |
|                                 | Bainton Lectures  |                              |
| b. <b>51A</b>                   | Matthews, Donald G : "One Nation Under God,<br>Indivisable" (Tape)  | 1989                         |
| b. <b>51A</b>                   | Washington, James: "The Crisis of Christian Conscience at the Nadir of the 20th Century" (Tape)   | 1990                         |
| b. <b>51A</b>                   | Atkinson, Clarissa: "The Modesty of the Elephant: Marriage,<br>Families and Holiness in the 16th Century" (Tape)  | 1991                         |
|                                 |   |                              |

#### Audio > Named Lectures > Bainton Lectures (continued)

| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Bellah, Robert : "Religious Pluralism and Religious Truth" (Tape)   | 1995 |
|--|---|------|
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Miles, Margaret R: "Human Community and Responsibility:<br>Living Beings and Rational Minds in Augustines Debate with<br>Manicheans" (Tape)   | 1995 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Raboteau, Albert : "In Search of Common Ground: Howard<br>Thurman and Religious Community"(Tape)  | 1997 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Turner, Frank M: "John Henry Newman, E.B. Pusey and the Commence of Religion in the Oxford Movement" (Tape)   | 1998 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Newman, Barbara: "Seeing, Imagining, Believing: Adventures in<br>Visionary Theology" (Tape)   | 2000 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Sanneh, Lamin : "Antislavery for the Love of God: New Haven and the Campaign for Africa" (Tape)   | 2001 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Midelfort, H.C. Erik  | 2005 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Van Engen, John: "Free Spirits, Harassed Regimes, and Arrogant<br>Clerics: A New Look at Religious Communities in the Early 14th c.<br>Low Countries"   | 2009 |
| Bart                                   | lett Lectures   |      |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Stowe, David: "China and the Protestant Ethic" (Tape)   | 1989 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Handy, Robert T: "The Plymouth Pilgrims' Progress: From Minor<br>Colony to Major Saga" (CD/Tape)  | 1990 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Woo, Franklin J: "China and New England: Lessions in Self and Society" (Tape)   | 1991 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | McGiffert, M: "Religion and Profit Do Jump Together: The 1st<br>American Pilgrim" (Tape)  | 1992 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Hatch, Nathan: "The Puzzle of American Methodism" (Tape)  | 1993 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Noll, Mark: "The Theological Puzzle of the Civil War" (Tape)  | 1994 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Cahill, Lisa Sowle: "The Family: A Christian Perspective" (Tape)  | 1995 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Little, David: "Tolerating Intolerance: Some Reflections on Freedom of Religion as a Human Right" (Tape)  | 1995 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Burt, Robert A: "Reconciling with Justice" (Tape)   | 1996 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Koh, Harold Hongju: "How is International Human Rights Law<br>Enforced?" (Tape)   | 1997 |
| b. <b>51A, IIIII</b><br>39002052079473 | Townes, Emilie: "Growing Like Topsy"<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2000 |
| b. <b>51A</b>                          | Bays, Daniel: "Human Rights, Religious Freedom, and Chinese<br>Christians: Sorting out the Issues" (Tape)<br>1 Audiocassette  | 2004 |

#### Audio > Named Lectures (continued)

|               | Beecher Lectures   | 1940-2023 |
|---------------|--|-----------|
|               | Lyman Beecher lectures on preaching were founded at Yale<br>Divinity School in 1871. An archival copy of each recording in<br>its original media format is listed in this series, though they are<br>restricted from use. Digital audio files of each recording may be<br>accessed on the Yale University Library's Aviary Platform <u>https://</u><br>yaledivinitylibrary.aviaryplatform.com/collections/1840 |           |
| b. <b>52</b>  | Auden, W.H. : "The Witness of Layman" (CD/Tape)  | 1949      |
| b. <b>52</b>  | Wriston, Henry: " The Preacher as Teacher" (CD/Tape)   | 1949      |
| b. <b>52</b>  | Luccock, Halford: "Communicating the Gospel" (5 CD/Tapes)  | 1953      |
| b. 53         | Dun, Augus (Audio Reel)  | 1956      |
| b. <b>53</b>  | Niles, D.T. : "The Preachers Task and The Stone of Stumbling" (CD/Tape)  | 1957      |
| b. 53         | Kennedy, Gerald (4 Audio Reels)  | 1958      |
| b. <b>52</b>  | Newbigin, Lesslie: "The Finality of Christ: 'The Clue to<br>History'" (CD/Tape)  | 1966      |
| b. <b>52</b>  | Read, David H.C. : "Sent From God" (4 CDs/Tapes)   | 1973      |
| b. <b>54</b>  | Mitchell, Henry: "The Genius of the Black Pulpit" (5 CDs)  | 1974      |
| b. 54         | Napier, Davie: "Word of God, Word of Earth" (4 CDs/Tapes)  | 1975      |
| b. <b>5</b> 4 | Taylor, Gardner: "How Shall They Preach?" (4 CDs/4 Tapes)  | 1976      |
| b. 54         | Buechner, Carl Frederic: "Telling the Truth; Gospel as Tragedy;<br>Gospel as Comedy; Gospel as Fairy Tale" (4 CDs/Tapes)   | 1977      |
| b. 54         | Craddock, Fred: "Overhearing the Gospel: The Illusion of Truth<br>without Imagination; The Illusion of Truth without Passion; A<br>Modest Proposal: The Listener Overhears; A Modest Proposal:<br>The Speaker is Overheard; A Discussion with Fred B. Craddock" (5<br>Tapes)   | 1978      |
| b. <b>55</b>  | Claypool, John: "The Preaching Event: What? Why? How?<br>When?" (4 CDs/Tapes)  | 1979      |
| b. <b>55</b>  | Coffin, William Sloane: "Scared to Life: the Story of the Paralytic;<br>David, Goliath, and the U.S.A.; The Arms Race and the Human<br>Race; Some Thoughts For and About Ministers"(4 CDs/Tapes)   | 1980      |
| b. 55         | Ahlstrom, Sydney: "Origin: The Antinomian Crisis and the<br>First American Revolution: Cotton; Founders of the Preacher-<br>Theologian Tradition: Willard and J. Edwards; The Rise of<br>Progressive Orthodoxy; From the New Divinity Men to the New<br>Haven Heyday" (4 CDs/Tapes)  | 1981      |
| b. <b>56</b>  | Trible, Phyllis: "Texts of Terror: Unpreached Stories" (4 CDs/<br>Tapes)   | 1982      |
| b. 56         | Smith, Kelly Miller: "Social Crisis Preaching: Purview; Perception;<br>Persepctive; Proclamation" (4 CDs/Tapes)  | 1983      |
|               |  |           |

#### Audio > Named Lectures > Beecher Lectures (continued)

| b. <b>55</b> | Stendahl, K : "The Art of Preaching" (4 CDs/Tapes)   | 1984 |
|--------------|--|------|
| b. 55        | Muehl, William: "The Preacher of Theologian" (4 CDs/Tapes)   | 1985 |
| b. 55        | Forbes, James: "The Anointing Makes the Difference in Preaching;<br>The Difference in Concept and Content in Preaching; The<br>Difference in Preparation and Process Preaching; The Spiritual<br>Formation of Annointed Preachers" (4 CDs/Tapes)   | 1986 |
| b. <b>55</b> | Allen, Horace T: "The Lectionary - Hermeneutical Hope; The<br>Lectionary - Pastoral Peril; At the Supper - Where is the Sermon?;<br>At Baptism - What is Mystagogy?" (4 CDs/Tapes)   | 1987 |
| b. 55        | Coburn, John: "Grace, Prayer, Paradox, Vocation" (4 CDs/Tapes)   | 1988 |
| b. 55        | Brueggemann, Walter: "Finally Comes the Poet" [Lecture series<br>title]. 1) "Numbness and Ache: The Strangeness of Healing"; 2)<br>"Alienation and Rage: The Odd Invitation to Communion"; 3)<br>"Restlessness and Greed: Obedience for Missional Imagination";<br>4) "Power and Dream: A Permit to Freedom" (4 CDs/Tapes also<br>available) | 1989 |
| b. 55        | Proctor, Samuel D: "The Celebration of God's Presence and<br>Participation in Human Affairs; The Assurance of Spiritual<br>Renewal and Moral Wholeness; The Affirmation of Hope for<br>Genuine Community; The Proclamation of the Eternal in the<br>Midst of Time" (4 CDs/Tapes)   | 1990 |
| b. 56        | Bartlett, David: "Preaching on the Passion of Mark" (1 CD)   | 1991 |
| b. <b>56</b> | Malherbe, Abraham: "Paul: Pastor to Recent Converts" (1 CD)  | 1991 |
| b. <b>56</b> | Keck, Leander: "Toward the Renewal of Mainline<br>Protestantism" (4 CD set)  | 1992 |
| b. <b>56</b> | Hoyt, Dr. Thomas Jr: "The Church's Preaching in Pluralistic and<br>Ecumenical Context: Tradition; Particulariy: Let the Church Say<br>Amen; Universality: What in the New World Disorder Shall They<br>Preach?" (3 CD set)   | 1993 |
| b. <b>56</b> | Burghardt, Walter: "The Christian Pulpit and Social Justice" (2 CD set)  | 1994 |
|              | Adams, Harry Baker : "Preaching: The Burden and the Joy" (3<br>Tapes)  | 1995 |
|              | Way, Peggy B : "Pastoral Epistemology: Method Metaphor<br>Metatheology" (3 Tapes)  | 1995 |
| b. <b>56</b> | Buttrick, David G: "The New and the Now: Speaking of God's New Order" (3 CD set)   | 1996 |
|              | Taylor, Barbara Brown : "Famine in the Land: Homiletical Restrait and the Silence of God"  | 1997 |

Audio > Named Lectures > Beecher Lectures > Taylor, Barbara Brown : "Famine in the Land: Homiletical Restrai [...] (continued)

| b. V-10                               | First Beecher Lecture<br><i>1 Audio Disc (CD)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1997 October 13 |
|---------------------------------------|--|-----------------|
| b. <b>60, IIIII</b><br>39002052079481 | First Beecher Lecture<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.    | 1997 October 13 |
| b. V-10                               | Second Beecher Lecture<br><i>1 Audio Disc (CD)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1997 October 14 |
| b. <b>60, IIIII</b><br>39002052079499 | Second Beecher Lecture<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.   | 1997 October 14 |
| b. V-10                               | Third Beecher Lecture<br><i>1 Audio Disc (CD)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1997 October 15 |
| b. <b>60, IIIII</b><br>39002052079507 | Third Beecher Lecture<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.    | 1997 October 15 |
| b. <b>56</b>                          | Gomes, Peter J: "The Texture of Biblical Preaching: Songs, Letters and Stories" (3 Tapes)  | 1998            |
| b. <b>56</b>                          | Lischer, Richard: "To What End? The Preaching for Reconciliation;<br>One Last Story; The End of Words: Preaching the Gospel in a<br>World Come of Age'The Ultimate Vocation'" (3 Tapes)            | 1999            |
| b. <b>56</b>                          | Lundblad, Barbara: "Marking Time: Stories Remembered at the<br>River's Edge" (3 Tapes)   | 2000            |
| b. <b>56</b>                          | Bartlett, David L: "What's Good About This News" (3 Tapes)   | 2001            |
| b. <b>56</b>                          | Shephard, J. Barrie: "Poety, Parables and Preaching or Whatever<br>Happened to Delight?" (on order)  | 2002            |
| b. 60b                                | Davis, Ellen: "The Art of Astonishing: Preaching From the<br>Old TestamentThe Presence of the Text; Maximal Speech:<br>Preaching the Psalms; An Abundant Meaning" (3 Tapes)                        | 2003            |

Audio > Named Lectures > Beecher Lectures (continued)

| b. <b>56</b> | Moss, Otis Jr.: "Preaching as Prophetic MinistryPersonal: The<br>Bold Adventure, Social Justice: The Tie that Binds, Global: The<br>Binding Commitment" (CD)  | 2004           |
|--------------|---|----------------|
| b. <b>56</b> | Long, Thomas G.: "Preaching from Memory to Hope: 1. A Likely<br>Story: The Perils and Power of Narrative in Preaching 2. No<br>News is Bad News: The Presence of the Word in Preaching.<br>3. Preaching in the Future Perfect Tense: Eschatology and<br>Proclamation."  | 2006           |
| b. <b>56</b> | Hawkins, Peter S.: "The Preacher's Divine ComedyThe Preacher in Hell" (CD)  | 2007           |
| b. 56        | Renita J. Weems Ph.D, Beecher Lectures 3 lectures (CD)  | 2008           |
| b. <b>56</b> | Eugene L. Lowry, Beecher Lectures, "Keeping Time with the Word:<br>The Sound of the Sermon" 3 lectures (CD)   | 2009           |
| b. <b>56</b> | Mary Catherine Hilkert, Beecher Lectures, "Words of Spirit and Life" 3 lectures (CD)  | 2010           |
| b. <b>56</b> | Blount, Brian K.: I. "Dawn of the Dead: Preaching the Apocalypse";<br>II. "Apocalyptic Vulnerability: Preaching Paul"; III. "Invasion of the<br>Dead: Preaching Mark." 3 lectures (CD)  | 2011 Oct 10-12 |
|              | Anna Carter Florence The Word in the Repertory Church<br>Lecture I: The Script in the Scripture, the Word in Rehearsal:<br>Proclamation in the Repertory Church Lecture II: "It Could Have<br>Gone Differently": Repertory Readings of Texts of Terror Lecture<br>III: Old Texts, New Works: The Repertory Preacher and the<br>Company of Grace | 2012 Oct 24-26 |
|              | Robin R. Meyers, "UNDONE: Faith as Resistance<br>to Ego, Orthodoxy, and Empire" (Now available<br>on Youtube: http://www.youtube.com/playlist?<br>list=PLbQINmUy3n7Yzm9pO4gO1BnZFAr14j5Ng)  | 2013 Oct 23-25 |
| Cher         | ney Lectures  |                |
| b. <b>61</b> | Macquarrie, John: "Comitment" (2 Tapes)   | 1978           |
| b. <b>61</b> | Coggan, Donald: "Preparing for 21st Century Ministry and Mission" (3 Tapes)   | 1981           |
| b. <b>61</b> | O'Driscoll, Herbert: "The Apocalyptic Context of Contemp.<br>Congregational Life" (2 Tapes)   | 1982           |
| b. <b>61</b> | Leech, Kenneth: "Prayer and Prophecy in the City: Some<br>Reflections from the Urban British Scene" (2 Tapes)   | 1984           |
| b. <b>61</b> | Keating, Thomas: "The Clergy's Responsibility for Prayer (own/<br>Parish)" (2 Tapes)  | 1986           |
| b. <b>61</b> | Mead, Loren: "Parishes: The Emerging Possibilities and Challenges" (Tape-Lecture 2 only)  | 1987           |
| b. <b>61</b> | Rothauge, Arlin: "The Modern Day Apostle in the<br>Countryside" (Tape)  | 1988           |

#### Audio > Named Lectures > Cheney Lectures (continued)

| b. <b>61</b> | MacQuarrie, John: "Christology according to the Gospel of John" (2 Tapes)  | 1989 |
|--------------|--|------|
| b. <b>61</b> | Allison, The RT. Rev. C. Fitz Simmons: "The Pastoral Implications<br>of Worship: What Happens to Our Self Rightousness, Fear,<br>Hatred, Anger, and Hurt When we Worship?" (2 Tapes) | 1990 |
| b. <b>61</b> | Stendahl, Krister: "Spiritual Questions to Theol. Distinctions" (2<br>Tapes)   | 1991 |
| b. <b>61</b> | Ulanov, Ann B : "Destructiveness and the Spiritual Life" (Tape) $% \mathcal{B}(\mathcal{B})$   | 1995 |
| b. <b>61</b> | Childs, Brevard: "Interpreting the Bible in the Midst of Cultural Change" (Tape)   | 1996 |
| b. <b>61</b> | Platten, Stephen: "Lambeth 1998: Can Anglicanism<br>Survive?" (Tape)   | 1998 |
| b. <b>61</b> | Matthews, Victoria: "Theological Education" (Tape)   | 2000 |
| b. <b>61</b> | Coakley, Sarah: "The Woman at the Altar: Cosmological<br>Disturbance or Gender Subversion" (on order)  | 2002 |
| b. <b>61</b> | McIntosh, Mark: "How God Makes Theologians" (CD)   | 2004 |
| b. <b>61</b> | L'Engle, Madeleine: "Separation of the Stars" (CD/Tape)  | n.d. |
| b. <b>61</b> | Schwartz, Regina: "Towards a Sacramental Poetics"  | 2006 |
| Chis         | nolm Lectures  |      |
| b. <b>62</b> | Newsom, Carol : "Angelic and Human Desire and the Origin of<br>Evil: 1 Enoch 6-16" (Tape)  | 2000 |
| Ensig        | gn Lectures  |      |
|              | May, William F: "Money and the Professions: Medicine, Law, and the Ministry" (on order)  | 1995 |
| b. 62        | Oduyoye, Mercy Amba: "Religious Issues in the Creative Writings<br>of West African Women" (Tape)   | 1996 |
| b. <b>62</b> | Prejean, Sr. Helen, CSJ: "Dead Man Walking - The Journey" (Tape)   | 1997 |
| b. <b>62</b> | Elshtain, Jean Bethke: "The Sin of Pride and the Triumph of<br>Economics" (Tape)   | 1998 |
| b. 62        | Williams, Dolores S: "Is Liberation Enough: Beyond the Temple<br>Door There Is No Promised Land"   | 1999 |
| b. 62        | Fortune, Marie: "This is Not About You: The Challenge of Ministry and Boundaries" (Tape)   | 2000 |
| b. 62        | Farley, Margaret A. and Thomas P. Duffy: "Death, Dying, and<br>Clinical Practice" Ensign/Sorenson Lecture  | 2001 |

Audio > Named Lectures > Ensign Lectures > Farley, Margaret A. and Thomas P. Duffy: "Death, Dying, and Clin [...] (continued)

| b. <b>62, IIIII</b><br>39002052079515  | First Ensign/Sorenson Lecture<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 2001      |
|--|--|-----------|
| b. <b>62, IIIII</b><br>39002052079523  | Second Ensign/Sorenson Lecture<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 2001      |
| b. 62                                  | Ammerman, Nancy: "Tabernacles in the Wilderness: Forming<br>Communities of Faith in a Diverse and Changing World" (Tape)   | 2003      |
| b. <b>62</b>                           | Dulles, Cardinal Avery (Tape)  | 2003      |
| b. <b>62</b>                           | Cupitt, Don  | 2005      |
| н                                      | askins Lectures  |           |
| b. 62                                  | Russell, Val and Letty Russell: "Sexism in Religious<br>Language" (CD/Tape)  | 1976      |
| b. <b>V-10</b>                         | Haskins Lecture<br>4 Audio Discs (CD)  | 1976      |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |           |
| b. <b>62, IIIII</b><br>39002052079531  | Haskins Lecture Master<br>1 Audiocassette  | [1976]    |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.   |           |
| b. <b>62</b> , IIIII<br>39002052079549 | Haskins Lecture<br>1 Audiocassette   | 1976      |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.   |           |
| b. 62                                  | Smith, Alfred J: "Ministry For the 21st Century: A Tale Between<br>Two Cities" (Tape)  | 1991-1992 |
| К                                      | avanagh Lectures   |           |
| b. <b>62</b>                           | Baldovin, John F., S.J: "Low the Full Final Sacrifice: On the Seriousness of Christian Liturgy"(Tape)  | 2001      |
|  | Bradshaw, Paul F: "Liturgy in the Absence of Hippolytus" (on order)  | 2002      |
| b. 62                                  | Mitchell, Nathan D.: "From Text to Tablature: Reimaging Litugical<br>Language Today" (CD)  | 2007      |
| K                                      |  |           |

Kingsbury Lectures

# Audio > Named Lectures > Kingsbury Lectures (continued)

| b. <b>63</b>  | Peale, Norman Vincent (Audio Reel)   | 1960   |
|---|--|--|
| b. <b>63</b>  | Corrigan, Rt. Rev. D. (2 Audio Reels)  | 1967   |
| b. <b>63</b>  | Meyers, Bishop of California (Audio Reel)  | 1967   |
| b. 63   | Gustafson, James M: "Ethics and Experimentation:A procedural Proposal" (Audio Reel)  | 1969   |
| b. <b>63</b>  | Moore, Bishop (Audio Reel)   | n.d.   |
| Ki  | tel Lectures   |  |
| b. <b>64</b>  | Levenson, Jon D: "Exodus and Liberation" (2 CDs/Tape)  | 1989   |
| b. <b>6</b> 4   | Harrelson, Walter: ″Isaiah 35:1-10 : Notes on the Use for<br>Advent″ (Tape)  | 1989   |
| b. <b>64</b>  | Miuer, Rev. Patrick D: "Things Too Marvelous: Prayers Women<br>Prayed" (Tape)  | 1990   |
| b. <b>64</b>  | Newsom, Carol: "Language and Friendship in the Book of<br>Job" (CD/Tape)   | 1991   |
| b. <b>64</b>  | Niditch, Susan: "Oral Culture and Written Documents: Five Attitudes to Writing in the Hebrew Bible"(Tape)  | 1993-1994                                    |
| М   | ary Fitch Page Lectures  |  |
|   |  |  |
| b. <b>64</b>  | Fr. Burkshart: "Lecture" (Audio Reel)  | 1966   |
| b. 64<br>b. 64  | Fr. Burkshart: "Lecture" (Audio Reel)<br>Knox, John: "The Problem of Faith in teh Contemporary<br>Church" (Tape)   | 1966<br>1968                                 |
|   | Knox, John: "The Problem of Faith in teh Contemporary  |  |
| b. 64<br>b. 64  | Knox, John: "The Problem of Faith in teh Contemporary<br>Church" (Tape)<br>Coburn, John B: "Theological Education in University  | 1968   |
| b. 64<br>b. 64  | Knox, John: "The Problem of Faith in teh Contemporary<br>Church" (Tape)<br>Coburn, John B: "Theological Education in University<br>Setting" (Tape)   | 1968   |
| b. 64<br>b. 64<br>Pa  | Knox, John: "The Problem of Faith in teh Contemporary<br>Church" (Tape)<br>Coburn, John B: "Theological Education in University<br>Setting" (Tape)<br>rks-King Lectures  | 1968<br>1981                                 |
| b. 64<br>b. 64<br>Pa<br>b. 64                                     | Knox, John: "The Problem of Faith in teh Contemporary<br>Church" (Tape)Coburn, John B: "Theological Education in University<br>Setting" (Tape)rks-King Lectures<br>Weems, Dr. Renita J: "After the Bush Stops Burning" (Tape)  | 1968<br>1981<br>1989                         |
| b. 64<br>b. 64<br>Pa<br>b. 64<br>b. 64                            | Knox, John: "The Problem of Faith in teh Contemporary<br>Church" (Tape)Coburn, John B: "Theological Education in University<br>Setting" (Tape)rks-King Lectures<br>Weems, Dr. Renita J: "After the Bush Stops Burning" (Tape)Riggs, Marcia Y: "Ethics For Living a Dream Deferred" (Tape)  | 1968<br>1981<br>1989<br>1990                 |
| b. 64<br>b. 64<br>Pa<br>b. 64<br>b. 64<br>b. 64                   | Knox, John: "The Problem of Faith in teh Contemporary<br>Church" (Tape)Coburn, John B: "Theological Education in University<br>Setting" (Tape)rks-King LecturesWeems, Dr. Renita J: "After the Bush Stops Burning" (Tape)Riggs, Marcia Y: "Ethics For Living a Dream Deferred" (Tape)Butts, Dr. Calvin O: "An Apology for Blacks" (Tape)   | 1968<br>1981<br>1989<br>1990<br>1991         |
| b. 64<br>b. 64<br>Pa<br>b. 64<br>b. 64<br>b. 64<br>b. 64<br>b. 64 | Knox, John: "The Problem of Faith in teh Contemporary<br>Church" (Tape)Coburn, John B: "Theological Education in University<br>Setting" (Tape)rks-King LecturesWeems, Dr. Renita J: "After the Bush Stops Burning" (Tape)Riggs, Marcia Y: "Ethics For Living a Dream Deferred" (Tape)Butts, Dr. Calvin O: "An Apology for Blacks" (Tape)Franklin, RobertCopeland, M. Shawn: "The Fierce Urgency of Now: Critical Black                   | 1968<br>1981<br>1989<br>1990<br>1991<br>2004 |
| b. 64<br>b. 64<br>Pa<br>b. 64<br>b. 64<br>b. 64<br>b. 64<br>b. 64 | Knox, John: "The Problem of Faith in teh Contemporary<br>Church" (Tape)Coburn, John B: "Theological Education in University<br>Setting" (Tape)King LecturesWeems, Dr. Renita J: "After the Bush Stops Burning" (Tape)Riggs, Marcia Y: "Ethics For Living a Dream Deferred" (Tape)Butts, Dr. Calvin O: "An Apology for Blacks" (Tape)Franklin, RobertCopeland, M. Shawn: "The Fierce Urgency of Now: Critical Black<br>Theology and Hope" | 1968<br>1981<br>1989<br>1990<br>1991<br>2004 |

#### Audio > Named Lectures > Pitt Lectures (continued)

| b. 65        | Williams, Rowan: "Mission and Spirituality" (2 CDs/Tapes)  | 1991 |
|--------------|--|------|
| b. <b>65</b> | Dyer, Rt. Rev. Mark : "Lambeth and the Future of the Anglican<br>Communion" (Tape)   | 1997 |
| b. <b>65</b> | Gray, Donald: "450 Years of teh Book of Common Prayer in the<br>Parish" (Tape)   | 1999 |
| b. <b>65</b> | Spinks, Bryan D: "Berkeley, Liturgical Scholars and the Liturgical Movement" (Tape)  | 2001 |
| b. <b>65</b> | Tanner, Kathryn: "Incarnation and Atonement: A Feminist<br>Reappraisal" (Tape)   | 2003 |
| b. 65        | Earnes, Robin: "Where Now for World Anglicanism?" (CD)   | 2005 |
| b. 65        | Williams, Jane: "Sin and Salvation" (CD)   | 2007 |
| b. <b>65</b> | Gray, Donald: "450 Years of teh Book of Common Prayer in the<br>Parish" (Tape)   | n.d  |
| b. <b>65</b> | Van Culin, Samuel "This Generous Gift" (Tape)  | n.d. |
| Shaf         | fer Lectures   |      |
| b. <b>66</b> | Weigle, Luther A: "The Translation of the Bible into English" (3<br>Tapes)   | 1953 |
| b. <b>66</b> | Cullman, Oscar: "The Anticipated Delivery of the Body According to the New Testament" (Tape)   | 1955 |
| b. <b>66</b> | von Rad, Gerhard: "Promise and Fulfillment in the Bible" (Tape)  | 1961 |
| b. <b>66</b> | Miller, Randolph: "Theology and the Laity" (Tape)  | 1969 |
| b. <b>66</b> | Minear, Paul: "Christ and the Prophetic Succession" (4 Tapes)  | 1974 |
| b. <b>66</b> | Meyer, Paul W: "The Justification of Jesus" (3 Tapes)  | 1976 |
| b. <b>66</b> | Brown, Raymond E: "The Importance of Jesus for the Johannine<br>Community in its Last Hour" (4 Tapes)  | 1978 |
| b. <b>66</b> | Keck, Leander E: "Jesus in the New TestamentMatthew:<br>Jesus and the Righteousness of Persons; Paul: Jesus and the<br>Righteousness of God; John: Jesus' Right to Represent God" (3<br>Tapes)   | 1980 |
| b. <b>66</b> | Koester, Helmut: "Books of the Divine Man; From Wisdom Books<br>to Gnostic Dialogue; From Passion to Narrative Biography" (3<br>Tapes)   | 1981 |
| b. <b>66</b> | Frei, Hans: "Interpretation and Jesus Christ" (3 Tapes)  | 1983 |
| b. <b>66</b> | Betz, Hans Dieter: "The Sermon on the Mount: The Challenge<br>Continues" (3 Tapes)   | 1985 |
| b. <b>67</b> | de Jonge, Marinus: "The Nature of the Earliest Response to Jesus;<br>Jesus' Mission and His Death on the Cross; Jesus as Inaugurator<br>of God's Kingdom. Eschatology and Christology" (3 Tapes) | 1989 |

#### Audio > Named Lectures > Shaffer Lectures (continued)

| b. <b>67</b>  | Sanders, Ed P: "Jesus: Religous Type and Cause of Death in Recent<br>Interpretation; Jesus as Sage; Jesus as Eschatological Prophet" (3<br>CDs/Tapes)   | 1991   |
|---|---|--|
| b. <b>67</b>  | Hengel, Martin: "The Historical Jesus: Methods and Sources;<br>Galilean Prophet and Healer; The Crucifed Messiah" (3 Tapes)   | 1992   |
| b. <b>67</b>  | Hooker, Morna D: "Mighty in Deed and Word" (3 Tapes)  | 1995   |
| b. <b>67</b>  | Wright, N.T. : "The Resurrection of the Messiah" (3 Tapes)  | 1996   |
| b. <b>67</b>  | Malberbe, Abraham: "Christology in Context: The Pastoral<br>Epistles" (3 Tapes)   | 1998   |
| b. <b>67</b>  | Martyn, Louis J: "Inviting Paul into the Current Theological<br>Discussion" (3 Tapes)   | 2000   |
| b. <b>67</b>  | Garrett, Susan: "No Ordinary Angel: Jesus and the Angels in the Bible and Today" (on order)   | 2002   |
| b. <b>67</b>  | Ehrman, Bart D.: "Christ in the Early Christian Tradition: Texts<br>Disputed and ApocrphalChrist Come in the Flesh, Christ in the<br>Divine Man, Christ Against the Jews" (CD)  | 2004   |
| b. <b>67</b>  | Meier, John P.: "On the Danger of Making Jesus a Christian; The<br>Test Case of Law and Morality: 1. The Jewish Jesus on Jewish<br>Divorce The Jewish Jesus and the Sabbath 3. The Jewish<br>Jesus and Purity Laws."  | 2006   |
|   |   |  |
| Sore  | nsen Lectures   |  |
| b. 68   | nsen Lectures<br>Wolin, Sheldon: "Public Philosophy and Civil Religion" (2 CDs/<br>Tapes)   | 1981   |
|   | Wolin, Sheldon: "Public Philosophy and Civil Religion" (2 CDs/  | 1981<br>1983                                 |
| b. 68   | Wolin, Sheldon: "Public Philosophy and Civil Religion" (2 CDs/<br>Tapes)<br>Neal, Sr. M.A. : "Altruism as Public Virtue: Values and   | 1983   |
| b. 68<br>b. 68  | Wolin, Sheldon: "Public Philosophy and Civil Religion" (2 CDs/<br>Tapes)<br>Neal, Sr. M.A.: "Altruism as Public Virtue: Values and<br>Interests" (Tape)<br>Hollenbach, Rev. David, S.J.: "Justice-as-Participation: A Christian   | 1983   |
| b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68                                     | Wolin, Sheldon: "Public Philosophy and Civil Religion" (2 CDs/<br>Tapes)<br>Neal, Sr. M.A.: "Altruism as Public Virtue: Values and<br>Interests" (Tape)<br>Hollenbach, Rev. David, S.J.: "Justice-as-Participation: A Christian<br>Challenge to the U.S. Economy" (Tape)  | 1983<br>1985                                 |
| b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68                            | <ul> <li>Wolin, Sheldon: "Public Philosophy and Civil Religion" (2 CDs/<br/>Tapes)</li> <li>Neal, Sr. M.A.: "Altruism as Public Virtue: Values and<br/>Interests" (Tape)</li> <li>Hollenbach, Rev. David, S.J.: "Justice-as-Participation: A Christian<br/>Challenge to the U.S. Economy" (Tape)</li> <li>Price, David: "Ethics and the Work of the Legislature" (CD/Tape)</li> </ul>   | 1983<br>1985<br>1990                         |
| b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68                   | <ul> <li>Wolin, Sheldon: "Public Philosophy and Civil Religion" (2 CDs/<br/>Tapes)</li> <li>Neal, Sr. M.A.: "Altruism as Public Virtue: Values and<br/>Interests" (Tape)</li> <li>Hollenbach, Rev. David, S.J.: "Justice-as-Participation: A Christian<br/>Challenge to the U.S. Economy" (Tape)</li> <li>Price, David: "Ethics and the Work of the Legislature" (CD/Tape)</li> <li>McGovern, George: "The New World Order" (CD/Tape)</li> <li>Gustafson, James M: "Making Theology Intelligible: An</li> </ul>   | 1983<br>1985<br>1990<br>1991                 |
| b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68          | <ul> <li>Wolin, Sheldon: "Public Philosophy and Civil Religion" (2 CDs/<br/>Tapes)</li> <li>Neal, Sr. M.A.: "Altruism as Public Virtue: Values and<br/>Interests" (Tape)</li> <li>Hollenbach, Rev. David, S.J.: "Justice-as-Participation: A Christian<br/>Challenge to the U.S. Economy" (Tape)</li> <li>Price, David: "Ethics and the Work of the Legislature" (CD/Tape)</li> <li>McGovern, George: "The New World Order" (CD/Tape)</li> <li>Gustafson, James M: "Making Theology Intelligible: An<br/>Interpretation of Richard Niebuhr" (Tape)</li> <li>Childress, James: "Religion and Public Policy: The Controversy</li> </ul>                                 | 1983<br>1985<br>1990<br>1991<br>1995         |
| b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68<br>b. 68 | <ul> <li>Wolin, Sheldon: "Public Philosophy and Civil Religion" (2 CDs/<br/>Tapes)</li> <li>Neal, Sr. M.A.: "Altruism as Public Virtue: Values and<br/>Interests" (Tape)</li> <li>Hollenbach, Rev. David, S.J.: "Justice-as-Participation: A Christian<br/>Challenge to the U.S. Economy" (Tape)</li> <li>Price, David: "Ethics and the Work of the Legislature" (CD/Tape)</li> <li>McGovern, George: "The New World Order" (CD/Tape)</li> <li>Gustafson, James M: "Making Theology Intelligible: An<br/>Interpretation of Richard Niebuhr" (Tape)</li> <li>Childress, James: "Religion and Public Policy: The Controversy<br/>About Human Cloning" (Tape)</li> </ul> | 1983<br>1985<br>1990<br>1991<br>1995<br>1997 |

#### Audio > Named Lectures > Sorensen Lectures (continued)

| b. <b>68</b> | Curran, Charles E: "The Just War Theory Today: One<br>Perspective" (Tape)   | 2003 |
|--------------|---|------|
| b. 68        | Mollica, Dr. Richard (CD)   | 2005 |
| b. <b>68</b> | Williams, Delores: "Is Liberation Enough: Beyond the Temple Door is No Promised Land" (Tape)  | n.d. |
| Tayl         | or Lectures   |      |
| b. <b>69</b> | Smith, Cantwell N: "Is the Koran the Word of God" (Audio Reel)  | 1963 |
| b. <b>69</b> | Outler, Albert: "The Hallowing of Life" (4 Tapes)   | 1975 |
| b. <b>69</b> | Pannenberg, Wolfhart: "Protestant Piety and Guild; Eucharistic<br>Piety; Sanctification and Politics" (3 Tapes)   | 1977 |
| b. <b>69</b> | Ricoeur, Paul: "The Paradox of Time in Augustine and Heidegger;<br>Narrataive and the Paradoxes of Time" (3 Tapes)  | 1979 |
| b. <b>69</b> | Hartt, Julian: "The One God and the Several Worlds" (Tape)  | 1982 |
| b. <b>69</b> | Mitchell, Basil: "Reason Restricted; Reason Restored; Reason<br>Redeemed" (3 Tapes)   | 1986 |
| b. <b>70</b> | Solle: "On Work and Love" (3 Tapes)   | 1984 |
| b. <b>70</b> | Cobb, John: "The Impact of Secular Disciplines on Theology. Case<br>Study: Cultural Anthropology" (3 Tapes)   | 1988 |
| b. <b>70</b> | Douglas, Jame Dempsey: "God's Working in History and 16th<br>Century Witnesses: The Historican of Theology and Witness;<br>The Vision of John Calvin; The Vision of Marie Dentiere and<br>Antoine Fromment" (3 Tapes) | 1990 |
| b. <b>70</b> | Wiles, M: "Christian Theology Dialogues: Precedents of the Past" (3 Tapes)  | 1992 |
| b. <b>70</b> | McFague, Sally: "Christianity and Postmodern Science" (3 Tapes)   | 1994 |
| b. 70        | Kaufman, Gordon D: "Christian Theology in Our Pluralistic<br>World" (3 Tapes)   | 1995 |
| b. <b>70</b> | Moltmann, Jurgen: "What is Theology" (3 Tapes)  | 1997 |
| b. <b>70</b> | Tracy, David: "God: Incomprehensible or Hidden: Forms and<br>Fragments of Theological Language; The Hidden God as Entry;<br>The Incomprehensible God"   | 1999 |
|              | Martyn, J. Louis: "Inviting Paul into the Current Theological<br>Discussion" (on order)   | 2000 |
| b. <b>71</b> | Wolterstorff, Nicholas: "The Place of Religion in a Secular<br>Society" (3 Tapes)   | 2001 |
| b. 71        | Kelsey, David: "Some Meanings of Redemption: What Earthly<br>Difference Could Jesus Make Now?; The Fellow Sufferer; Broken<br>Circles" (3 Tapes)  | 2003 |

#### Audio > Named Lectures > Taylor Lectures (continued)

| b. <b>71</b>   | Thomas, Linda E.: "Theology and Anthropology from a Womanist<br>PerspectiveThe Aesthetic Dimensions of Religion in South<br>Africa" (CD)  | 2007  |
|--|---|---|
|  | Templeton Lectures  |   |
| b. <b>71</b>   | Barbour, Ian: "Science, Technology, and the Christian<br>Tradition" (Tape)  | 1999  |
|  | Terry Lectures  |   |
| b. 72A-72B   | Hans, Kung: "Freud and the Problem of God" (Box 72a 4 Tapes/4<br>Audio Reels/ Box 72b 6 CDs)  | 1978  |
| b. <b>71</b>   | Jonas, Hans: "Technology, Utopia, and Ethics" (4 Tapes)   | 1980  |
| b. <b>71</b>   | Hartman, Dr. David (3 Tapes)  | 1998  |
|  | Wright Lectures   |   |
| b. <b>71</b>   | Latourette, Kenneth Scott: "A Call to Mission and Unity" (Tape)   | 1953  |
| b. <b>73</b>   | Hartshorne, Hugh: "Theological Education and the Churches" (Audio Reel)   | 1954  |
| Y  | DS Faculty lectures   |   |
|  | Ahlstrom, Sydney  |   |
| b. <b>73</b>   | Hospitality (2 tapes)   | n.d.  |
|  |   |   |
|  | Ammerman, Nancy   |   |
| b. <b>73</b>   | Ammerman, Nancy<br>American Religious Organizations   | ca.1997-98  |
| b. <b>73</b>   |   | ca.1997-98  |
| b. 73<br>b. 73   | American Religious Organizations  | ca.1997-98<br>1988  |
|  | American Religious Organizations<br>Anderson, Bernard   |   |
|  | American Religious Organizations<br>Anderson, Bernard<br>"The Word of God in the Old Testament" (Tape)  |   |
| b. <b>73</b>   | American Religious Organizations<br>Anderson, Bernard<br>"The Word of God in the Old Testament" (Tape)<br>Annand, James   | 1988  |
| b. <b>73</b>   | American Religious Organizations<br>Anderson, Bernard<br>"The Word of God in the Old Testament" (Tape)<br>Annand, James<br>"Homiletics" (Tape)  | 1988  |
| b. 73<br>b. 73   | American Religious Organizations<br>Anderson, Bernard<br>"The Word of God in the Old Testament" (Tape)<br>Annand, James<br>"Homiletics" (Tape)<br>Bainton, Roland   | 1988<br>1987  |
| b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73  | American Religious Organizations<br>Anderson, Bernard<br>"The Word of God in the Old Testament" (Tape)<br>Annand, James<br>"Homiletics" (Tape)<br>Bainton, Roland<br>"Lecture" (Audio Reel)   | 1988<br>1987<br>1951  |
| b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73   | American Religious OrganizationsAnderson, Bernard"The Word of God in the Old Testament" (Tape)Annand, James"Homiletics" (Tape)Bainton, Roland"Lecture" (Audio Reel)"Freedom's Religious Foundations" (Audio Reel)   | 1988<br>1987<br>1951<br>1954  |
| b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73                                     | American Religious OrganizationsAnderson, Bernard"The Word of God in the Old Testament" (Tape)Annand, James"Homiletics" (Tape)Bainton, Roland"Lecture" (Audio Reel)"Freedom's Religious Foundations" (Audio Reel)"Lecture" (Audio Reel)   | 1988<br>1987<br>1951<br>1954<br>1957  |
| b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73                            | American Religious OrganizationsAnderson, Bernard"The Word of God in the Old Testament" (Tape)Annand, James"Homiletics" (Tape)Bainton, Roland"Lecture" (Audio Reel)"Freedom's Religious Foundations" (Audio Reel)"Lecture" (Audio Reel)"Lecture" (Audio Reel)"Lecture" (Audio Reel)"Lecture" (Audio Reel)     | 1988<br>1987<br>1951<br>1954<br>1957<br>1968  |
| b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73          | American Religious OrganizationsAnderson, Bernard<br>"The Word of God in the Old Testament" (Tape)Annand, James<br>"Homiletics" (Tape)Bainton, Roland<br>"Lecture" (Audio Reel)"Freedom's Religious Foundations" (Audio Reel)"Lecture" (Audio Reel)"Erasmus" (2 Tapes)"Behold the Christ" (Tape)              | 1988<br>1987<br>1951<br>1954<br>1957<br>1968<br>1974  |
| b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73<br>b. 73 | American Religious OrganizationsAnderson, Bernard"The Word of God in the Old Testament" (Tape)Annand, James"Homiletics" (Tape)Bainton, Roland"Lecture" (Audio Reel)"Freedom's Religious Foundations" (Audio Reel)"Lecture" (Audio Reel)"Erasmus" (2 Tapes)"Behold the Christ" (Tape)"Birthday Address" (Tape) | 1988         1987         1951         1954         1957         1968         1974         1974 |

#### Audio > YDS Faculty lectures > Bainton, Roland (continued)

| b. <b>74</b>                          | "Social, Cultural, and Religious Change in Contemporary<br>Poland" (Tape)   | 1976 |
|---------------------------------------|---|------|
| b. 74                                 | "Martin Luther's Christmas Sermon" (Tape)   | 1977 |
| b. <b>74</b>                          | "'New' War and Peace" (CD/Tape)   | 1980 |
| b. <b>74</b>                          | "Erasmus: Prophet of Peace in Church and State" (Tape)  | 1982 |
| b. <b>74</b>                          | "History of the Christian Family" (Tape)  | n.d. |
| b. <b>74</b>                          | "Impressions of Trip to Poland" (Tape)  | n.d  |
| b. <b>74</b>                          | "Luther's Bible Meditations" (Tape)   | n.d. |
| b. 74                                 | "Luther's Christmas Sermon/ Interview on the Importance of<br>Erasmus Today" (Tape)   | n.d. |
| b. <b>74</b>                          | "Martin Luther and the Reformation" (Tape)  | n.d. |
| b. <b>74</b>                          | "The Story of YDS"  | n.d. |
| b. <b>74</b>                          | "Women of the Reformation"  | n.d. |
| Calł                                  | noun, Robert Lowry  |      |
| b. <b>75, IIIII</b><br>39002052079937 | "The Need for a New Liberal Theology"<br>1 Audiocassette  | n.d. |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |      |
| Chil                                  | ds, Brevard   |      |
| b. <b>75</b>                          | "Old Testament Interpretation" (Tapes CD)   | 1982 |
| b. <b>75</b>                          | "The Rise and Fall of Biblical Theology"  | n.d. |
| b. <b>75, IIIII</b><br>39002052079929 | "The Rise and Fall of Biblical Theology"<br>1 Audiocassette   |      |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.    |      |
| b. <b>75</b>                          | "The Rise and Fall of Biblical Theology"<br>1 Audio Disc (CD)   |      |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.    |      |
| Coo                                   | k, John W.  |      |
| b. <b>75</b>                          | "Building Utopia: Visionary Architecture"<br>1 Audio Disc (CD)  | n.d. |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |      |

Audio > YDS Faculty lectures > Cook, John W. (continued)

| b. <b>75, IIIII</b><br>39002052079952 | "Building Utopia: Visionary Architecture"<br>1 Audiocassette   | n.d.                 |
|---------------------------------------|--|----------------------|
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.    |                      |
|                                       | Crane, Henry H.  |                      |
| b. <b>75</b>                          | "The Evangelism of Emphasis" (Audio Reel) Filed with Neibuhr<br>sermon: "Matt. 5:44"   | n.d.                 |
|                                       | Daly, Mary   |                      |
| b. <b>75</b>                          | "Sexual Caste System"<br>1 Audio Disc (CD)   | n.d.                 |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.    |                      |
| b. <b>75, IIII</b><br>39002052079960  | "Sexual Caste System"<br>1 Audiocassette   | n.d.                 |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.    |                      |
|                                       | Dittes, James  |                      |
| b. <b>75, IIII</b><br>39002052079978  | "When Ministry Fails - Burnout or Recycle"<br>1 Audiocassette  | 1984                 |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.    |                      |
|                                       | Farley, Margaret   |                      |
| b. <b>75</b>                          | "Issues in the Ordination of Women", Joan Forsberg co-speaker  | 1977                 |
| b. <b>75</b>                          | "Issues in the Ordination of Women", Margaret Farley and<br>Joan Forsberg<br>1 Audio Disc (CD)   | 1977 October 6       |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.       |                      |
| b. <b>75, IIIII</b><br>39002052079556 | "Issues in the Ordination of Women," Margaret Farley and<br>Joan Forsberg<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i>  | 1977 October 6       |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. |                      |
| b. <b>76</b>                          | "History of Christian Ethics"  | 1984                 |
| b. <b>76, IIII</b><br>39002052079598  | History of Christian Theological Ethics 2<br>1 Audiocassette   | 1984 September<br>11 |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. |                      |
|                                       |  |                      |

Audio > YDS Faculty lectures > Farley, Margaret > "History of Christian Ethics" (continued)

| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079606 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 3<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1984 September<br>13 |
|---------------------------------------|--|----------------------|
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079614 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 4<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1984 September<br>18 |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079622 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 5<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1984 September<br>20 |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079630 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 6<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1984 September<br>25 |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079648 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 7<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1984 September<br>27 |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079655 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 8<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1984 October 2       |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079663 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 9<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1984 October 4       |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079671 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 10<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 October 9       |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079689 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 11<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 October 12      |

Audio > YDS Faculty lectures > Farley, Margaret > "History of Christian Ethics" (continued)

| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079697 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 12<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 October 23     |
|---------------------------------------|--|---------------------|
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079705 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 13<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 October 25     |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079713 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 14<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 October 30     |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079721 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 15<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 November<br>1  |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079739 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 16<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 November<br>6  |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079747 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 17<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 November<br>8  |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079754 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 18<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 November<br>13 |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079762 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 19<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 November<br>15 |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079770 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 20<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 November<br>20 |

Audio > YDS Faculty lectures > Farley, Margaret > "History of Christian Ethics" (continued)

| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079788 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 21<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 November<br>27 |
|---------------------------------------|--|---------------------|
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079796 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 22<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 November<br>29 |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079804 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 23<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 December<br>4  |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079812 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 24<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 December<br>6  |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079820 | History of Christian Theological Ethics 25<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. | 1984 December<br>11 |
| b. 76 "Fer                            | ninist Theology and Ethics", Professors Russell and Farley   | 1985                |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079838 | Feminist Theology and Ethics 1<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.             | 1985 January 24     |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079846 | Feminist Theology and Ethics 2<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.             | 1985 January 24     |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079853 | Feminist Theology and Ethics 1<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.             | 1985 January 31     |
| b. <b>76, IIIII</b><br>39002052079861 | Feminist Theology and Ethics 2<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.             | 1985 January 31     |

Audio > YDS Faculty lectures > Farley, Margaret > "Feminist Theology and Ethics", Professors Russell and Farley (continued)

| b. <b>76</b> , IIIII                  | Feminist Theology and Ethics 1   | 1985 February 7     |
|---------------------------------------|--|---------------------|
| 39002052079879                        | <i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information. |                     |
| b. <b>76, IIII</b><br>39002052079887  | Feminist Theology and Ethics 2<br>1 Audiocassette  | 1985 February 7     |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                                 |                     |
| b. <b>76, IIII</b><br>39002052079895  | Feminist Theology and Ethics<br>1 Audiocassette  | 1985 February 21    |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                                 |                     |
| b. <b>76, IIII</b><br>39002052079903  | Feminist Theology and Ethics - Bev Harrison lecture <i>1 Audiocassette</i>   | 1985 February<br>28 |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                                 |                     |
| b. <b>75</b>                          | "Conversation"   | 1988                |
| b. <b>75, IIIII</b><br>39002052079945 | "Conversations: Personal Commitments"<br>1 Audiocassette   | 1988 January 29     |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                                 |                     |
| b. <b>75</b>                          | "Conversations: Personal Commitments"<br>1 Audio Disc (CD)   | 1988 January 29     |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                                 |                     |
| b. <b>75, IIIII</b><br>39002052079911 | "Sexual Justice: An Approach to a Contemporary Sexual Ethic"<br>1 Audiocassette  | 1988                |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                              |                     |
| Fo                                    | rsberg, Joan   |                     |
| b. <b>75</b>                          | "Issues in the Ordination of Women" (CD/Tape) Margaret Farley co-speaker   | 1977 October 6      |
|                                       | See Margaret Farley lectures: <u>https://archives.yale.edu/</u><br>repositories/4/archival_objects/2144763   |                     |
| Gr                                    | eer, Rowan   |                     |
| b. 77                                 | "Family in the Early Church" (Tape)  | 1979                |
| b. <b>77</b>                          | "Conversation on Pluralism in the Ancient Church and in Anglicanism" (CD/Tape)   | 1987                |

# Audio > YDS Faculty lectures (continued)

|                 | Hawkins, Peter   |               |
|-----------------|--|---------------|
| b. <b>107</b>   | Dante  | 1997-98       |
|                 | Hays, Richard  |               |
| b. 77           | "Prayer in the New Testament" (Tape)   | 1986          |
| b. <b>77</b>    | "Redaction Criticism, The Jesus Project and New Testament<br>Ethics" (CD/Tape)   | 1987          |
| b. 77           | "Biblical Witness for Peacemaking" (Tape)  | n.d.          |
| b. 77           | "Response to Carl F. H. Henry's Lecture: The Crisis of Biblical<br>Authority" (Tape filed under Henry)   | n.d.          |
| b. 77           | "Wesleyan Tradition and Biblical Exegesis" (Tape) co-speaker<br>David Lull   | n.d.          |
|                 | Hicks, Lansing   |               |
| b. 78           | "Old Testament Interpretation" (Tapes)   | 1983-1984     |
| b. 77           | "Conversations on Recent Developments in Old Testament<br>Studies" (CD/Tape)   | n.d.          |
|                 | Holmer, Paul   |               |
| b. 63           | "C.S. Lewis: History and Criticism" (Tape)   | 1974 Feb 5    |
| b. 63           | "C.S. Lewis on Morality" (2 CDs/Tape)  | 1974 Feb 12   |
| b. <b>63</b>    | Thinking as a Christian: "Kierkegaard: Jesus Christ as Teacher;<br>The Self Being a Subject; Thinking as a Christian for Self-<br>Examination" | 1978          |
| b. 63           | "Luther and Music"   | 1983 Nov 2    |
| b. <b>63</b>    | "Opening Convocation Address"  | 1986 Sep 3    |
| b. <b>63</b>    | "Kierkegaard: Aesthetics and Ethics"   | n.d.          |
| b. <b>63</b>    | Kierkegaard: Self as Subject   | 1978 Apr 12   |
| b. 63           | Kierkegaard: For Self-Examination  | 1978 April 26 |
| b. 63           | "The Scope of Kierkegaard's Literature"  | n.d.          |
|                 | Johnson, Luke Timothy  |               |
| b. <b>49–50</b> | "New Testament Interpretations" (Sermons 1-70 on audiotape)  | 1980-1981     |
|                 | Kavanaugh, Aidan   |               |
| b. 77           | "On Liturgy" (2 CDs)   | n.d.          |
|                 | Keck, Leander  |               |
| b. <b>63</b>    | "Paul and the Jews" (Tape)   | n.d.          |

# Audio > YDS Faculty lectures > Keck, Leander (continued)

| b. 63         | Installation as Dean of YDS  | 1980 Feb 11 |
|---------------|--|-------------|
|               | Kelsey, David  |             |
| b. <b>77</b>  | "On Recent Trends in Theology" (Tape)  | 1987        |
| b. 83         | "Utopia: A Theological Critique" (CD/Tape) co-speaker Cornel<br>West         | n.d.        |
|               | Kittel, Bonnie   |             |
| b. <b>79A</b> | "Old Testament Interpretation" (box of lecture tapes)                        | 1981        |
| b. <b>79B</b> | "Old Testament Interpretation" (box of lecture tapes)                        | 1982        |
|               | Latourette, Kenneth Scott  |             |
| b. <b>101</b> | "Lecture" (recorded on Niebuhr Audio Reel labled "Niebuhr")                  | n.d.        |
|               | Lindbeck, George   |             |
| b. 80         | "The Future of the Church in a de-Christianized Society" (Audio<br>Reel)     | 1970        |
| b. 80         | "The Reformation Reassessed: Paul Tillich on the Reformation" (2 CDs/2 Tape) | 1980        |
| b. 80         | "Liberating Words" (Tape)  | 1983        |
| b. 80         | "Christian Theology from Augustine to Luther" (3 Tapes)                      | n.d.        |
| b. 80         | "The Hartford Heresies" (2CDs/1 Tape)  | n.d.        |
| b. 80         | "Lecture" (Tape)   |             |
|               | Lovelace, Richard  |             |
| b. 80         | "Homosexuality and the Church"   | 1984 Apr 9  |
| b. 80         | "Renewal in the Mainline Denomination"                                       | 1984 Apr 9  |
|               | Luccock, Halford E.  |             |
| b. 80         | "Measurements" (Audio Reel)  | 1951        |
| b. 80         | "About Finding One's Self" (Audio Reel)                                      | 1954        |
| b. 80         | "We Have Found Him" (Audio Reel)   | 1956        |
| b. 80         | "The Power of the Amateur" (Audio Reel)                                      | 1957        |
|               | Lull, David  |             |
| b. <b>77</b>  | "Wesleyan Tradition and Biblical Exegesis" (Tape) co-speaker<br>Richard Hays |             |
|               | Malherbe, Abraham  |             |
| b. <b>81</b>  | "New Testament Milieux" (4 Tapes)  | 1977        |

#### Audio > YDS Faculty lectures > Malherbe, Abraham (continued)

| b. <b>81</b> | "Family in the New Testament" (Tape)  | n.d.      |
|--------------|---|-----------|
| b. 81        | "Toward a Theology of Aging: Biblical Perspectives" (Tape) co-<br>speaker Robert Wilson | n.d.      |
|              | Miller, Randolph Crump  |           |
| b. 81        | "Process Theology" (3 Tape set)   | n.d.      |
| b. <b>81</b> | "The Theology of Jazz" (Tape)   | n.d.      |
| b. <b>81</b> | "Toward a Theology of Family"   | n.d.      |
|              | Minear, Paul  |           |
| b. 81        | "Fear or Faith" (Tape)  | 1984      |
|              | Muehl, William  |           |
| b. 81        | "The Lone Ranger" (Audio Reel) Seminar on Christian Ministry                            | 1961      |
| b. 81        | "Baccalaureate Sermon" (Tape)   | 1976      |
| b. 81        | "Free Speech and the Crisis of Pluralism" (Tape)  | 1984      |
|              | Nouwen, Henri J.M.  |           |
| b. 82        | "The Spiritual Life: A Christian Perspective" (CD/Tape)<br>Spirituality Forum           | 1981      |
| b. 82        | "The Family and The Christian Church" (Tape) Family Forum                               | 1990      |
| b. 82        | "Care" (CD/Tape)  | n.d.      |
| b. 82        | "Celibacy" (CD/Tape) Sexuality Forum  | n.d.      |
| b. 82        | "Compassion and Vincent Van Gogh" (2 CD/ Tape set)                                      | n.d.      |
| b. 82        | "Wounded Healer" (2 CD/3 Tape set)  | n.d.      |
| b. 82        | "What is Prayer?" (2 CD/Tape set)   | n.d.      |
|              | Ogletree, Thomas  |           |
| b. 83        | "Escatology and Ethics"   | 1993-1994 |
|              | Outler, Albert  |           |
| b. 83        | "Chapel Sermon" (Audio Reel)  | 1959      |
|              | Russell, Letty  |           |
| b. 83        | "Family as Partnership" (Tape)  | n.d.      |
|              | Canon, Russell, Martin  |           |
| b. 84        | "Feminist Theology: Third World Perspective" (Box of Tapes)                             | 1987      |
|              | Stroup, John  |           |

#### Audio > YDS Faculty lectures > Stroup, John (continued)

| b. 83                                 | "Luther and Worship" (Tape)   | n.d.        |
|---------------------------------------|---|-------------|
| Wes                                   | st, Cornel  |             |
| b. 83                                 | "Philosophy Class Lecture" (3 Tapes)  | 1985        |
| b. 83                                 | "Utopia: A Theological Critique" (CD/Tape) co-speaker David<br>Kelsey   | n.d.        |
| Will                                  | iams, Colin   |             |
| b. 83                                 | "Barmen - Interview" (Tape)   | n.d.        |
| b. 83, f. n/a, item<br>39002104664769 | "Jerusalem: City of Peace or Conflict" (Tape)   | n.d.        |
| Wils                                  | son, Robert   |             |
| b. 85A                                | "Old Testament Interpretation" (box of lecture tapes)   | 1981-1982   |
| b. 85B                                | "Old Testament Interpretation" (box of lecture tapes)   | 1983-1984   |
| b. 85C                                | "Old Testament Interpretation" (box of lecture tapes)   | n.d.        |
| b. 83                                 | "Apocalyptic: Ancient and Modern" (Tape)  | n.d.        |
| b. 83                                 | "Family in the Old Testament" (2 Tapes )  | n.d.        |
| b. 81                                 | "Toward a Theology of Aging: Biblical Perspectives" / co-speaker<br>Abraham Malherbe (Tape filed under Malherbe)                          | n.d.        |
| Wol                                   | terstorff, Nicholas   |             |
| b. 83                                 | Interview with Burke Gerstenschlager, YDS Class of 2002   | 2000        |
| Panels/ Co                            | onferences/ Discussions   |             |
| Blac                                  | k Seminary Conference   |             |
| b. <b>86, IIIII</b><br>39002131153448 | Cone, James: "Black Ecumenism and the Liberation Struggle"<br>1 Audiocassette   | 1978        |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |
| b. <b>86, IIIII</b><br>39002131153455 | Lincoln, Eric: "The Social Cosmos of Black Ecumenism"<br>1 Audiocassette  | 1978        |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |
| b. <b>86, IIIII</b><br>39002131153463 | Morse, The Rt. Rev. S.S. : "Who Else But Us?"<br>1 Audiocassette  | 1978        |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |
| Visit                                 | ting Lecturers and Miscellaneous Recordings   |             |
| b. <b>94</b>                          | Fosdick, Harry Emerson: "Living Under Tension" (CD/Audio Reel);<br>"Modern Man's Rediscovery of Sin" (CD/Audio Reel)                      | 1940 Jul 28 |

| b. 94Fosdick: "The Inescapable Judgement "(CD/Audio Reel)1940 Dec 1b. 94Fosdick: "Decisive Babies of the World" (CD/Audio Reel)1940 Dec 2b. 94Fosdick: "How to Stand Up and Take It" (CD/Audio Reel)1940 Dec 2b. 94Fosdick: "When Great Events Make Common Tasks Seem<br>Trivial" (CD/Audio Reel)1941 Mar 2b. 95Fosdick: "What is Our Religion Doing to Our Character?" (Audio<br>Reel)1941 Mar 2b. 95Fosdick: "Getting Out of Us the Best That's In Us" (Audio Reel)1941 Jun 1b. 94Fosdick: "Making the Best of a Bad Mess" (CD/Audio Reel)1941 Jul 13 | 9<br>3           |
|---|------------------|
| b. 94Fosdick: "How to Stand Up and Take It" (CD/Audio Reel)1940 Dec 2b. 94Fosdick: "When Great Events Make Common Tasks Seem<br>Trivial" (CD/Audio Reel)1941 Mar 2b. 95Fosdick: "What is Our Religion Doing to Our Character?" (Audio<br>Reel)1941 Mar 2b. 95Fosdick: "Getting Out of Us the Best That's In Us" (Audio Reel)1941 Jun 1  | 9<br>3           |
| b. 94Fosdick: "When Great Events Make Common Tasks Seem<br>Trivial" (CD/Audio Reel)1941 Mar 2b. 95Fosdick: "What is Our Religion Doing to Our Character?" (Audio<br>Reel)1941 May 2b. 95Fosdick: "Getting Out of Us the Best That's In Us" (Audio Reel)1941 Jun 1   | 3                |
| Trivial" (CD/Audio Reel)         b. 95       Fosdick: "What is Our Religion Doing to Our Character?" (Audio Reel)         b. 95       Fosdick: "Getting Out of Us the Best That's In Us" (Audio Reel)         1941 Jun 1  |                  |
| Reel)b. 95Fosdick: "Getting Out of Us the Best That's In Us" (Audio Reel)1941 Jun 1   | 5                |
|   |                  |
| h 94 Eosdick: "Making the Best of a Bad Mess" (CD/Audio Reel) 1941 Jul 13   |                  |
|   |                  |
| b. 94 Fosdick: "Christian Faith - Fantasy or Truth?" (CD/Audio Reel) 1941 Jul 27  |                  |
| b. 94 Fosdick: "Civilization needs a Soul" (CD/Audio Reel) 1941 Aug 17  | 1                |
| b. 95 Weatherhead, Rev. L : "Conducting Worship" (Audio Reel) 1949 Apr 2  | 7                |
| b. 95 Weatherhead: "In Divine Love" (Audio Reel) 1949 Apr 2   | 8                |
| b. 95 Hanson, R : Lecture w/R. McBride (Audio Reel) 1954  |                  |
| b. 95 McBride, R : Lecture with R. Hanson (Audio Reel filed under 1954<br>Hanson)   |                  |
| b. 96 Hamilton, J.W. : "The Other Words of God" (Audio Reel) 1956 Mar 4   |                  |
| b. 96 Hamilton: "The Significance of His Silence" (Audio Reel) 1956 Mar 1   | 8                |
|   |                  |
| b. 96 Hamilton: "Power and Patience" (Audio Reel) 1956 Mar 2  |                  |
| b. 96Hamilton: "Power and Patience" (Audio Reel)1956 Mar 2b. 96Hamilton: "The God of the Living" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1   |                  |
|   | 5                |
| b. 96 Hamilton: "The God of the Living" (Audio Reel) 1956 Apr 1   | 5                |
| b. 96Hamilton: "The God of the Living" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God of Love" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1  | 5                |
| b. 96Hamilton: "The God of the Living" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God of Love" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God Who Speaks His Mind" (Audio Reel)1956 Dec 9   | 5                |
| b. 96Hamilton: "The God of the Living" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God of Love" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God Who Speaks His Mind" (Audio Reel)1956 Dec 9b. 96Hamilton: "The Contagion of Attractive Religion" (Audio Reel)1958 Dec 1   | 5                |
| b. 96Hamilton: "The God of the Living" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God of Love" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God Who Speaks His Mind" (Audio Reel)1956 Dec 9b. 96Hamilton: "The Contagion of Attractive Religion" (Audio Reel)1958 Dec 1b. 96Hamilton: "The Best Things in the Worst Times" (Audio Reel)1958 Nov 3   | 5                |
| b. 96Hamilton: "The God of the Living" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God of Love" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God Who Speaks His Mind" (Audio Reel)1956 Dec 9b. 96Hamilton: "The Contagion of Attractive Religion" (Audio Reel)1958 Dec 1b. 96Hamilton: "The Best Things in the Worst Times" (Audio Reel)1958 Nov 3b. 96H.B.A.: Kansas City Convention (Audio Reel)1961 Oct   | 5                |
| b. 96Hamilton: "The God of the Living" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God of Love" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God Who Speaks His Mind" (Audio Reel)1956 Dec 9b. 96Hamilton: "The Contagion of Attractive Religion" (Audio Reel)1958 Dec 1b. 96Hamilton: "The Best Things in the Worst Times" (Audio Reel)1958 Nov 3b. 96H.B.A. : Kansas City Convention (Audio Reel)1961 Octb. 96Day, Peter: Conference on the Christian Ministry (Audio Reel)1965  | 5<br>4<br>4<br>0 |
| b. 96Hamilton: "The God of the Living" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God of Love" (Audio Reel)1956 Apr 1b. 96Hamilton: "The God Who Speaks His Mind" (Audio Reel)1956 Dec 9b. 96Hamilton: "The Contagion of Attractive Religion" (Audio Reel)1958 Dec 1b. 96Hamilton: "The Best Things in the Worst Times" (Audio Reel)1958 Nov 3b. 96H.B.A.: Kansas City Convention (Audio Reel)1961 Octb. 96Day, Peter: Conference on the Christian Ministry (Audio Reel)1965   | 5<br>4<br>4<br>0 |

| b. <b>96</b>   | Urbans, (Dean): Founders Day (Audio Reel)  | 1968   |
|--|--|--|
| b. <b>97</b>   | Jones, Clinton: "Human Sexuality and Ethics" (Tape)  | 1972   |
| b. 96  | Chapel Echoes (audio reel)   | 1974 May 24  |
| b. <b>94</b>   | Reuther, Rosemary: "Romanticism, the Cult of True Womanhood<br>as a Critique of Industrial Society" (Tape)   | 1974   |
| b. <b>94</b>   | Hooper, Fr. Walter: "A True, Good, Patient, Man" (Tape)  | 1975 Sep 18  |
| b. <b>96</b>   | Luther's Deutsche Messe, Performed by Institute of Sacred<br>Music, YDS Capella Choir (2 Audio Reels)  | 1975 Oct 15  |
| b. <b>94</b>   | Dyer, Rev. Mark J: "Spiritual Leadership in the Local<br>Congregation" (Tape)  | 1976 Oct 22  |
| b. <b>94</b>   | Brown, Robert M: "Liberation in a Global Context" (CD/Tape)  | 1977   |
| b. <b>94</b>   | Knox, David Walter: "Heaven and Hell in Historical<br>Perspective" (Tape)  | 1977   |
| b. 94  | Muzorewa, Bishop Abel Tendekai: "The Church in<br>Rhodesia" (Tape)   | 1977 April 22  |
| b. <b>94</b>   | Marty, Martin: "From the Inward Seventies to the Outward<br>Eighties" (2CDs/Tapes)   | 1979   |
| b. 94  | Fairweather, Eugene: "An Anglican Commentator" (3CDs/Tapes)  | 1980   |
|  |  |  |
| b. <b>94</b>   | Gerrish, Brian: "The Reformation Reassessed" (CD/Tape)   | 1980   |
| b. 94<br>b. 106  | Gerrish, Brian: "The Reformation Reassessed" (CD/Tape)<br>Weigle, Richard: "Opening Convocation Address"   | 1980<br>1980 Sep 4   |
|  | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·  |  |
| b. <b>106</b>  | Weigle, Richard: "Opening Convocation Address"   | 1980 Sep 4<br>1981   |
| b. <b>106</b><br>b. <b>97</b>  | Weigle, Richard: "Opening Convocation Address"<br>Christ, Carol: "God and Goddess in Feminist Theology" (Tape)<br>Gottwald, Norman: "The Theological Task After <i>The Twelve Tribe</i>  | 1980 Sep 4<br>1981   |
| b. 106<br>b. 97<br>b. 97   | Weigle, Richard: "Opening Convocation Address"<br>Christ, Carol: "God and Goddess in Feminist Theology" (Tape)<br>Gottwald, Norman: "The Theological Task After <i>The Twelve Tribe</i><br><i>of Yahweh</i> " (Tape)<br>Plaskow, Judith: "Woman as Body: Motherhood and  | 1980 Sep 4<br>1981<br>1981   |
| b. 106<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97  | Weigle, Richard: "Opening Convocation Address"<br>Christ, Carol: "God and Goddess in Feminist Theology" (Tape)<br>Gottwald, Norman: "The Theological Task After <i>The Twelve Tribe</i><br><i>of Yahweh</i> " (Tape)<br>Plaskow, Judith: "Woman as Body: Motherhood and<br>Dualism" (Tape)   | 1980 Sep 4<br>1981<br>1981<br>1981   |
| b. 106<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97   | <ul> <li>Weigle, Richard: "Opening Convocation Address"</li> <li>Christ, Carol: "God and Goddess in Feminist Theology" (Tape)</li> <li>Gottwald, Norman: "The Theological Task After <i>The Twelve Tribe</i> of Yahweh" (Tape)</li> <li>Plaskow, Judith: "Woman as Body: Motherhood and Dualism" (Tape)</li> <li>Hart, Sen. Gary: "Toward Replacing Economics"</li> </ul>  | 1980 Sep 4<br>1981<br>1981<br>1981<br>1981<br>1982 Sep 8                               |
| b. 106<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97                                      | Weigle, Richard: "Opening Convocation Address"Christ, Carol: "God and Goddess in Feminist Theology" (Tape)Gottwald, Norman: "The Theological Task After The Twelve Tribe<br>of Yahweh" (Tape)Plaskow, Judith: "Woman as Body: Motherhood and<br>Dualism" (Tape)Hart, Sen. Gary: "Toward Replacing Economics"Dunston, Bishop A.G : "The Rise of the Black Chruch" (Tape)  | 1980 Sep 4<br>1981<br>1981<br>1981<br>1981<br>1982 Sep 8<br>1983 Oct 6                 |
| b. 106<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97                    | <ul> <li>Weigle, Richard: "Opening Convocation Address"</li> <li>Christ, Carol: "God and Goddess in Feminist Theology" (Tape)</li> <li>Gottwald, Norman: "The Theological Task After <i>The Twelve Tribe</i> of Yahweh" (Tape)</li> <li>Plaskow, Judith: "Woman as Body: Motherhood and Dualism" (Tape)</li> <li>Hart, Sen. Gary: "Toward Replacing Economics"</li> <li>Dunston, Bishop A.G : "The Rise of the Black Chruch" (Tape)</li> <li>Gettier, John A : "God and Evil in the Bible" (Tape)</li> </ul>   | 1980 Sep 4<br>1981<br>1981<br>1981<br>1981<br>1982 Sep 8<br>1983 Oct 6<br>1983         |
| b. 106<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 103          | <ul> <li>Weigle, Richard: "Opening Convocation Address"</li> <li>Christ, Carol: "God and Goddess in Feminist Theology" (Tape)</li> <li>Gottwald, Norman: "The Theological Task After <i>The Twelve Tribe</i> of Yahweh" (Tape)</li> <li>Plaskow, Judith: "Woman as Body: Motherhood and Dualism" (Tape)</li> <li>Hart, Sen. Gary: "Toward Replacing Economics"</li> <li>Dunston, Bishop A.G : "The Rise of the Black Chruch" (Tape)</li> <li>Gettier, John A : "God and Evil in the Bible" (Tape)</li> <li>Kirkpatrick, Frank: "The Bible, The Bishops, and the Bomb" (Tape)</li> </ul>  | 1980 Sep 4<br>1981<br>1981<br>1981<br>1981<br>1982 Sep 8<br>1983 Oct 6<br>1983<br>1983 |
| b. 106<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 97<br>b. 103<br>b. 97 | <ul> <li>Weigle, Richard: "Opening Convocation Address"</li> <li>Christ, Carol: "God and Goddess in Feminist Theology" (Tape)</li> <li>Gottwald, Norman: "The Theological Task After <i>The Twelve Tribe</i> of Yahweh" (Tape)</li> <li>Plaskow, Judith: "Woman as Body: Motherhood and Dualism" (Tape)</li> <li>Hart, Sen. Gary: "Toward Replacing Economics"</li> <li>Dunston, Bishop A.G : "The Rise of the Black Chruch" (Tape)</li> <li>Gettier, John A : "God and Evil in the Bible" (Tape)</li> <li>Kirkpatrick, Frank: "The Bible, The Bishops, and the Bomb" (Tape)</li> <li>Ozmert, Steven: "Reformation as Intellectual Revolution" (Tape)</li> </ul> | 1980 Sep 4<br>1981<br>1981<br>1981<br>1982 Sep 8<br>1983 Oct 6<br>1983<br>1983         |

| b. 97        | Westerfield, Bradford H : "Is the Cold War Inescapable?" Dwight<br>Chapel Adult Education Series (Tape)       | 1984 Feb 26 |
|--------------|---|-------------|
| b. 98        | Tutu, Desmond: "The Witness of a Contemporary Christian" (3<br>CDs/2Tapes)                                    | 1984 Oct 23 |
| b. 98        | Berrigan, Daniel "Is the Peace Movement Still Moving?" (CD/<br>Tape)  | 1985        |
| b. <b>98</b> | Coffin, W.S : "Keeping Peace and Justice Together" (CD/Tape)  | 1985        |
| b. 98        | Walls, Andrew: "Africa and the Future of the Christian<br>Faith" (Tape)                                       | 1985 Sep 24 |
| b. 98        | Mayson, Cedric: "Faith, Oppression and South Africa; The<br>Liberation of South Africa" (2 Tapes)             | 1986        |
| b. 98        | McCormick, R : "The Gift of Life: Medical Technology and Morality" (2 Tapes)                                  | 1987        |
| b. 98        | Mead, Rev. Loren B : "Conversation" (Tape)  | 1987        |
| b. <b>98</b> | Post, Avery: "Conversations" (Tape)   | 1987        |
| b. <b>98</b> | Rosazza, Bishop Peter: "Conversations"(Tape)  | 1987 Jun 4  |
| b. <b>98</b> | Reuther, Rosemary: "Feminist Theology" (Tape)   | 1987        |
| b. 98        | Burguss, (Bishop): "Epsicopal Reflections on Ministry and on<br>Racial Issues Facing the Church" (Tape)       | 1987 Nov 2  |
| b. 98        | Smith, John: "On Recent Trends in Philosophy" (Tape)  | 1987        |
| b. 99        | Spong, John Shelby: "Report on the Task Force in Changing<br>Patterns of Sexuality and Family Life" (CD/Tape) | 1987        |
| b. <b>99</b> | Tracey, David: "Work in Progress" (Tape)  | 1987        |
| b. <b>99</b> | Adams, Robert: "Lecture" (CD/Tape)  | 1988        |
| b. 73        | Anderson, Bernard: "Lecture" (Tape)   | 1988        |
| b. 99        | Kafity, Rt Rev : "On the Middle East as Lived by a Palestinian Arab<br>Christian Bishop in Jerusalem" (Tape)  | 1988 Feb 2  |
| b. 99        | Higgins, George: "What's New in Human Sexuality<br>Research" (Tape)   | 1988        |
| b. 99        | Higgins, George: "Normality and Morality in Human<br>Sexuality" (Tape)  | 1988        |
| b. 99        | Jones, Rev. Alan W: "Spirituality and Secular Humanism" (CD/<br>Tape)   | 1988 Jun 12 |
| b. 99a       | Bartlett, David: "Children in Worship: Children and Preaching"  | 1992        |
| b. <b>99</b> | Wright, Jeremiah: Luccock Visitorship (Tape)  | 1992-1993   |
|              |   |             |

| b. <b>99</b>  | Evensong (Tape)   | 1995 Oct 12 |
|---------------|---|-------------|
| b. <b>106</b> | Plantinga-Pauw, Amy : "Jonathan Edwards: Theologian of Divine<br>Eminence"  | 2003 Oct 10 |
| b. <b>106</b> | Meeks, Wyane: "Inventing the Christ: Multicultural Process and Poetry Among the First Christians"   | 2003 Nov 18 |
| b. <b>106</b> | Oduyoye, Mercy: lecture in Latourette Hall  | 2004 Jan 22 |
| b. <b>99</b>  | "About Abortion"  | n.d.        |
| b. 99         | Allen, David F: "Religion and Psychology" (Tape)  | n.d.        |
| b. 99         | Baillie, John: "They Have Their Reward" (Tape)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>100</b> | Batchelor, John Calvin: "Antiutopia and Tomorrow's News: The<br>Birth of the People's Republic of Antarctica" (CD/Tape)                           | n.d.        |
| b. <b>100</b> | Bethge, Eberhard: "Friend and Biographer of Dietrich<br>Bonhoeffer" (CD/Tape)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>97</b>  | Cornell, Tom - Director of Waterbury Area Council of Churches:<br>"Minister as Counselor" (Tape)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>75</b>  | Crane, Henry: "The Evangelism of Emphasis" (Audio Reel)   | n.d.        |
| b. 100        | Dulles, Avery: "The Catholicity of Augsburg Confession / The<br>Reformation Reassessed" (Tape)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>100</b> | Fishbane, Michael: "Buber and the Bible" (Tape)   | n.d.        |
| b. 100        | Fishbane: "Religion and Religiosity in the Thought of<br>Buber" (Tape)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>100</b> | Fosdick: "My Field is the World: Charles Brown on Dwight L.<br>Moody" (CD/Tape)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>100</b> | Gibbs, Mark: "The Future of Christianity: The Vision of William<br>Temple" (Tape)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>101</b> | Gilkey, Langdon: "Lectue" (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. 101        | Gilkey: "Present Problems in Theology" (Tape)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>100</b> | Green, Michael: "The Church God Looks For" ; "The Church of the<br>Servant" ; "Spiritual Warfare" ; "The Church - Full of Ministers" (4<br>Tapes) | n.d.        |
| b. <b>102</b> | Gonzales, Catherine and Justo: "Women and Human Liberation"<br>Women's Interseminary Conference (Tape)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>102</b> | Gustafson, James M: "Christ and Culture: An Appreciative<br>Interpretation" Dedication of Niebuhr Hall (Tape)                                     | n.d.        |
| b. 102        | Gustafson: "Ethics and Experimentation: A Procedural Approach" (Tape)   | n.d.        |

| b. 102        | Frei, Hans: "Response to Carl F.H. Henry's Lecture: ' Narrative<br>Theology: An Evangelical View''' (Tape)  | n.d. |
|---------------|---|------|
| b. <b>106</b> | Hargrove, Barbara: "The Role of the Family in an Era of Social<br>Change"   | n.d. |
| b. 102        | Hart, Sr. Joan,Peace Educator for the Archdiocese of N.Y :"Minister as Teacher" (Tape)  | n.d. |
| b. 77         | Henry, Carl F. H. : "The Crisis of Biblical Authority" Reponse by<br>Richard Hays (Tape)  | n.d. |
| b. 102        | Henry: "Narrative Theology: An Evangelical View" Response by<br>Hans Frei (Tape)  | n.d. |
| b. <b>102</b> | Henry: "On Divine Revelation" Response by Paul Homer  | n.d. |
| b. 102        | Hurd, David: " Singing in the Liturgy" ; "Psalmody in the Liturgy" ;<br>"Hymns in the Liturgy" ; "Ministry Through the Music Parish" (6<br>CDs/Tapes) | n.d. |
| b. 102        | Iasi-Diaz, Ada Maria: "Sisterhood: Core of Liberating<br>Struggle" (CD/Tape)  | n.d. |
| b. 103        | Illich, Ivan: "The End of Schooling" (Tape)   | n.d. |
| b. 103        | Jakubowska-Pluzanska, Dr. Janina: "Marxism and Christianity in<br>Contemporary Poland" (Tape)   | n.d. |
| b. 103        | Johnson, Zigler, and Como: "Reflections" - Gays and Lesbians in<br>the Ministry Forum (Tape 2 only)   | n.d. |
| b. <b>101</b> | King, Martin Luther: "Sermon on Peace" (Audio Reel)   | n.d. |
| b. 103        | Kirkpatrick, Frank: "Contemporary Theology in the United<br>States" (CD/Tape)   | n.d. |
| b. 103        | Kirkpatrick, Frank: "Moral Issues in Business and the Economic<br>Order" (Tape)   | n.d. |
| b. <b>103</b> | Kung, Hans: "To What We Still Can Cling" (3 CDs/2 Tapes)  | n.d. |
| b. 103        | Littel, Franklin: "The Significance of the Holocuast for Christians" (Tape)   | n.d. |
| b. 103        | McBrian, Richard: "The Mission and Ministry of the Church" (Tape)   | n.d. |
| b. <b>103</b> | Melchert, Charles: "The Future of Religious Education" (Tape)   | n.d. |
| b. 103        | Miller, Jean Baker: "Toward a New Psycology of Women" (Tape)  | n.d. |
| b. 90         | Mitchell, Henry: "The Genius of the Black Pulpit" (4 Tapes)   | n.d. |
| b. 103        | Morrison, Bruce, Congressman: "Service and Vision" (Tape)   | n.d. |
| b. <b>103</b> | Neill, Stephen: "Christian Ideals and Indian National<br>Progress" (Tape)   | n.d. |

| b. <b>103</b>  | Newbigin, Lesslie: "The Lord High and Lifted Up" (Tape)   | n.d.        |
|----------------|---|-------------|
| b. 101         | Niebuhr, Reinhold: "Faith, Hope, and Love I Cor. 13" (Audio Reel)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>75</b>   | Niebuhr: " Mattew 5:44" (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. 101         | Niebuhr: "Lecture" (6 Audio Reels)  | n.d.        |
| b. 101         | Peale, Norman Vincent (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>106</b>  | Pennington, Fr. Basil: "Prayer" (Tape)  | n.d.        |
| b. 101         | Potok (2 Audio Reels)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>100</b>  | Randall, Claire: "Women in the Church" (Tape)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>105</b>  | Richardson, Nevilla: "Being the Church in South Africa" (Tape)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>105</b>  | Saliers, Don: "Theology, Worship, Emotion" (Tape)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>105</b>  | Schaef, Ann Wilson: "Exploration of the Male-Female System" (2<br>Tapes)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>105</b>  | Schaef: "A Theortical-Conceptual Framework for Women's Therapy" (2 Tapes)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>101</b>  | Schantz, Mark: Guitar Music (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>105</b>  | Schillebeeckx, Fr. Edward: "Contemporary Experience and<br>Religious Phenomenon; Authority and Contemporary Experience;<br>God Within the Context of Liberation" (4 CDs/3Tapes) | n.d.        |
| b. <b>104</b>  | Sheen, (Bishop) (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>104</b>  | Shoemaker (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>106</b>  | Soelle, Dorothea: "Theological ToolsLiberation" (Tape)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>106</b>  | Stendahl, Krister: "The Jewishness of Jesus and his Gentile<br>Followers" (Tape)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>10</b> 4 | Thielecke, H: "Lecture" (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>105</b>  | Tillich, Paul: "Be Not Conformed" (CD/Tape)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>105</b>  | Vickers, Nancy: "The Renassiance Utopia and Montaigne's 'Les<br>Cannibals'" (CD/Tape)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>95</b>   | Weatherhead, Rev. L : "Lecture" (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>106</b>  | Weicker: "Political Ethics" (Tape)  | n.d.        |
| Disc           | ussion/Forums 1970s   |             |
| b. 86          | Panel Discussion - B.R. Skinner, Rollo May Blanchard, Paul Ricoeur-<br>Chaired by Jarislav Pelikan (Audio Reel)   | 1972 Apr 19 |
| b. <b>86</b>   | Sexuality Forum   | 1975        |

Audio > Panels/ Conferences/ Discussions > Discussion/Forums 1970s > Sexuality Forum (continued)

| b. <b>86, IIIII</b><br>39002131153505 | "Marriage", Chuck and Libby Powers<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1975 February  |
|---------------------------------------|---|----------------|
| b. 86                                 | "Marriage", Chuck and Libby Powers<br><i>1 Audio Disc (CD)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1975 February  |
| b. <b>86, IIIII</b><br>39002131153497 | "Divorce" - Lucia Ewing, et al.<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.   | 1975           |
| b. 86                                 | "History of Women at YDS" - Bainton, Forsberg, Farley, Watson (2<br>Tapes)  | 1976           |
| b. <b>86, IIIII</b><br>39002052079572 | "A History of Women at YDS" Part I<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1976 October 7 |
| b. <b>86, IIIII</b><br>39002052079580 | "A History of Women at YDS" Part II<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.   | 1976 October 7 |
| b. <b>86, IIIII</b><br>39002131153489 | "Homosexuality: Problematic Practice or Legitimate Lifestyle" - J.<br>Dittes, W. Muel, M. Farley<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 1978           |
| 1981 :                                | Spirituality Forum  |                |
| b. 86                                 | Dupre, Louis: "Spiritual Life in a Secular Age" (Session 1 of 5)  | 1981           |
| b. 86, IIIII<br>39002131153414        | Dupre, Louis: "Spiritual Life in a Secular Age"<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.   | 1981           |
| b. 86                                 | Dupre, Louis: "Spiritual Life in a Secular Age"<br>1 Audio Disc (CD)<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be<br>requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for<br>further information.  | 1981           |

Audio > Panels/ Conferences/ Discussions > 1981 Spirituality Forum (continued)

| b. <b>86, IIIII</b><br>39002131153422 | Drake, Richard: "Transcendence: The Common Ground for<br>Literary and Theological Discourse" (Session 2 of 5)<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 1981              |
|---------------------------------------|--|-------------------|
| b. 86                                 | La Motte, Fred: "The Name in the Stone: Toward a Science of Consciousness" (Session 3 of 5)  | 1981              |
| b. <b>86, IIIII</b><br>39002131153430 | La Motte, Fred: "The Name in the Stone: Toward a Science of<br>Consciousness"<br>1 Audiocassette   | <sup>:</sup> 1981 |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |                   |
| b. 86                                 | La Motte, Fred: "The Name in the Stone: Toward a Science of<br>Consciousness"<br>1 Audio Disc (CD)   | <sup>:</sup> 1981 |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |                   |
| b. <b>86</b>                          | Nouwen, Henri: "The Spiritual Life: A Christian<br>Perspective" (Session 4 of 5)   | 1981              |
| b. <b>86, IIIII</b><br>39002131153471 | Nouwen, Henri: "The Spiritual Life: A Christian Perspective"<br>1 Audiocassette  | 1981              |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |                   |
| b. <b>86</b>                          | Nouwen, Henri: "The Spiritual Life: A Christian Perspective"<br>1 Audio Disc (CD)  | 1981              |
|                                       | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |                   |
| Je                                    | rusalem: City and Symbol, 1983 YDS Religion and The Arts Program   | 1983              |
|                                       | Jerusalem symposium poster   | 1983              |
| b. 90                                 | Burrell, David: "The Christian Destiny of Israel (Tape 8)  | 1983              |
| b. 90                                 | Kolleck, Teddy: "Jerusalem Today" (Tape 1)   | 1983              |
| b. 90                                 | Nohrnberg, James: "Jerusalem Transposed" (Tape 7)  | 1983              |
| b. 90                                 | Safide, Moshe: "Stones of Jerusalem" (Tape 5)  | 1983              |
| b. 90                                 | Smith, Rodney: "Face to Face in Jerusalem" (Tape 4)  | 1983              |
| b. 90                                 | Terrien, Samuel: "Jerusalem in the Bible" (Tape 6)   | 1983              |
| Pe                                    | ace Making in Ministry Conference  | 1984              |
| b. 97                                 | Clark, Rev. Mike: "Minister as Prophet" (Tape)   | 1984              |

### Audio > Panels/ Conferences/ Discussions > Peace Making in Ministry Conference (continued)

| b. <b>97</b>                          | Cornell, Tom: "Minister as Counselor" (Tape)  | 1984        |
|---------------------------------------|---|-------------|
| b. <b>97</b>                          | Coffin, William Sloanne: "Minister as Preacher" (2 CDs/Tapes)   | 1984        |
| b. <b>86, IIIII</b><br>39002052079564 | "Feminist Studies at YDS" - Russell, Copeland, Jones, Garrett,<br>Farley<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |
| b. <b>87</b>                          | "Theological Discussion: Speaker Lamin Sanneh, Gospel and<br>Culture"; Panel : C. Seitz, B. Childs, R. Fern, L. Keck, K. Greene-<br>McCreight, E. Radner (Tape)   | 1994 Nov 11 |
|                                       | Conference on the Joint Declaration on Justification  | 2000        |
| b. <b>99</b>                          | Chadwick, Henry (CD/Tape)   | 2000        |
| b. <b>99</b>                          | Fackre, Gabriel (CD/Tape)   | 2000        |
| b. <b>99</b>                          | Kasper, Walter (CD/Tape)  | 2000        |
| b. <b>99</b>                          | Lindbeck, George (CD)   | 2000        |
| b. <b>99</b>                          | Root, Michael (CD/Tape)   | 2000        |
|                                       | Undated forums/panels   |             |
| b. 87                                 | "Buber and Christianity" - Leslie Higgins, G. Lindbeck, P. Holmer<br>(Tape)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>87</b>                          | "Ethics Symposium" (Tape 2 of 2)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>87</b>                          | "Yale Divinity School: Comments and Reflections"  | n.d.        |
|                                       | Battell Chapel Series/Services  |             |
| b. 87                                 | "Easter Sunday Morning Service" - William S. Coffin preaching   | 1972 Apr 2  |
| b. <b>87</b>                          | "Contemporary Theology: Kierkegaard I" - Paul Holmer (2 Tapes)  | 1982 Sep 26 |
| b. <b>87</b>                          | "Contemporary Theology: Bultmann" - Wayne Meeks (2 CDs/Tapes)   | 1982 Oct 17 |
| b. 87                                 | "Lecture on Christian Unity" - Archbishop Runcie (Tape)   | 1986        |
| b. <b>87</b>                          | Terry Waite (2 Tapes)   | 1992        |
| b. <b>87</b>                          | "Miracles" - Paul Holmer (CD/Tape)  | n.d.        |
|                                       | Berkeley Divinity School  |             |
|                                       | Berkeley Divinity School Convocation/Lectures/Panels  |             |
| b. 88                                 | "CMS Lectures" - Canon Warren (Audio Reel)  | 1960        |
| b. 88, f. n/a, item<br>39002104664934 | "ISM/Berkeley" - Hicks, Hardy, Minear, Lindbeck (Audio Reel)  | 1961        |

Audio > Berkeley Divinity School > Berkeley Divinity School Convocation/Lectures/Panels (continued)

| b. 88        | "The Christian Ministry: Lay and Ordained"; Panel: Dr.<br>Rodenmayer, W.H. Gray, Dear R.H. Wilmer, Bp. R.H.<br>Stokes,Heywood Fox, William Muehl, Nathan Pusey, Grant<br>Sanger, and Cynthia Wedel (3 CDs/ Audio Reels) | 1964 Nov 11 |
|--------------|---|-------------|
| b. <b>94</b> | "Spiritual Leadership in the Local Congregation" BDS/YDS<br>Convocation (Tape)  | 1976 Oct 22 |
| b. 94        | "Into the Regions Beyond" (CD)  | 2005-2006   |
| Berk         | eley Divinity School Services   |             |
| b. <b>90</b> | Music from Berkeley Divinity School: Morning Prayer; Holy<br>Communion; Evening Prayer; The Litany (Tape, CD)   | 1960        |
| b. 89        | "A Layman Looks at the Ministry" - de Graffenried (Audio Reel)  | 1967 Feb10  |
| b. 89        | "Berkeley Association" - Dean Anderson (Audio Reel)   | 1968        |
| b. 90        | "The Genius of the Black Pulpit" - Henry Mitchell (4 Tapes/CDs)   | 1974        |
| b. 89        | Blackwood, Andrew: "The Healing of His Seamless Dress" (Audio Reel)   | n.d.        |
| b. 89        | Bonnell, J.S: "Preaching and Its Inner Meaning" (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. 89        | Coffin, Henry S: "Revelation 1:13" (Audio Reel)   | n.d.        |
| b. 89        | Fisher, The Most Rev. Geoffrey F : "I Peter 4:7" (Audio Reel)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>91</b> | Graham, William: "Detroit Cru. Hell" (2 Audio Reels)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>91</b> | Graham: "Lecture Untitled" (Audio Reel)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>91</b> | Graham: "Matthew 7:13" (Audio Reel)   | n.d.        |
| b. 91        | Kennedy, Gerald: "The Final Triumph" (2 Audio Reels)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>91</b> | Marshall, Peter: "Some Things I Knew" (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>92</b> | Marshall, Peter: "Tap on the Shoulder" (Audio Reel)   | n.d.        |
| b. 92        | Peale, Normen Vincent: "The Art of Successful Wishing" (Audio<br>Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. 92        | Newbigin, Lesslie: "The Lord High and Lifted Up" (Audio Reel) $% \mathcal{T}_{\mathcal{T}}^{(n)}$   | n.d.        |
| b. 92        | Ockenga, Harold: "Following in His Steps" (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. 92        | Pike, James A: "How to Handge Your Past" (Audio Reel)   | n.d.        |
| b. <b>92</b> | Stewart, James S: "Recapturing the lost Wonder" (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
| b. <b>92</b> | Trueblood, Elton: "Behold Your Calling, Brethren" (Audio Reel)  | n.d.        |
|              | "An Invitation to Worship at Berkeley Divinity School at Yale:<br>Chapel Sermons 2005-2006"   | 2005-2006   |

Memorial Services

#### Audio > Memorial Services (continued)

| b. <b>93</b>                     | Charles Reynolds Brown (Audio Reel)   | 1951        |
|----------------------------------|---|-------------|
| b. 93                            | Kenneth Latourette (Audio Reel)   | 1968 Jan 9  |
| b. 93                            | Liston Pope   | 1974 Apr 23 |
| b. 93                            | Robert Watson   | 1979 Nov 19 |
| b. 93                            | Roland H. Bainton (2 Tapes)   | 1984 Mar 4  |
| b. 93                            | Abraham J. Malherbe (cd)  | 2012 Oct 27 |
| Ma                               | rquand Chapel Services  |             |
| b. 90                            | Jackson, Jesse: "In the Lion's Den" (Tape)  | 1974 Mar 5  |
| b. 90                            | Hans Kung: "Yale Easter Sermon" (Tape)  | 1978        |
| b. 90                            | Rev. Howard L. Rice, Moderator, UPUSA: Worship Service (Tape)   | 1980        |
| b. 90                            | Ron Krom: "What are You Waiting For" Advent Series (Tape)   | 1983        |
| b. 90                            | Archbishop Demetrius  | 2003 Apr 29 |
| b. OV-5, IIIII<br>39002109700030 | Divinity School Choir, directed by James Borden (33-1/3 vinyl LP record)<br>2 Phonograph Records (Copy 2 gift of Donald MacInnis, YDS Class of<br>1953)<br>Divinity School Choir, directed by James Borden (1952), Side A<br>Divinity School Choir, directed by James Borden (1952), Side B | 1952        |
| b. OV-5, IIIII<br>39002109700063 | Divinity School Choir, directed by James Borden (33-1/3 vinyl LP record)<br>2 Phonograph Records (Copy 2 gift of Donald MacInnis, YDS Class of<br>1953)<br>Divinity School Choir, directed by James Borden (1953), Side A<br>Divinity School Choir, directed by James Borden (1953), Side B | 1953        |
| Yale                             | e Divinity School (general)   |             |
|                                  | "Yale Divinity School: Comments and Reflections" (audiotape)  | n.d.        |
| Dup                              | plicate Copies of Tapes/CDs (in LSF)  |             |
| b. 111                           | Beecher Lectures  | 1949-1979   |
| b. 112                           | Beecher Lectures  | 1980-1988   |
| b. 113                           | Beecher Lectures  | 1989-1993   |
| b. 114                           | Lectures (arranged alphabetically by last name) A-F   |             |
| b. <b>115</b>                    | Lectures (arranged alphabetically by last name) G-L   |             |
| b. <b>116</b>                    | Lectures (arranged alphabetically by last name) M-W   |             |
| b. <b>117</b>                    | Convocation Lectures / Conferences/ Panels  |             |
|                                  |   |             |

Video

**Bainton Lectures** 

Video > Bainton Lectures (continued)

| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995708        | <ul> <li>Miles, Margaret R: "Human Community and Responsibility: Living<br/>Beings and Rational Minds in Augustine's Debate with Manicheans"<br/><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i></li> <li>Miles, Margaret R: "Human Community and Responsibility: Living<br/>Beings and Rational Minds in Augustine's Debate with Manicheans":<br/>2019-03-22</li> <li>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br/>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.</li> </ul> | 1995 Oct 10 |
|---|---|-------------|
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098996300        | Andrew Walls<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)<br>Andrew Walls: 2019-03-25-<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2004 Nov 16 |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002128649499        | Engen, John Van: "Free Spirits, HaRegimes, and Arrogant Clerics: A<br>New Look at Religious Communities in the Early 14th Century Low<br>Countries," 2009 Jan 27<br>1 DVD-R   | 2009 Jan 27 |
| Ва                                      | rtlett Lectures   |             |
| b. V-13, IIII<br>39002098995328         | McGiffert, Michael: Religion and Profit Do Jump Together: The First<br>American Pilgrim<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 1992 Feb 11 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |
| b. V-13, IIIII<br>39002098995492        | Hatch, Nathan<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 1993 Feb 9  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995591        | Noll, Mark; "The puzzle of Civil War"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 1994 Feb 8  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |
| b. <b>V-14, IIIII</b><br>39002098995716 | Cahill, Lisa Sowle: "The Family: A Christian Perspective"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 1995 Oct 11 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098996292        | Obenchain, Diane<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)   | 2004 Nov 9  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002135451517        | Stout, Jeffrey: "It's a Boy: How Militarism Has Corrupted the Republic,"<br>2008 Oct 28<br><i>1 DVD-R</i>   | 2008 Oct 28 |
| Ве                                      | echer Lectures  |             |

Video > Beecher Lectures (continued)

| b. V-13, IIIII<br>39002098995450 | Leander Keck, Toward the Renewal of Mainline Protestantism, Lecture<br>1: "Worship"<br><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 1992 Feb 10 |
|----------------------------------|---|-------------|
| b. V-13, IIIII<br>39002098995468 | Leander Keck, Toward the Renewal of Mainline Protestantism, Lecture<br>2: "Theology"<br><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 1992 Feb 11 |
| b. V-13, IIIII<br>39002098995476 | Leander Keck, Toward the Renewal of Mainline Protestantism, Lecture<br>3: "Church and Society"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 1992 Feb 12 |
| b. V-13, IIIII<br>39002098995484 | Leander Keck, Toward the Renewal of Mainline Protestantism, Lecture<br>4: "Communication"<br><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                                      | 1992 Feb 13 |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995542 | <ul> <li>Thomas J. Hoyt Jr., Lecture 1: "The Church's Preaching in Pluralistic and Ecumenical Context: Tradition"</li> <li>1 Videocassette (VHS)</li> <li>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.</li> </ul> | 1993 Feb 9  |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995559 | Thomas J. Hoyt Jr., Lecture 3: "Universality: What in the New World<br>Disorder Shall They Preach?"<br><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 1993 Feb 11 |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995609 | Walter Burghardt, Lecture 1: "The Christian Pulpit and Social Justice"<br><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 1994 Feb 10 |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995617 | Walter Burghardt, Lecture 2: "The Christian Pulpit and Social Justice"<br><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 1994 Feb 10 |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995674 | Harry Adams, Lecture 1: "Preaching: The Burden and the Joy"<br><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 1995 Oct 9  |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995682 | Harry Adams, Lecture 2: "Preaching: The Burden and the Joy"<br><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 1995 Oct 10 |

Video > Beecher Lectures (continued)

| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995690        | Harry Adams, Lecture 3: "Preaching: The Burden and the Joy"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested. | 1995 Oct 11 |
|---|--|-------------|
|   | Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  |             |
|   | Chisholm Lectures  |             |
| b. <b>V-14, IIIII</b><br>39002129368826 | Baruch Levine<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)   | 2004 Oct 26 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                  |             |
|   | Ensign Lectures  |             |
| b. <b>V-14, IIIII</b><br>39002098995757 | William F. May<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 1995 Oct 9  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                  |             |
| b. <b>V-14, IIIII</b><br>39002098996284 | Don Cupitt<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 2005 Feb 28 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                  |             |
|   | Kittel Lectures  |             |
| b. <b>V-14, IIIII</b><br>39002098995633 | Susan Niditch, "Oral Culture and Written Documents: Five Attitudes to<br>Writing in the Hebrew Bible"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)                             | 1994 Apr 20 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                  |             |
|   | Parks-King Lectures  |             |
|   | Copeland, M. Shawn: "The Fierce Urgency of Now: Critical Black<br>Theology and Hope," 2009 Feb 24<br><i>1 DVD-R</i>  | 2009 Feb 24 |
|   | The Promise and Precarity of Black Institutions: Historical Pasts,<br>Ethnographic Presents, and Collective Futures<br>1 Computer File (.mp4)              | 2024        |
|   | Shaffer Lectures   |             |
| b. <b>V-14, IIIII</b><br>39002098995567 | Martin Hengel, Lecture 1: "The Historical Jesus: Methods and Sources" <i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i>   | 1993 Feb 9  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                  |             |
| b. <b>V-14, IIIII</b><br>39002098995575 | Martin Hengel, Lecture 2: "Galilean Prophet and Healer"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)   | 1993 Feb 10 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                  |             |
|   |  |             |

Video > Shaffer Lectures (continued)

| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995583        | Martin Hengel, Lecture 3: "The Crucifed Messiah"<br><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 1993 Feb 11 |
|---|---|-------------|
| Sore                                    | ensen Lecture   |             |
| b. <b>V-13, IIIII</b><br>39002098995500 | Beverley Harrison<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 1992 Apr 3  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098996276        | Richard Mollica<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 2005 Mar 1  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |
| Tayl                                    | or Lectures   |             |
| b. <b>V-13, IIIII</b><br>39002098995641 | McFague, Sally, Lecture 1: "Christianity and Postmodern Science"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)   | 1994 Feb 9  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |
| b. V-13, IIIII<br>39002098995658        | McFague, Sallie, Lecture 2: "Christianity and Postmodern Science"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 1994 Feb 9  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |
| b. <b>V-14, IIIII</b><br>39002098995666 | McFague, Sallie, Lecture 3: "Christianity and Postmodern Science"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 1994 Feb 10 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995724        | Kaufman, Gordon D., Lecture 1: "Christian Theology in Our Pluralistic<br>World"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 1995 Oct 10 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995732        | Kaufman, Gordon D., Lecture 2: "Christian Theology in Our Pluralistic<br>World"<br><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i>   | 1995 Oct 11 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995740        | Kaufman, Gordon D., Lecture 3: "Christian Theology in Our Pluralistic<br>World"<br><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i>   | 1995 Oct 12 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |             |

Video > Taylor Lectures (continued)

| b. V-13, IIIII<br>39002098995518        | Maurice Wiles, Lecture 1: "Christian Theology Dialogues: Precedents of the Past"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)                                 | 1992 Feb 11 |
|---|---|-------------|
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |
| b. <b>V-13, IIIII</b><br>39002098995526 | Maurice Wiles, Lecture 2: "Christian Theology Dialogues: Precedents of<br>the Past"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)                              | 1992 Feb 11 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |
| b. V-13, IIIII<br>39002098995534        | Maurice Wiles, Lecture 3: "Christian Theology Dialogues: Precedents of<br>the Past"<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)                              | 1992 Feb 12 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |
| Terry                                   | / Lectures  |             |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995781        | Dr. David Hartman, Lecture 1; Luce Center Yale University;<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)   | 1998 Sep 8  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |
| b. V-14, IIII<br>39002098995765         | Dr. David Hartman, Lecture 2; Slifka Center; Yale University<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)   | 1998 Sep 10 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |
| b. V-14,                                | Dr. David Hartman, Lecture 3; Divinity School; Yale University  | 1998 Sep 14 |
| 39002098995773                          | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |
| Othe                                    | er lectures and events  |             |
|   | ISM Colloquium: Children in the Worshipping Community   |             |
| b. V-14, IIII<br>39002129368792         | Experience of Worship; Kyle Pruett<br><i>1 Videocassette (VHS)</i>  | 1992 Mar 4  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002129368800        | Children & Music; David Connell<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 1992 Mar 25 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |
| b. V-14, IIII<br>39002129368818         | Children and Preaching; David Bartlett<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)   | 1992 Apr 1  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |             |

Video > Other lectures and events (continued)

| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995799        | Berkeley Divinity School: Admissions video<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)<br>Convocation Evensong, Lowell Weicker preaching; Admissions video;  | 1994 Feb 8, n.d. |
|---|---|------------------|
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                  |
| b. <b>V-14, IIIII</b><br>39002098995617 | Berkeley winter convocation; Evensong; Lowell Weicker preaching<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)  | 1994 Feb         |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                  |
| b. V-14, IIII<br>39002135451525         | "Divinity Tomorrow: Supporting Faith and Intellect" (Karyl Evans<br>Productions LLC) (DVD)<br>1 DVD-R                                     | 2011 May         |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995807        | Forum on Theological Inquiry<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)   | 1996 Apr 12      |
|   | Seitz presenter; Childs presiding; Adams, Bartlett, Keck and<br>Wolterstorff respondents  |                  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                  |
| b. <b>V-14, IIIII</b><br>39002098995815 | Forum on Theological Inquiry<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)   | 1996 Apr 26      |
|   | Brevard Childs presiding; Christopher Seitz, Presenter; Leander Keck<br>and Nicholas Wolterstorff, Respondents                            |                  |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                  |
| b. V-14, IIII<br>39002098995823         | The Bible: A Universal Book; Laymen's National Bible Association, YDS<br>Student Chapter<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)                         | [n.d.]           |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                  |
| b. V-14, IIIII<br>39002098995831        | Memorial Service: Marvin H. Pope<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)   | 1997 Nov 5       |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                  |
|   | Bible Study   |                  |
|   | The Gospel of John, with Harold W. Attridge and David L. Bartlett<br>(2 volume set)<br><i>2 DVD-Rs</i>                                    | 2007             |
|   | The Book of Acts, with Harold W. Attridge and David L. Bartlett <i>1 DVD-R</i>  | 2011             |
| b. V-118-V-126                          | Subseries 12: Marquand Chapel Services  |                  |

| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137383262        | Marquand Chapel SDQ Construction Service<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS-C)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2000 September<br>18                     |
|--|---|--|
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382975 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                   | 2003 November<br>20, 2003<br>November 21 |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382967 | Marquand Chapel Service<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                    | 2003 December<br>1                       |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382959 | Marquand Chapel Service<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                    | 2003 December<br>5                       |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382942 | Marquand Chapel Advent Service<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.             | 2003 December<br>9                       |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382934 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2004 January 5,<br>2004 January 6        |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382926 | Marquand Chapel 1st Epiphany Service<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.       | 2004 January 12                          |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382918 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2004 January<br>20, 2004<br>January 23   |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137383023 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2004 January<br>26, 2004<br>January 28   |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137383031 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2004 January 29,<br>2004 January 30      |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137383049 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2004 February 2,<br>2004 February 4      |

| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137383056        | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2004 February<br>16, 2004<br>February 17,<br>2004 February<br>19, 2004<br>February 20 |
|--|---|---|
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137383064 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2004 February<br>23, 2004<br>February 25  |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137383072 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2004 February<br>26, 2004<br>February 27  |
| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137383080        | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2004 March 1,<br>2004 March 2   |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137383098 | Sung Morning Prayer in Marquand Chapel and G. Peterson Master<br>Class<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2004 March 3  |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137383106 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2004 March 4,<br>2004 March 5   |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137383114 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2004 March 22,<br>2004 March 23,<br>2004 March 25                                     |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137383122 | Lecturer in the Practice of Sacred Music: Candidates' Demonstrations<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2004 March 24,<br>2004 April 21   |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137383130 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2004 March 29,<br>2004 March 31   |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137383148 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2004 April 1,<br>2004 April 2   |

| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel + Lec. Cand.  | 2004 April 5,                       |
|------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|
| 39002137383155         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2004 April 7                        |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                     |
| b. <b>V-119, IIII</b>  | Marquand Chapel, including Easter   | 2004 April 8,                       |
| 39002137383163         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2004 April 11,                      |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2004 April 12                       |
| b. <b>V-119, IIII</b>  | Marquand Chapel   | 2004 April 19,                      |
| 39002137383171         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2004 April 21                       |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                     |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel   | 2004 April 20,                      |
| 39002137383189         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2004 April 22                       |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                     |
| b. V-119, IIII         | Marquand Chapel   | 2004 April 22,                      |
| 39002137383197         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2004 April 23                       |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                     |
| b. <b>V-119, IIII</b>  | Marquand Chapel   | 2004 April 26,                      |
| 39002137383205         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2004 April 27                       |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                     |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel Services  | 2004 August 24,                     |
| 39002137383213         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2004 August 25,                     |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2004 August 26,<br>2004 August 27   |
| b. V-119, IIIII        | September Worship Services  | 2004 September                      |
| 39002137383221         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 1, 2004                             |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | September 3,<br>2004 September<br>8 |
| b. <b>V-119, IIII</b>  | A Service for the World. Sermon: Jeffry Wells   | 2004 September                      |
| 39002137383239         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 7                                   |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                     |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel Services  | 2004 September                      |
| 39002137383247         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 8, 2004                             |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | September 10                        |

| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137383254 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2004 September<br>13, 2004<br>September 14,<br>2004 September<br>15     |
|--|---|---|
| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137383015        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2004 September<br>21, 2004<br>September 22,<br>2004 September<br>23     |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382892 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2004 September<br>24, 2004<br>September 28                              |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137383486 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2004 September<br>27, 2004<br>October 1                                 |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382884 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2004 September<br>29, 2004<br>September 30,<br>2004 October 1           |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382165 | Marquand Daily Service<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                 | 2004 October 4,<br>2004 October 5,<br>2004 October 6,<br>2004 October 7 |
| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137382876        | Marquand Chapel Services: Convocation<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2004 October 8,<br>2004 October 12                                      |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137383007 | Marquand Chapel Services (Convocation)<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2004 October<br>13, 2004<br>October 14,<br>2004 October 18              |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137382991 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2004 October<br>19, 2004<br>October 20,<br>2004 October 21              |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382983 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2004 October<br>22, 2004<br>October 25,<br>2004 October<br>26           |

| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137382868        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2004 October<br>27, 2004<br>October 28,<br>2004 October<br>29                     |
|--|---|---|
| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137382850        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2004 October<br>29, 2004<br>November 1,<br>2004 November<br>2, 2004<br>November 3 |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382173 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2004 November<br>4, 2004<br>November 5,<br>2004 November<br>8                     |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137382843 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2004 November<br>9, 2004<br>November 10,<br>2004 November<br>11                   |
| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137382835        | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                        | 2004 November<br>12, 2004<br>November 15,<br>2004 November<br>16                  |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137382827 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                        | 2004 November<br>17, 2004<br>November 18,<br>2004 November<br>19                  |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137382819 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2004 November<br>29, 2004<br>November 30,<br>2004 December<br>1                   |
| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137382801        | Marquand Chapel Services: AIDS Service<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2004 December<br>1  |
| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137382793        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2004 December<br>2, 2004<br>December 3  |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382785 | Marquand Chapel Services, Advent<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.       | 2004 December<br>6, 2004<br>December 7  |

| b. V-119,IIIII<br>39002137382777         | Marquand Chapel Services, Advent<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2004 December<br>7  |
|--|---|---|
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382900 | [Marquand Chapel]<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | [2004]  |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382728 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2005 January 10,<br>2005 January 11,<br>2005 January 12                               |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382736 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2005 January 13,<br>2005 January 14,<br>2005 January 18                               |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382744 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2005 January 19,<br>2005 January<br>20, 2005<br>January 21                            |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382751 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2005 January 24,<br>2005 January 25,<br>2005 January 26,<br>2005 January 27           |
| b. V-119, IIIII<br>39002137382694        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2005 January<br>28, 2005<br>January 31, 2005<br>February 1                            |
| b. V-119, IIIII<br>39002137382702        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2005 February 2,<br>2005 February 3,<br>2005 February 4                               |
| b. V-119, IIIII<br>39002137382710        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2005 February<br>14, 2005<br>February 15,<br>2005 February<br>16                      |
| b. V-119, IIIII<br>39002137382629        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2005 February<br>17, 2005<br>February 18,<br>2005 February<br>21, 2005<br>February 22 |

| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382637 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                   | 2005 February<br>23, 2005<br>February 24,<br>2005 February<br>25    |
|--|---|---|
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382686 | Marquand Chapel Worship<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                    | 2005 February<br>28, 2005 March<br>1, 2005 March 2,<br>2005 March 3 |
| b. V-119, IIIII<br>39002137382678        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                   | 2005 March 3,<br>2005 March 4                                       |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382660 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                   | 2005 March 21,<br>2005 March 22,<br>2005 March 23                   |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382645 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                   | 2005 March 24,<br>2005 March 28                                     |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382652 | Marquand Chapel Services: Easter Rejoicing<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2005 March 28   |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382413 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                   | 2005 March 27,<br>2005 March 30,<br>2005 March 31                   |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382421 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                   | 2005 April 1  |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382553 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                   | 2005 April 4,<br>2005 April 5,<br>2005 April 6                      |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382595 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                   | 2005 April 7,<br>2005 April 8                                       |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382348 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                   | 2005 April 11,<br>2005 April 12,<br>2005 April 13                   |

| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382579 | Marquand Chapel Services: Doubt<br>1 videocassette (VHS)  | 2005 April 14,<br>2005 April 15       |
|-----------------------------------|---|---------------------------------------|
|                                   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                       |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382355 | Marquand Chapel Services<br>1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2005 April 18,<br>2005 April 19,      |
|                                   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2005 April 20                         |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382561 | Marquand Chapel Services<br>1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2005 April 21,<br>2005 April 22,      |
|                                   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2005 April 25                         |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382603 | Marquand Chapel Services<br>1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2005 April 26                         |
|                                   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                       |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382249 | Marquand Chapel Services: Sloane Coffin Event <i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i>  | 2005 April 29                         |
|                                   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                       |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382397 | Marquand Chapel Services: BTFO<br>1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2005 August 23,<br>2005 August 24,    |
|                                   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2005 August 25                        |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382389 | Marquand Chapel Services<br>1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2005 August 26,<br>2005 August 31,    |
|                                   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2005 September<br>1                   |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382504 | Marquand Chapel Services<br>1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2005 September<br>2, 2005             |
|                                   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | September 6,<br>2005 September<br>7   |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382538 | Marquand Chapel Services<br>1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2005 September<br>8, 2005             |
|                                   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | September 9,<br>2005 September<br>12  |
| b. V-118,                         | Marquand Chapel Services<br>1 videocassette (VHS)   | 2005 September<br>13, 2005            |
|                                   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | September 14,<br>2005 September<br>15 |

| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382462        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2005 September<br>16, 2005<br>September 19,<br>2005 September<br>20               |
|--|---|---|
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382264 | Marquand Chapel Worship<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2005 September<br>21, 2005<br>September 22,<br>2005 September<br>23               |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382272        | Marquand Chapel Worship<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2005 September<br>26, 2005<br>September 27,<br>2005 September<br>28               |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382330        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2005 September<br>29, 2005<br>September 30,<br>2005 October 3                     |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382496        | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.          | 2005 October 5,<br>2005 October 6,<br>2005 October 11                             |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382769 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.          | 2005 October<br>12, 2005<br>October 13  |
| b. <b>V-119, IIIII</b><br>39002137382157 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.          | 2005 October<br>17, 2005<br>October 18,<br>2005 October 19                        |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382587 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2005 October<br>20, 2005<br>October 21,<br>2005 October<br>24, 2005<br>October 25 |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382439        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2005 October<br>26, 2005<br>October 27,<br>2005 October<br>28                     |
| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137383478        | Marquand Chapel Rosa Parks<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2005 October 31   |

| b. V-120, IIIII        | Marquand Chapel Sung Morning Prayer   | 2005 November                       |
|------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|
| 39002137383460         | 1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2                                   |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                     |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel Services  | 2005 November                       |
| 39002137382371         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 7, 2005                             |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | November 8,<br>2005 November<br>9   |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel Services  | 2005 November                       |
| 39002137382363         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 10, 2005                            |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | November 11,<br>2005 November<br>14 |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel Services  | 2005 November                       |
| 39002137382231         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 15, 2005                            |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | November 16,<br>2005 November<br>17 |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel   | 2005 November                       |
| 39002137383452         | 1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 18                                  |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                     |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel Services  | 2005 November                       |
| 39002137382546         | 1 videocassette (VHS)   | 28, 2005                            |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | November 29,<br>2005 December<br>5  |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel   | 2005 November                       |
| 39002137383361         | 1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 30                                  |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                     |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel   | 2005 December                       |
| 39002137383445         | 1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 1                                   |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                     |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel   | 2005 December                       |
| 39002137383429         | 1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2                                   |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                     |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b> | Marquand Chapel AM  | 2005 December                       |
| 39002137383411         | 1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 6                                   |
|                        | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                                     |

| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137383395        | Marquand Advent Service END<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2005 December<br>6  |
|--|---|---|
| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137383296        | Marquand Advent Service<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.             | 2005 December<br>6  |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382405 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 January 9,<br>2006 January 10,<br>2006 January 11                                |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382256 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 January 12,<br>2006 January 13,<br>2006 January 17                               |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382280 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 January 18,<br>2006 January 19,<br>2006 January 20                               |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382488 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 January 23,<br>2006 January<br>24, 2006<br>January 26                            |
| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137383387        | Marquand Chapel Sung Morning Prayer<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 January 25   |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382470 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 January 27,<br>2006 January<br>30, 2006<br>January 31                            |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382223 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 February 1,<br>2006 February 2,<br>2006 February 3                               |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382199 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 February<br>13, 2006<br>February 14,<br>2006 February<br>15, 2006<br>February 16 |

| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382215        | Marquand Chapel Services: Bryan Spinks<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 February<br>17   |
|--|---|---|
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382520        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 February<br>20, 2006<br>February 21,<br>2006 February<br>22, 2006<br>February 23 |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382447        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 February<br>24, 2006<br>February 27,<br>2006 February<br>28                      |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382298        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 February<br>28, 2006 March<br>1, 2006 March 2,<br>2006 March 3                   |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382314 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 March 3,<br>2006 March 20,<br>2006 March 21,<br>2006 March 22                    |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382306 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 March 23,<br>2006 March 24,<br>2006 March 27                                     |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382322        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 March 28,<br>2006 March 30,<br>2006 April 3                                      |
| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137383379        | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                     | 2006 March 29   |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137383338 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                     | 2006 March 31   |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382512 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.               | 2006 April 4,<br>2006 April 5,<br>2006 April 6  |

| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382611        | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                    | 2006 April 7,<br>2006 April 10,<br>2006 April 17  |
|--|--|---|
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137383403 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                          | 2006 April 11                                     |
| b. V-120, IIII<br>39002137383270         | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                          | 2006 April 12                                     |
| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137383304 | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                          | 2006 April 13                                     |
| b. V-120, IIII<br>39002137383353         | Marquand Chapel Easter Rejoicing (start)<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 April 17                                     |
| b. V-120, IIII<br>39002137383320         | Marquand Chapel Easter Rejoicing (end)<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2006 April 17                                     |
| b. V-118, IIIII<br>39002137382181        | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                             | 2006 April 18,<br>2006 April 20,<br>2006 April 21 |
| b. V-120, IIII<br>39002137383312         | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                          | 2006 April 19                                     |
| b. <b>V-118, IIIII</b><br>39002137382207 | Marquand Chapel Services<br><i>1 videocassette (VHS)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                    | 2006 April 24                                     |
| b. V-120, IIII<br>39002137383346         | Marquand Chapel<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                          | 2006 April 25                                     |
| b. V-120, IIIII<br>39002137383437        | YDS Commencement Communion Start<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2006 May 22                                       |

| b. <b>V-120, IIIII</b><br>39002137383288 | YDS Commencement Communion End<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 May 22          |
|--|--|----------------------|
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384393 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                              | 2006 August 29       |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384401 | BTFO<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                           | 2006 August 30       |
| b. V-126, IIIII<br>39002137384419        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                       | 2006 August 31       |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384427 | Marquand BTFO<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                  | 2006 September<br>1  |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384435 | Opening Convocation<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2006 September<br>5  |
| b. V-126, IIIII<br>39002137384443        | Opening Convocation<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2006 September<br>5  |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384450 | Sung Morning Prayer<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2006 September<br>6  |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384468 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                       | 2006 September<br>7  |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384476 | Marquand Blodgett Eucharist<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.    | 2006 September<br>8  |
| b. V-126, IIIII<br>39002137383981        | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                              | 2006 September<br>11 |

| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384294 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>12 |
|--|--|----------------------|
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384302 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>13 |
| b. V-126, IIIII<br>39002137384310        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>14 |
| b. V-126, IIIII<br>39002137384328        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>15 |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384336 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>18 |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384344 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>19 |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384351 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>20 |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384369 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>21 |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384377 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>22 |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384385 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>25 |
| b. V-126, IIIII<br>39002137384195        | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.        | 2006 September<br>26 |

| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384203 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>27 |
|--|--|----------------------|
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384211 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>28 |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384229 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 September<br>29 |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384237 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 October 2       |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384245 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 October 3       |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384252 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 October 4       |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384260 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 October 5       |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384278 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 October 6       |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384286 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 October 9       |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384096 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 October<br>10   |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384104 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 October 11      |

| b. <b>V-126, 1999</b><br>39002137384112  | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.                         | 2006 October 16    |
|--|---|--------------------|
|  | Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |                    |
| b. V-126, IIII<br>39002137384120         | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 October 17    |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                    |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384138 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 October 18    |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                    |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384146 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 October 19    |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                    |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384153 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 October<br>20 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                    |
| b. V-126, IIIII<br>39002137384161        | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 October<br>23 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                    |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384179 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 October<br>24 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                    |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384187 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 October<br>25 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                    |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137383999 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 October<br>26 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                    |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384005 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 October<br>27 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                    |
| b. <b>V-126, IIII</b><br>39002137384013  | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 October<br>30 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                    |

| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384021 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 October 31     |
|--|---|---------------------|
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384039 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 November<br>1  |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384047 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 November<br>2  |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384054 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 November<br>3  |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384062 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 November<br>6  |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384070 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 November<br>7  |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-126, IIIII</b><br>39002137384088 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 November<br>8  |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-121,I∭</b><br>39002137386364     | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 November<br>9  |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-121,I∭</b><br>39002137386372     | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 November<br>10 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137386380 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 November<br>14 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137386398 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2006 November<br>15 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
|  |   |                     |

| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386406 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 November<br>16 |
|-----------------------------------|--|---------------------|
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386414 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 November<br>17 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386422 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 November<br>27 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386430 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 November<br>28 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386448 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 November<br>29 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386455 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 November<br>30 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386265 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 December<br>1  |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386273 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 December<br>4  |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386281 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 December<br>5  |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386299 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 December<br>6  |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386307 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 December<br>7  |

| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386315        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | 2006 December<br>8  |
|--|---|---------------------|
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386323        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | 2006 December<br>11 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386331        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | 2006 December<br>12 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386349        | Marquand Advent<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2006 December<br>12 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386356        | Marquand Advent<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2006 December<br>12 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386166        | Marquand Advent Outside<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2006 December<br>12 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386174        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | 2007 January 16     |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386182        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | 2007 January 17     |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386190        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | 2007 January 18     |
| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137386208 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | 2007 January 19     |
| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137386216 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | 2007 January 22     |

| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137386224 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 January 23 |
|--|--|-----------------|
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386232        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 January 24 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386240        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 January 25 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386257        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 January 26 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386067        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 January 29 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386075        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 January 30 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386083        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 January 31 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386091        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 February 1 |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386109        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 February 2 |
| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137386117 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 February 5 |
| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137386125 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 February 6 |

| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137386133 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.                         | 2007 February 7     |
|--|---|---------------------|
|  | Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   |                     |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386141        | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2007 February 8     |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137386158 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2007 February 9     |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137385978 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2007 February<br>19 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137385986 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2007 February<br>20 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137385994        | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2007 February<br>21 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137386000 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2007 February<br>22 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386018        | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2007 February<br>23 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137386026 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2007 February<br>26 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. <b>V-121, IIIII</b><br>39002137386034 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | 2007 February<br>27 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |
| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386042        | Marquand John Bell Big Sing<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)   | 2007 February<br>27 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                     |

| b. V-121, IIIII<br>39002137386059        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.              | 2007 February<br>28 |
|--|---|---------------------|
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385879        | Marquand John Bell<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.    | 2007 March 1        |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385887        | Marquand Henri Nouwen<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 March 2        |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385895        | Marquand Nouwen pt 2<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2007 March 2        |
| b. V-122,                                | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.              | 2007 March 5        |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385911        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.              | 2007 March 6        |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385929        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.              | 2007 March 7        |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385937        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.              | 2007 March 8        |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385945        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.              | 2007 March 9        |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385952 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.              | 2007 March 26       |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385960        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.              | 2007 March 27       |

| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385770 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.           | 2007 March 28 |
|--|--|---------------|
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385788 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.           | 2007 March 29 |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385796 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.           | 2007 March 30 |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385804 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.           | 2007 April 2  |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385812        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.           | 2007 April 3  |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385820 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.           | 2007 April 4  |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385838        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.           | 2007 April 8  |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385846 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.           | 2007 April 9  |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385853        | Easter Rejoicing<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2007 April 9  |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385861 | Easter Rejoicing 2<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 April 9  |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385671 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.           | 2007 April 10 |

| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385689 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 April 11 |
|--|--|---------------|
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385697 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 April 12 |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385705 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 April 13 |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385713        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 April 16 |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385721 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 April 17 |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385739        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 April 18 |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385747        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 April 19 |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385754 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 April 20 |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385762        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 April 23 |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385580 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 April 24 |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385598 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 April 25 |

| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385606 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2007 April 26       |
|--|---|---------------------|
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385614 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2007 April 27       |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385622 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2007 April 30       |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385630 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2007 May 1          |
| b. V-122, IIII<br>39002137385648         | Commencement tape 1<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 May 28         |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385655 | Commencement tape 2<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 May 28         |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385663        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2007 August 28      |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385481 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2007 August 29      |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385499 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2007 August 30      |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385507        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2007 August 31      |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385515 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.            | 2007 September<br>5 |

| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385523 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2007 September<br>6  |
|--|--|----------------------|
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385531        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2007 September<br>7  |
| b. <b>V-122, IIIII</b><br>39002137385549 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.<br>The embedded metadata in the master digital file for this item has the<br>incorrect date/title. It was incorrectly labeled September 7, 2007 at the<br>time of digitization. | 2007 September<br>10 |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385556        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2007 September<br>11 |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385564        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2007 September<br>12 |
| b. V-122, IIIII<br>39002137385572        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2007 September<br>13 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385382        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2007 September<br>14 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385390        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2007 September<br>17 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385408        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2007 September<br>18 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385416        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2007 September<br>19 |

| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385424        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 September<br>20 |
|--|--|----------------------|
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385432        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 September<br>21 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385440        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 September<br>24 |
| b. <b>V-123, IIIII</b><br>39002137385457 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 September<br>25 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385465        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 September<br>26 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385473        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 September<br>27 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385283        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 September<br>28 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385291        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 October 1       |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385309        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 October 2       |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385317        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 October 3       |
| b. <b>V-123, IIIII</b><br>39002137385325 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 October 4       |

| b. <b>V-123, IIIII</b><br>39002137385333 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                         | 2007 October 5     |
|--|--|--------------------|
| b. <b>V-123, IIIII</b><br>39002137385341 | Marquand Chapel Convocation Week<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 October 9     |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385358        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                         | 2007 October 15    |
| b. <b>V-123, IIIII</b><br>39002137385366 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                         | 2007 October 16    |
| b. <b>V-123, IIIII</b><br>39002137385374 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                         | 2007 October 17    |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385184        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                         | 2007 October 18    |
| b. <b>V-123, IIIII</b><br>39002137385192 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                         | 2007 October 19    |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385200        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                         | 2007 October<br>22 |
| b. <b>V-123, IIIII</b><br>39002137385218 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                         | 2007 October 23    |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385226        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                         | 2007 October<br>24 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385234        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                         | 2007 October<br>25 |

| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385242 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 October<br>26 |
|-----------------------------------|--|--------------------|
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385259 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 October<br>29 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385267 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 October<br>30 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385275 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 October 31    |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385085 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>1 |
| b. V-123,                         | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>2 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385101 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>5 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385119 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>6 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385127 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>7 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385135 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>8 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385143 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>9 |

| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385150 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>12 |
|-----------------------------------|--|---------------------|
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385168 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>13 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385176 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>14 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137384989 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>15 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137384997 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>16 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385002 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>26 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385010 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>27 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385028 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>28 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385036 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>29 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385044 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 November<br>30 |
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385051 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007 December<br>3  |

| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385069        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2007 December<br>4  |
|--|--|---------------------|
| b. V-123, IIIII<br>39002137385077        | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | 2007 December<br>5  |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384880        | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | 2007 December<br>6  |
| b. V-124, IIII<br>39002137384898         | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2007 December<br>7  |
| b. <b>V-124, IIII</b><br>39002137384906  | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2007 December<br>10 |
| b. <b>V-124, IIII</b><br>39002137384914  | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | 2007 December<br>11 |
| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384930 | Advent Service 1<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007                |
| b. <b>V-124, IIII</b><br>39002137384922  | Advent Service 2<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2007                |
| b. <b>V-124, IIII</b><br>39002137384948  | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2008 January 14     |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384955        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.         | 2008 January 15     |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384963        | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                | 2008 January 16     |

| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384971 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 January 17 |
|--|--|-----------------|
| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384781 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 January 18 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384799        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 January 22 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384807        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 January 23 |
| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384815 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 January 24 |
| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384823 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 January 25 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384831        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 January 28 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384849        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 January 29 |
| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384856 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 January 30 |
| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384864 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 January 31 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384872        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 February 1 |

| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384682        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2008 February 4     |
|--|---|---------------------|
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384690        | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                                   | 2008 February 5     |
| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384708 | Marquand Chapel Sung Morning Prayer<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 February 6     |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384716        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2008 February 7     |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384724        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2008 February 8     |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384732        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2008 February<br>18 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384740        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2008 February<br>19 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384757        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2008 February<br>20 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384765        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2008 February<br>21 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384773        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2008 February<br>22 |
| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384583 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                            | 2008 February<br>25 |

| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384591 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 February<br>26 |
|-----------------------------------|--|---------------------|
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384609 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 February<br>27 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137383577 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 February<br>28 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384625 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 February<br>29 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384633 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 March 3        |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384641 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 March 4        |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384658 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 March 5        |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384666 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 March 6        |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384674 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 March 7        |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384484 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 March 24       |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384492 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)<br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.        | 2008 March 25       |

| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384500 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.   | 2008 March 26 |
|--|---|---------------|
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384518        | Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.<br>Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 March 27 |
| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384526 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2008 March 28 |
| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384534 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2008 March 31 |
| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384542 | Marquand Easter Rejoicing<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2008 March 31 |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384559        | Marquand Easter Rejoicing part 2<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2008 March 31 |
| b. <b>V-124, IIIII</b><br>39002137384567 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2008 April 1  |
| b. V-124, IIIII<br>39002137384575        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2008 April 2  |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383882        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2008 April 3  |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383890        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2008 April 4  |
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383908 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  | 2008 April 7  |

| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383916 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                 | 2008 April 8  |
|--|--|---------------|
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383924 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                 | 2008 April 9  |
| b. <b>V-125, IIII</b><br>39002137383932  | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                 | 2008 April 10 |
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383940 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                 | 2008 April 11 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383809        | Easter Rejoicing Outside<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 April 13 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383973        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                 | 2008 April 14 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383965        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                 | 2008 April 15 |
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383957 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                 | 2008 April 16 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383783        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                 | 2008 April 17 |
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383791 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                 | 2008 April 18 |
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383858 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                 | 2008 April 21 |

| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383874        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.        | 2008 April 23       |
|--|---|---------------------|
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383841 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.        | 2008 April 24       |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383817        | Marquand part 2<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 April 25       |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383833        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.        | 2008 April 25       |
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383866 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.        | 2008 April 28       |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383684        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.        | 2008 August 26      |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383759        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.        | 2008 August 27      |
| b. V-125, IIII<br>39002137383700         | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.        | 2008 August 28      |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383676        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.        | 2008 August 29      |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383767        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.        | 2008 September<br>3 |
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383825 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.        | 2008 September<br>4 |

| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383742        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 September<br>5  |
|--|--|----------------------|
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383734 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 September<br>8  |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383726        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 September<br>9  |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383718        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 September<br>10 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383585        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 September<br>11 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383692        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 September<br>12 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383668        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 September<br>15 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383650        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 September<br>16 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383635        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 September<br>18 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383627        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 September<br>19 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383619        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | 2008 September<br>22 |

| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383601        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2008 September<br>25 |
|--|--|----------------------|
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383775 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2008 September<br>26 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383494        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2008 September<br>29 |
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383502 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2008 September<br>30 |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383510        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2008 October 1       |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383528        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2008 October 2       |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383536        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2008 October 3       |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383544        | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | 2008 December<br>8   |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383593        | [untitled]<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | [2008]               |
| b. V-125, IIIII<br>39002137383643        | [untitled]<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. | [2008]               |
| b. <b>V-125, IIIII</b><br>39002137383569 | Marquand<br><i>1 videocassette (MiniDV)</i><br>Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.   | [2008]               |

| b. V-125, IIII<br>39002137384617 | Marquand<br>1 videocassette (MiniDV)  | [2008]  |
|----------------------------------|---|---------|
|                                  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                 |         |
| b. V-130                         | Marquand Chapel Services<br>1 Computer Storage Media  | Undated |
| b. <b>V-130</b>                  | [Untitled]<br>RG53_0245<br>1 External Hard Drive  |         |
| b. <b>V-130</b>                  | Marquand Chapel Services<br>1 Computer Storage Media  | Undated |
| b. <b>V-130</b>                  | [Untitled]<br>RG53_0246<br><i>1 External Hard Drive</i>   |         |
| ١                                | Memorabilia   |         |
| b. OV-7                          | Banner with labyrinth, signed by YDS faculty and staff  |         |
| b. <b>OV-8</b>                   | YDS Commencement Banner   |         |
| b. OV-9                          | Yale Banner<br>Felt. Blue background, white letters: Y A L E  |         |
|                                  | YDS T-shirts  |         |
|                                  | Wedgewood collector's plate, depicting Marquand Chapel at Yale Divinity<br>School<br><i>Includes black wood plate stand</i><br>Gift of wife, Edna Howard. | 1949    |
|                                  | Owned by The Rev. Canon Lyman E. Howard, YDS Class of 1956.   |         |
|                                  | Commemorative pewter bowl with Yale seal<br>Inscribed to Daniel Day Williams, 1953 Taylor Lecturer at YDS   | 1953    |

## Series VI: Women at Yale Divinity School

See also Record Group 320, Records of the Yale Divinity School Women's Center, for materials that were previously filed with Record Group 53.

|                | YDS Women's History Project                                |      |
|----------------|--|------|
| b. <b>VI-2</b> | History Project Proposal                                   | 1990 |
| b. <b>VI-2</b> | Study on women at the Divinity School, 1931-1954           |      |
| b. <b>VI-2</b> | Allen, Thelma Diener (Class of 1934)                       |      |
| b. <b>VI-2</b> | Barker, Ester T. (Student, 1934)                           |      |
| b. VI-2        | Bowdin, Charlotte McHose (Class of 1932)                   |      |
| b. VI-2        | Buehler, Bernice (Class of 1934)                           |      |
| b. <b>VI-2</b> | Cross-Hansen, Jody Lynn (Class of 1982)                    |      |
| b. <b>VI-2</b> | Farley, Margaret (Doctoral Student and Faculty)            |      |
| b. VI-2        | Forsberg, Joan B. (Class of 1953; Faculty 1971-1993)       |      |
| b. VI-2        | Fortune, Marie M. (Class of 1976)                          |      |
| b. <b>VI-2</b> | Frazier, Elizabeth Hart (Class of 1940)                    |      |
| b. <b>VI-2</b> | Frey, Rebecca (Class of 1973, 1974)                        |      |
| b. VI-2        | Hein, Jeanne Humphreys (Class of 1954)                     |      |
| b. VI-2        | Hooke, Ruth Ferguson (Class of 1956)                       |      |
| b. VI-2        | Inkpen, Priscilla G. (Class of 1976)                       |      |
| b. VI-2        | MacDougall, Detra (Staff 1963 - 2008)                      |      |
| b. VI-2        | Mattes, Eleanor Bustin (Class of 1941, 1942)               |      |
| b. VI-2        | McGee, E. Lee (Class of 1969, Faculty)                     |      |
| b. VI-2        | Miho, Fumiye and Braulio (Nanine) Ana Ines (Class of 1953) |      |
| b. VI-2        | Minter, Elizabeth (Student, 1934)                          |      |
| b. <b>VI-2</b> | Morris, Jean (Faculty spouse)                              |      |
| b. <b>VI-2</b> | Mowry, Lucetta (Class of 1940)                             |      |
| b. <b>VI-2</b> | Olivarius, Ann M. (Class of 1977-1978)                     |      |
| b. VI-2        | Pulley, Bernice Cosey (Class of 1955)                      |      |
| b. VI-2        | Rasmussen, Jean Miller (Class of 1974)                     |      |
| b. <b>VI-2</b> | Russell, Letty (Faculty 1974-2001)                         |      |
| b. VI-2        | Smith, Winifred W. (Student, 1936)                         |      |

#### YDS Women's History Project (continued)

| b. <b>VI-2</b>                   | Strain, Anne Price (Class of 1938)  |             |
|----------------------------------|---|-------------|
| b. VI-2                          | Streeter, Ella-Jean (Class of 1944)   |             |
| b. VI-2                          | Tyson, Katherine B. (Class of 1979)   |             |
| b. VI-2                          | Ward, Constance Chandler (Class of 1961)  |             |
| b. VI-2                          | Ware, Agnes Highsmith (Class of 1940)   |             |
| b. VI-2                          | Waterman, Thelma (Class of 1978)  |             |
| b. VI-2                          | Wimer, Alice Godfrey (Student, 1945)  |             |
| b. VI-2                          | Wolfe, Kathi Diane (Class of 1978)  |             |
| b. <b>VI-3</b>                   | Audio-visual material<br>1 linear foot  |             |
| b. VI-3                          | Binder - Women's History Project (Written transcripts of taped interviews)  |             |
| b. VI-3                          | Excerpts of interviews from Women's History Project   |             |
| b. <b>VI-3</b>                   | Mounted photographs - Detra MacDougall and Letty Russell  |             |
| b. <b>VI-3</b>                   | Audio cassettes of interviews with women : Barker, Buehler, Forsberg, Farley,<br>Frazier, MacDougall, Mapes, Miho/Braulio, McGee, Minter, Russell, Smith,<br>Strain |             |
| b. VI-3, IIII<br>39002052079275  | Joan Forsberg<br>1 Audiocassette  | 1993 May 28 |
|                                  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                           |             |
| b. VI-3, IIIII<br>39002052079283 | Joan Forsberg #1<br>1 Audiocassette   |             |
|                                  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                           |             |
| b. VI-3, IIIII<br>39002052079291 | Joan Forsberg #2 & 3<br>1 Audiocassette   |             |
|                                  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.                           |             |
|                                  |   |             |
| b. VI-3, IIIII<br>39002052079309 | Joan Forsberg #4<br>1 Audiocassette   |             |
|                                  | •   |             |

YDS Women's History Project > Audio cassettes of interviews with women : Barker, Buehler, Fors [...] (continued)

| b. VI-3, IIII<br>39002052079317         | Esther T. Barker<br>1 Audiocassette  |             |
|---|--|-------------|
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  |             |
|   | Note from the interviewer, Joyce Trickett, included in the cassette case: "Regrettably the quality of this tape is especially poor. As a result, the transcription is very sketchy. I am very sorry for this shortcoming. For more information about the life of Esther Barker, be sure to see her books, which are included in this Collection: "Shooting Creek was Our Parish"; "Family Reunion"; "Lady Huntingdon Whitefield and the Wesleys"; "A Longing to be Free"; "The Unused Cradle"; "Of the Lineage of David"." The note is dated March 1993. |             |
| b. <b>VI-3, IIII</b><br>39002052079325  | Bernice Buehler<br>1 Audiocassette   |             |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  |             |
| b. <b>VI-3, IIIII</b><br>39002052079333 | Margaret Farley<br>1 Audiocassette   |             |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  |             |
| b. <b>VI-3, IIII</b><br>39002052079341  | Elizabeth Frazier<br>1 Audiocassette   |             |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  |             |
| b. <b>VI-3, IIIII</b><br>39002052079358 | Detra MacDougall<br>1 Audiocassette  |             |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  |             |
| b. VI-3, IIIII<br>39002052079366        | Marianne F. Mapes<br>1 Audiocassette   |             |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  |             |
| b. <b>VI-3, IIIII</b><br>39002052079374 | Fumiye Mino and Nanine Braulio<br>1 Audiocassette  | 1993 May 28 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  |             |
| b. <b>VI-3, IIII</b><br>39002052079382  | Fumiye Mino and Nanine Braulio<br>1 Audiocassette  | 1993 May 28 |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  |             |
| b. <b>VI-3, IIII</b><br>39002052079390  | E. Lee McGee #1 & 2<br>1 Audiocassette   |             |
|   | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information.  |             |

YDS Women's History Project > Audio cassettes of interviews with women : Barker, Buehler, Fors [...] (continued)

| b. VI-3, IIIII<br>39002052079408         | Lee McGee #3 & 4<br><i>1 Audiocassette</i>  |                 |
|--|---|-----------------|
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                 |
| b. VI-3, IIIII<br>39002052079416         | Lee McGee #5<br>1 Audiocassette   |                 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                 |
| b. VI-3, IIIII<br>39002052079424         | Lee McGee<br>1 Audiocassette  |                 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                 |
| b. VI-3, IIII<br>39002052079432          | Elizabeth Minter<br>1 Audiocassette   |                 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                 |
| b. <b>VI-3</b> , IIIII<br>39002052079440 | Letty Russell<br>1 Audiocassette  |                 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                 |
| b. VI-3, IIIII<br>39002052079457         | Winifred Smith<br>1 Audiocassette   |                 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                 |
| b. <b>VI-3, IIIII</b><br>39002052079465  | Anne Price Strain<br>1 Audiocassette  |                 |
|  | Use of originals is restricted. Reference copies may be requested.<br>Consult Divinity Special Collections staff for further information. |                 |
| b. <b>VI-3</b>                           | Reel visual tape - Women's Interseminary Conference   | 1973 Feb 5      |
| b. <b>VI-3</b>                           | Interviews on floppy disc   |                 |
| -  | Topically arranged material   |                 |
| b. <b>VI-1</b>                           | Yale's Women Coordinating Council   | 1969–1972       |
| b. VI-1                                  | YDS Wives   | 1970-1974, n.d. |
|  | incl. Chairman Reports, 1970-1974 Faculty Speakers Series, 1972 Programs,<br>1970-1972 Welcome Kit, n.d.                                  |                 |
| b. VI-1                                  | Crescent Community  | 1972-1975       |
|  | incl. notes, meetings, minutes, "Crescent Comments"   |                 |
| b. VI-1                                  | Women in Ministry (newspaper articles)  | 1970s           |

Topically arranged material (continued)

 b. VI-1
 "A Herstory of Yale Divinity School: Women at YDS 1907-today" - overview
 2019-2020

 of exhibit, copies of selected photos
 Online exhibit available at <a href="http://onlineexhibits.library.yale.edu/s/YDS-women/page/home">http://onlineexhibits.library.yale.edu/s/YDS-women/page/home</a>.

# Series VII: Gender, identity, expression and sexuality at YDS

|          | Gay, Lesbian, Straight, Bisexual Coalition History Project<br>Collected and processed by Laura C. Wood, YDS 1997.  | 1978-1996  |
|----------|--|--|
| b. VII-1 | Partial chronology of Coalition Leaders (1984-2000); Coalition Events,<br>Memorabilia  | 1985-1990  |
| b. VII-1 | Coalition Events, Memorabilia  | 1991–1992, 1992–<br>1994, 1994–<br>1996, 1996–1998,<br>1998–2000, n.d. |
| b. VII-1 | Student Reflections  | 1996   |
| b. VII-1 | Student Papers   | 1981, 1983,<br>1994-1996   |
| b. VII-1 | Dear Theo's  | 1982-1996  |
| b. VII-1 | Faculty Papers, Memoranda  | 1975-1996  |
|          | Collected Material related to GLSB Coalition   |  |
| b. VII-2 | Bibliographies and Catalogues  | 1982-1996, n.d.  |
| b. VII-2 | Clippings  | 1984-1992, n.d.  |
| b. VII-2 | Pamphlets, Articles  | 1978-1986,<br>1990-1996, n.d.  |
| b. VII-2 | Related Organizations  | 1983-1996, n.d.  |
| b. VII-2 | Worship and Education Materials  | 1984, 1988, n.d.   |
|          | Audiovisual material   |  |
| b. VII-3 | Video audio cassettes: GLSB Coalition History Project  | 1996 Apr 28  |
| b. VII-3 | Audio Cassette: "God and Other Unanswerable Questions" (music) by Doug M. Shontz, Jr.  | 1996   |
| b. VII-3 | Posters (6 hand-decorated boards) depicting Coalition events from<br>4 decades; includes photographs celebrating same-sex marriages in<br>Marquand Chapel, flyers, info, newsclippings, etc. | 1980s-2000s  |
|          | LQBTQIA+ Community at YDS  |  |

# Series VIII: Save the Quad, 1997-2003

| b. VIII-1-VIII-3 | Correspondence  | 1997-2003  |
|------------------|---|------------|
| b. VIII-4        | Foundation for the Preservation of Sterling Divinity Quadrangle   |            |
| b. VIII-5-VIII-6 | Material collected by Norvin Hein and Kaye Betts  |            |
| b. VIII-7        | Construction plans/reports<br>Binders of construction plans   |            |
| b. VIII-OV2      | Blueprints<br><i>1 linear foot</i><br>Dean's House renovation, 2001 East buildings, 2006 SDQ Floor ploans Day<br>Missions Room, architect's sketch Program distribution plans | 2001, 2006 |
| b. VIII-OV3      | Blueprints<br><i>1 linear foot</i><br>SDQ: Marquand Balcony, Organ, 2006 SDQ: Southeast wing, 2008  | 2006, 2008 |
| b. VIII-OV1      | Project materials, including Library adaptive re-use<br>1 linear foot   | 2001-2003  |

### Series IX: Marquand Chapel, 1937-2023

Programs relating to weekday worship services held in Marquand Chapel, special events holiday liturgy, Baccalaureate/Commencement worship, Alumni worship, etc. Arranged chronologically.

| b. IX-1 | Marquand Chapel daily service bulletins, weekly announcement flyers and readers<br>(arranged chronologically) | 1988-2005   |
|---------|---|-------------|
| b. IX-2 | Marquand Chapel daily service bulletins, weekly announcement flyers and readers<br>(arranged chronologically) | 2006 - 2009 |
| b. IX-3 | Marquand Chapel daily service bulletins, weekly announcement flyers and readers<br>(arranged chronologically) | 2010-2017   |

### Series X: Institute of Sacred Music

General

#### Ephemeral material, including programs, brochures, catalogs. At present, the ISM keeps a complete collection of material documenting all their programs, concerts, colloquia and other events. This series constitutes a small sampling of these. b. X-1 **Rothko Symposium** 1989 Dec 1-3 b. X-1 Studies in Sacred Music 1994, 2001 b. X-1 1999-2011 ISM catalogs 1999-2008 b. X-1 ISM brochures b. X-1 2000 Jan 22 Concert in honor of Henry J. M. Nouwen Presented by Grammy Award winners Eugene Friesen, Cello and Paul Halley, piano & pipe organ in Marquand Chapel. b. X-1 New England Psalmody 2000-2001 b. X-1 "Up With A Shout" 2001 b. X-1 2004 "30 Years at Yale" b. X-1 "Rejoice! Celebrating the Musical Legacy of Robert Baker" 2005 b. X-1 Installation of Taylor Boody organ in Marquand 2007 Jun b. X-1 St. John's Bible (gift of ISM to Divinity Library) 2012 May b. X-1 Hymn Festival 2012-Couturier Collection at Yale 1993-1994 This collection is no longer housed at Yale Divinity School, but at the Menil Center in Houston, TX. Material in this sub-series relates specifically to the events surrounding the acquisition & celebrations of the Fr. Marie Alain Couturier collection at Yale Divinity School. b. X-2 Correspondence 1993-1994 Incl. Mme. Francoise Causse, Tom Rogers, Ryan Granger, Dominique de Menil, Mme. Picq b. X-1 Publicity re opening News clippings, press releases, brochure, booklet, planning, photos, audio/ video tapes

## Series XI: Berkeley Divinity School

Ephemeral material relating to Berkeley Divinity School, a seminary of the Episcopal Church, which affiliated with Yale Divinity School in 1971. This material duplicates and/or will be integrated into the official archives of Berkeley Divinity School, YDSL RG 216.

| b. XI-1 | Annand Program for Spiritual Growth | 1993-1996 |
|---------|-------------------------------------|-----------|
| b. XI-1 | Miscellaneous programs, brochures   | 1996-2013 |

# XII: Living Village, 2023-2024

| b. RG53-d8, item | Architects' (Bruner/Cott) renderings of Living Village (2 foam board posters) |
|------------------|---|
| 39002128648277   | [design not used]   |

| b. RG53-d8, item<br>39002128648269 | ······································  | 2015 |
|------------------------------------|---|------|
|                                    | "Here We Stand" project raised awareness of Yale Divinity School's three bold initiatives: 1) freeing students from debt for vocation, 2) modeling positive change by creation of a green residential village, and 3) reimagining ministry through faculty endowment. |      |
|                                    | Hard hat, dark blue with white lettering: "Y" Yale Office of Facilities   | 2023 |

# Series XIII: Black presence at YDS

# Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### Subjects

Religious education -- Connecticut Theology -- Study and teaching -- Connecticut

### **Corporate Body**

Yale University. Divinity School